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2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 30 A-1FRS
2018
30 2019 «| 2017 2016 2015
27,807 28,841 28,205 27,050 26,112
19,835 18,622 17,558 16,600 15,598
4,282 4,470 4,441 4,155 3,974
630 588 501 710 699
3,072 5,139 5,647 5,600 5,860
2,149 3,557 3,874 3,832 4,114
2,017 191
18.1 30.2 32.5 47.4 34.5
18.1 30.2 32.5 47.3 34.5
2,259 3,150 3,736 3,787 3,699
19.0 26.5 31.0 31.0 30.0
2015 2017 24,201 24,950 25,910 25,834 25,350
2015 2017 968 898 103 77 178
2,548 2,993 2,102 1,139 584
238 218 138 86 147
28,045 29,059 28,343 27,136 26,259
2,636 505
42,589 42,723 42,133 43,286 40,445
2,222 1,635 2,476 2,655 1,49
15,031 15,316 14,808 14,647 14,138
4,447 4,428 4,421 5,167 5,198
14,530 14,619 14,560 15,907 14,510
2.5
2019 2,259 3,150
2019 951
© AMSB 15 2018 2019
2015 2017
1.5
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NBN 2020 2020
2019 2020
NBN Co 2020 2020 @
2019 15 2020 NBN Co 2019
2020 nbn 2019
NBN Co 2020 2020
1.5 2020
EBITDA nbn nbn
nbn
2020 660 630
2020 nbn
2021
NBN Co 2020 2020
NBN Co PSAA
nbn c2C NBN Co EBITDA
2020
2020 2020
2 25.7 25.3
@ 27.7 27.3 ©.4 )
3 7.3 7.4
esITDA™® . 79 0.1
- nbn -0.8 -0.6
@ ‘1.0 0.8 (0.2 )
nbn
1.6 1.3
nbn 20 1.7 (0.3 )
0.3 0.3
2.9 2.9
3.3 3.3
3.4 3.3
0.1
(5)(6) 3.9 3.8 ( )
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2019 2018
25,259 25,848 (2.3)
27,807 28,841 (3.6)
19,835 18,622 6.5
12 (22) n/m
7,984 10,197 (21.7)
EBITDA
4,282 4,470 4.2)
EBIT 3,702 5,727 (35.4)
630 588 7.1
923 1,582 (41.7)
2,149 3,557 (39.6)
2,154 3,591 (40.0)
@ 4,140 4,717 (12.2)
3,068 4,695 (34.7)
18.1 30.2 (40.1)
@
2019
nbn
CEO
2019 T22
2018 AASB 15
1.5
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1
2019 2019 ()
® 27.8 26.2 28.1
EBITDA 9.4 8.7 9.4
nbn
nbn 1.6 1.5 1.7
0.8 0.8 O
4.1 3.9 4.4
3.2 3.1 3.6 ®
(€))
M&A 2019
nbnTM 2019 nbn
AASB 15
(2) 2019 nbn co 2019 nbn 2018
(©)
(4) 2019 29 0.8
(5) 2019 14 3.1 3.6
1
2019 2019 2019 2018
@ 27,807 ®3) 27,804 28,542
EBITDA 7,984 1,382® 9,366 10,568
3,068 118 3,186 4,873
(€))
2019
nbnTM 2019 nbn
AASB 15
@)
(3) 2019 EBITDA 493
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™
2019 nbn 2019 nbn
AASB 15
2019 2018
6 30 M A|MA 6 30
M A
Y M A
2018 ® " A(g) 2018
2019 ® (&) @ @ ® o ® 2019
(€)] (€Y] @ @0)
25,259 | 25,848 | (2.3 ) (@ 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o] (299) 0 0 0| 25,256 | 25,549 | (@1 )
27,807 | 28,841 | (3.6 ) (@ 0 0 w 0 0 0 0 0| (299 0 0 0| 27,804 | 28,542 | (2.6 )
5,279 5,207 1.4 0 0 0 0 (529) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (53)] 4,750 5,154 (7.8 )
9,138 8,338 9.6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,138 8,338 9.6
5,418 | 5,077 6.7 0 ©) 0 69| @72)| (493) 0 (€)DD) 0 0 0| (233)| 4,562 | 4,517 1.0
19,835 | 18,622 | 6.5 0 @) o| 9 @o| 493) o| @o o) 0 0 0| (286)| 18,450 | 18,009 | 2.4
12 (22) n/m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 57 0 0 0 12 35| (65.7 )
EBITDA 7,984 | 10,197 | (21.7 )| ©) 2 0 88 801 493 0 30 297 (242)| 0 0 286 9,366 | 10,568 | (11.4 )
4,282 4,470 4.2 ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,282 4,470 4.2 )
EBIT 3,702 | 5,727| 35.4 )| (@ 2 0 88 801 493 0 30 297 | (242)| 0 0 286 | 5,084 | 6,098 | (16.6 )
630 588 7.1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 630 558 7.1
3,012 | 5,130 | (0.2 )| (@ 2 0 88 801 493 0 30 207 | (242)| 0 0 286 | 4,454 | 5,510 | (19.2 )
923 1,582 | (41.7 ) 0 0 0 0 240 148 0 9 0 (11)) 0 0 86 1,311 1,666 | (21.3 )|
2,149 | 3,557 | (39.6 ) (@ 2 0 88 561 345 0 21 297 | (23D) 0 0 200 3,143| 3,844 | (18.2 )
2,154 3,591 | (40.0 ) (2)] 2 0 88 561 345 0 21 286 (231) 0 0 200 3,148 3,867 | (18.6 )|
o) 34)| 85.3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 ) 23)| 78.3
3,068 4,695 | (34.7 ) 5 21 1 62 0 0 29 0 0 51 113 14 0 3,186 4,873 | (34.6 )
2018 AASB 15 EBITDA
2019 EBITDA
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nbn 1SA nbn
Co nbn 1SA
nbn
2019 2018
14,271 14,498 (1.6)
8,243 8,217 0.3
IT 70 75 6.7)
2,166 2,788 (22.3)
Co 4,948 3,263 51.6
(1,891) - n/m
27,807 28,841 (3.6)

@ FLALT-avia— @ FAALS - How b= &1 totnes iy @ FLALT 42250
T=LAE—I - ELURA TG —To4X (METF oI FRHEER)
6.3 1.6 14,271
ARPU 2.3
NAS 13.9
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0.3 8,243
2.1 NAS
IP ARPU ISDN
IP
9.0
IT
IT
IT 6.7 70
Co
Co
nbn nbn
6.3 3,057
51.6 4,948 Co
2018 2018
Co
Co Co 11
GBS 22.3
nbnTM PSAA

299 2018
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1496 4295 14596

9% 10%

1% 220
@ uuE OBz F—& &lp NAS @ Yo—rL-aRsFqEFs D ATF4TF D
2018 2018
10,545 10,380 1.6
5,223 5,765 9.4)
IP 2,358 2,556 7.7
NAS 3,477 3,627 4.1
1,700 1,569 8.3
2019 2019 2019 2018
EBITDA @
34 33 35 38
nbn 19 16 22 30
IP 63 62 64 64
NAS 10 16 2 10
19 19 19 19
(@)
EBITDA
3.6 27,807
2.6 27,804 2019
nbnTM
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ooo0000
EREHE
JT—ILRERITH—ER
(BA%FL)
17.7
2017 2018 2019
WREE SREE BRER
loT
1.6
10,545
622,000 18.3
378,000 181,000 8.2
1.2 5,294
ARPU 3.1 56.53 54.77 ARPU
MmC
ARPU 200
2020 ARPU
13.5 829
49,000 ARPU 22.75 20.76
8.7
ARPU
266,000 14.0 673
loT 19.4 203 561,000
loT
6.3 201
230,000 1.2
10.0 3,106

EBITDA 3.9 34
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nbn 9.4 5,223
0.3 3,290 ARPU
3.0 77.37 75.07
MMC 98 MMC
51,000 107,000
3.7
25.7 881
S10
ARPU 1.2 44.16 43.62 542,000
1.4
nbn 659,000 2,605,000 nbn
49 ™
44 nbn
8.2 247
nbn EBITDA nbn co
nbn 10.2
19
IP
IP 7.7 2,358 IP
1PVPN
1SDN
I1PVNP 1PMAN MAN  IPWAN nbn 6.4 996
nbn
S10
ISDN 17.8 387 NAS
4.5 975 2.6

10.2
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IP EBITDA 0.9 63 ISDN
1PVPN EBITDA nbn
NAS
NAS nbn
4.1 3,477 nbn NAS 2.0
13.9 0.8
4.0 648
31.9
14.0 1,009
0.5 430
nbn 13.8
1,184
22.3 206
NAS EBITDA nbn
0.6 10 NAS
2019 2019 2.5 2019
15.5 2019
IP cc 2.1
0.1 cc
IP 3.2 cc NAS
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EBITDA 0.9
19
7.2
797 5.4 664
IPTV 60,000 TV
1,546,000 256,000
AFL NRL FFA 757,000 3,058,000
nbn co nbn DA
nbn DA
TUSOPA nbn'"
PSAA 14.9 PSAA
9.5 1,611 2018
299
nbn I1SA 4.3 387
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29,042 | 27,064 | 27,564 | 28,500
1SDN
nbn
EBITDA 2019 nbn
10,407 | 8,993 | 9,193 | 9,493
EBITDA
50
4,808 | 3,313 | 3,513 | 3,913
FCF
2019 nbn
EBITDA
388 438 513
2018
2019
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EVP
LTI 3.2 3.3
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
1
27,807 28,841 28,205 27,050 26,112
EBITDA 7,984 10,197 10,679 10,465 10,553
8 2,154 3,501 3,801 5,780 4,231
( 3.85 2.62 4.30 5.56 6.14
5 19.0 26.5 31.0 31.0 30.0
1. 2018 EBITDA AASB 15
1.5 2018 2019
2015 2017
2. EBITDA 2016
3. 2016 2015
4. 30 2014 5.21
5.

4.1
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801 8,785 EBITDA
EBITDA 9,087 EVP
1 ,087
9,198 9,08 2 9.2 2019 EVP
. 302
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2018 10 2018 16
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0 0 206
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2017 LTI
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3.4b) (®
X 2 EVP/STI , STI EVP LTI ) ,
( ) 4 s ¥ 6
( )
2019 2,390 1,870 738 - 4,998 | +33.6
2018t 2,374 1,103 263 - 3,740 -28.1
2017t 2,325 1,486 349 1,039 5,199 -23.1
2016+ 2,325 1,200 438 2,795 6,758
1. 2018 2016
2. 2018 CEO 2.39 2017 10
2019 2.39
. 2019 2018 2019 2018 EVP
2017 2016 2017 2016 STI
2019 2019 EVP 2019
2019 30
2019
2019 30 2017 STI 2018
EVP
. 2016 2015 LTI
2019 30 2018 30 2017
2014 LTI 2017 30 2016
2013 LTI 2016 30
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2019
8,9
(
EVP
D] ¢ )| (C ) )| (C )
)1 ) 4 5 6 ( ) ) ) 12 13
» 7 ( ) 10 1
2019 2,369 1,870 10 7 21 - 59 31 838 (86) - 5,119
CEO 2018 2,354 1,103 5 46 20 - 59 - 672 305 - 4,564
2019 691 637 4 © 16 - 14 - 140 438 - 1,931
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 680 563 5 27 15 - 13 7 200 3 - 1,513
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 193 155 2 @3 4 - 1 2 54 10 - 348
2018 803 340 5 220 16 - 20 - 159 92 - 1,655
14 2019 922 655 206 138 19 - 21 - 177 4 - 2,142
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 1,103 - 7 [©) 20 - 26 - 28 () - 1,113
CFO 2018 1,080 559 6 3 20 - 27 - 248 62 - 2,005
AM 2019 845 563 3 22 15 - 16 - 88 51 - 1,603
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 766 550 164 134 15 - 14 - 83 48 - 1,774
IT
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 1,379 917 10 @ 21 - 35 16 384 (69) - 2,689
Co
cEo 2018 1,367 582 10 38 20 - 34 - 379 222 - 2,652
2019 716 385 123 258 14 - 12 - 55 32 - 1,595
2018 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2019 310 222 1 (38) 5 1,048 2 24 (149) (306) 753 1,872
CFO 2018 1,187 519 2 (10) 25 - 30 - 320 98 - 2,171
2019 247 103 4 ® 5 1,817 2 21 35 (85) 863 3,004
2018 980 461 9 - 20 - 3 - 283 235 - 1,991
kP kP 2019 10,221 6,620 539 445 170 2,865 215 101 1,933 (22) 1,616 24,703
2018 7,771 3,564 37 297 121 - 173 - 2,061 1,014 - 15,038
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(c) 2019 EVP
2019 EVP !
EVP
o T ¥ ¢ o O
3 3
( ) ( DN [ )
9,560 1,870 1,389 2,084 5,343 55.9 441
2,505 637 473 710 1,820 72.7 27.3
2,504 563 419 628 1,610 64.3 35.7
852 155 115 173 443 52.0 48.0
3,349 655 487 730 1,872 55.9 441
4,320 - - - - 0.0 100.0
AM 3,096 563 419 628 1,610 52.0 48.0
2,810 550 408 613 1,571 55.9 44 .1
5,040 917 681 1,022 2,620 52.0 48.0
2,626 385 286 429 1,100 41.9 58.1
1,134 222 165 247 634 55.9 44 .1
706 103 76 115 294 41.6 58.4
1. 2019 EVP 2019 14 2019
2019 EVP 2019
2. EVP 2019 2019
EVP EVP
3. 2019 11
3.1 ¢
2019 EVP
2019
SSU RTSR
(d) 2019
2019 2019
2018 2019 2019
30
1 2 7
3 4 5 6 8
853,210 383,554 469,854 - - | (853,210) 383,554 -
339,480 - - - - - 339,480 -
142,202 115,548 143,857 - - | (142,202) 115,548 -
85,872 - - - -1 85.872) - -
90,838 - - - - | (90,838) - -
-| 194,184 241,759 - - | (194,184) - -
AM - - - - - - - -
396,330 202,208 251,749 - - | (396,330) 202,208 -
322,936 - - - -1 (322.936) - -
9 - - - - - - - -
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2019
2018 2019 20;8
30
3 2019 30
1,2 4 1,5 5.6 7
1,429,346 255,702 (300,000) 1,385,048 378,319 1,385,048
26,807 30,068 - 56,875 56,875 51,875
29,422 77,032 - 106,454 91,743 106,454
35,660 - - 35,660 17.376 35,660
176,206 51,560 - 227,766 67,906 227,766
54,535 129,456 (64,728) 119,263 102,952 95,350
D) - - - - - -
963,670 134,806 (262,403) 836,073 836,073 834,368
318,212 - - 318,212 30,193 318,212
1,041,265 - (350,000) 691,265 143,518 691,265
4,075,123 678,624 (977,131) 3,776,616 1,724,955 -
2019
. 2018 KMP 2.1
2018 11
2018 STI 2018
EVP 2019 EVP 2019 30
2019 30 KMP 2.1

5.2

CEO
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@
1 2
p 2019 754 4 21 779
2018 755 6 20 781
3 4 2019 86 - 2 88
2018 - - - -
H 4 2019 255 - 5 260
2018 32 - 33
w 2019 263 - 21 284
2018 250 - 20 270
R 2019 273 - 21 294
2018 278 - 20 298
L 2019 283 - 21 304
2018 285 2 20 307
L 2019 249 - 21 270
2018 250 - 20 270
3 4| 2019 183 - 3 186
2018 - - - -
S 2019 132 - 11 143
2018 243 2 20 265
AOP 2019 82 - 6 88
2018 278 1 20 299
M 2019 74 - 6 80
2018 250 - 20 270
AN 45 2019 68 - 1 69
2018 231 - 4 235
2019 2,702 4 139 2,845
2018 2,852 11 165 3,028
1.
2
FBT FBT
3. 2018
10 16 2019 15 KMP
4.
2019
5. 2019 15  KMP
2018 10 16  KMP
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()
2019
2018 2019 30 2019 30
1,2 1 1,4 3,4
P 101,159 - 101,159 75,000
- 75,000 75,000 -
H - 43,000 43,000 43,000
W 73,173 - 73,173 72,473
R 70,000 - 70,000 -
L 115,618 14,860 130,478 114,168
L 310,540 - 310,540 310,540
91,000 - 91,000 91,000
A A0 103,217 3,552 106,769 106,769
M 40,000 - 40,000 40,000
AN 15,793 - 15,793 15,793
920,500 136,412 1,056,912 868,743
1. 2019
2. 2018 KMP
3.
4
2019 30 KMP
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R Bl 020FREE 019FRER
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60 16.7
EVP
CEO
EVP 23,900 2.39
CEO EVP
< >
2019 EVP 100 200 250 300 350 400
2020 EVP 100 200 225 250 275 300
0.0 0.0 |-10.0 | -16.7 | -21.4 -25.0
CEO EVP
< =
2019 EVP 2,390 4,780 | 5,975 7,170 | 8,365 9,560
2020 EVP 2,390 4,780 5,378 5,975 6,573 7,170
598 | -1,195| -1,793| -2,390
CEO
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nbn
EVP
EVP
T22
2019
2020
A
27,807 * *

15.0

T22
EBITDA nbn
c2c
nbn
8,203 * *

EBITDA 15.0
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EBITDA
AASB 16 15.0 8,068
FCF
T22
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15.0
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2019 *
2020
N
NPS NPS 10 25 27 29 32
T22
TE
TE 2021 50
517 461 441 400
T22
T22
0.4 2.5
40 24 2020

16.8 22.5 24.0 29.0

2020 T22
1,269 3,500 4,000 5,000
2019

10 67 72 76 78

T22
~ 2020 2019
AASB 16
*
2019 15 ASX 2020
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@ 3 4.1 4.2
2007 13 1999
2006
6.504 1.850 6.756 3.580
474.01 134.83 492.38 260.91
2.507 0.201 2.317 0.142
182.71 14.65 168.86 10.35
9.011 2.051 9.073 3.722
656.72 149.48 661.24 271.26
7.2
7.2
®
®)
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2019 30
30
2019 2018
( ) 2.2 25,259 1,840,876 25,848 1,883,802
2.2 2,548 185,698 2,993 218,130
27,807 2,026,574 28,841 2,101,932
5,279 384,734 5,207 379,486
9,138 665,977 8,338 607,673
184 13,410 190 13,847
2.3 5,234 381,454 4,887 356,165
19,835 1,445,575 18,622 1,357,171
) 6.2 12 875 @) (1.604)
19,823 1,444,700 18,644 1,358,775
BTN 7,984 581,874 10,197 743,157
2.3 4,282 312,072 4,470 325,773
(EBIT) 3,702 269,802 5,727 417,384
2.2 238 17,345 218 15,887
2.3 868 63,260 806 58,741
630 45,915 588 42,854
3,072 223,887 5,139 374,530
2.4 923 67,268 1,582 115,296
2,149 156,619 3,557 259,234
« )
2,154 156,984 3,501 261,712
®) (365) (34) (2,478)
2,149 156,619 3,557 259,234
( )
2.5 18.1 13.19 30.2 22.01
2.5 18.1 13.19 30.2 22.01
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2019 30
30
2019 2018
« )
2,154 156,984 3,591 261,712
(5) (365) (34) (2,478)
2,149 156,619 3,557 259,234
) 5.3 (10) (730) 112 8,162
3 219 (34) (2,478)
) 3 219 16) (1,166)
66 4,810 29 2,114
22) (1,603) 2 146
- - (€) (219)
40 2,915 90 6,559
39 2,842 48 3,497
- - 4 202
4.3

3 219 7) (7,069)
@) 73) 29 2,114
22) (1,603) (31) (2,259)
7 510 9 656
26 1,895 (38) (2.769)
66 4,810 52 3,790
2,215 161,429 3,609 263,024
2,220 161,794 3,646 265,721
(5) (365) 37 (2,697)
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2019 30

2019 30 2018 30 2017
2.6 604 44,020 629 45,842 938 68,361
3.3 5,392 392,969 5,588 407,253 6,090 443,839
3.8 95 6,924 69 5,029 106 7,725
3.4 448 32,650 492 35,857 469 34,181
4.3 179 13,046 75 5,466 21 1,530
7 510 6 437 11 802
457 33,306 431 31,411 412 30,027
3.1 121 8,818 - - - -
7,303 532,243 7,290 531,295 8,047 586,465
3.3 780 56,846 730 53,202 971 70,766
3.8 1,232 89,788 1,180 85,998 997 72,661
3.4 35 2,551 19 1,385 29 2,114
6.2 1,298 94,598 1,237 90,153 194 14,139
4.4 25 1,822 36 2,624 292 21,281
3.1 22,332 | 1,627,557 22,108 | 1,611,231 21,350 | 1,555,988
3.2 7,210 525,465 7,922 577,355 8,317 606,143
4.3 2,083 151,809 1,897 138,253 1,623 118,284
2.4 59 4,300 54 3,936 44 3,207
5.3 232 16,908 250 18,220 142 10,349
35,286 | 2,571,644 35,433 | 2,582,357 33,959 | 2,474,932
42,589 | 3,103,887 42,723 | 3,113,652 42,006 | 3,061,397
3.5 4,528 330,001 4,528 330,001 3,944 287,439
5.1 804 58,596 868 63,260 865 63,041
103 7,507 89 6,486 169 12,316
4.3 2,222 161,938 1,635 119,159 2,476 180,451
4.3 57 4,154 1 73 42 3,061
2.4 103 7,507 132 9,620 161 11,734
3.6 1,657 120,762 1,532 111,652 1,424 103,781
3.1 79 5,758 - - - -
9,553 696,223 8,785 640,251 9,081 661,823
3.5 68 4,956 65 4,737 70 5,102
5.1 158 11,515 157 11,442 160 11,661
158 11,515 168 12,244 134 9,765
4.3 15,031 | 1,095,460 15,316 | 1,116,231 14,808 | 1,079,207
4.3 283 20,625 388 28,277 536 39,064
2.4 1,529 111,434 1,537 112,017 1,443 105,166
5.3 8 583 7 510 6 437
3.6 1,271 92,630 1,681 122,511 1,617 117,847
18,506 | 1,348,718 19,319 | 1,407,969 18,774 | 1,368,249
28,059 | 2,044,941 28,104 | 2,048,220 27,855 | 2,030,072
14,530 | 1,058,946 14,619 | 1,065,433 14,151 | 1,031,325
4.2 4,447 324,097 4,428 322,712 4,421 322,202
4.2 (58) 4,227) (131) (9,547) (105) (7,652)
10,160 740,461 10,335 753,215 9,816 715,390
14,549 | 1,060,331 14,632 | 1,066,380 14,132 | 1,029,940
(19) (1,385) (13) (947) 19 1,385
14,530 | 1,058,946 14,619 | 1,065,433 14,151 | 1,031,325
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2019 30
30

2019 2018
( (GST) ) 30,231 2,203,235 31,901 2,324,945
@GsT ) (22,748)]  (1,657,874) (21,948)|  (1,599,570)
156 11,369 174 12,681
7,639 556,730 10,127 738,056
2.4 (956) (69,673) (1,521) (110,850)
2.6 6,683 487,057 8,606 627,206
(3,235) (235,767) (3,571) (260,254)
(1,135) (82,719) (1,361) (99,190)
( ) (4,370) (318,486) (4,932) (359,444)
( ) (115) (8,381) (56) (4,081)
@) (1,530) @15) (1,093)
26) (1,895) 67) (4,884)
( ) (4,532) (330,292) (5,070) (369,502)
53 3,863 91 6,632
646 47,080 796 58,012
( ) 42 3,061 49 3,571
6 437 24 1,750
33 2,405 9 656
33 2,405 65 4,737
104 7,580 125 9,110
(3,615) (263,461) (3,911) (285,034)
3,068 223,596 4,695 342,172
4,669 340,277 4,195 305,732
(4,637) (337,945) (5,148) (375,186)
@9) (5,758) (120) (8,746)
- - @18) (1,312)
(781) (56,919) 776) (56,555)
4.1 (2,259) (164,637) (3,150) (229,572)
) 72) 2 145
(3,088) (225,053) (5.015) (365,493)
(20) (1,458) (320) (23.322)
620 45,186 936 68,216
4 292 4 292
2.6 604 44,020 620 45,186
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2019 30
2017 4,421 (105) 10,225 14,541 19 14,560
AASB 15
1.5 - - (409) (409) - (409)
2017 4,421 (105) 9,816 14,132 19 14,151
« D - - 3,501 3,591 (34 3,557
- (23) 78 55 ®) 52
- (23) 3,669 3,646 @7 3,609
- - (3,150) (3,150) ©)) (3,152)
- - - - @ €))
- ® - ©)) 3 -
1 - - 1 - 1
(18) - - (18) - (18)
24 - - 24 5 29
2018 30 4,428 (131) 10,335 14,632 (13) 14,619
AASB 1.5 - - (63) (63) - (63)
2018 4,428 (131) 10,272 14,569 (13) 14,556
« ) - - 2,154 2,154 (%) 2,149
- 73 @ 66 - 66
- 73 2,147 2,220 ®) 2,215
- - (2,259) (2,259) ®) (2,261)
- - - - 1 1
- - - - @ ()
1 - - 1 - 1
18 - - 18 1 19
2019 30 4,447 (58) 10,160 14,549 19) 14,530
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2019 30
2017 322,202 (7.652)| 745,198 | 1,059,748 1,385 | 1,061,133
AASB 15
1.5 - - (29,808)  (29,808) - (29,808)
2017 322,202 (7.652)| 715,300 | 1,029,940 1,385 | 1,031,325
( ) - - 261,712 261,712 (2,478) 259,234
- (1,676) 5,685 4,009 (219) 3,790
- (1.676)| 267,307 265,721 (2.607)| 263,024
- | (eo.572) (229.572) @46)|  (229,718)
- - - - 73 73)
- (219) - (219) 219 -
73 - - 73 - 73
(1,312) - - (1,312) - (1,312)
1,749 - - 1,749 365 2,114
2018 30 322,712 (0.547)| 753,215 | 1,066,380 ©47)| 1,065,433
AASB 1.5 - - (4,591) (4,591) - (4,591)
2018 322,712 (0.547)| 748,624 | 1,061,789 47| 1,060,842
« ) - - 156,984 156,984 365)| 156,619
- 5,320 (510) 4,810 - 4,810
- 5,320 | 156,474 | 161,794 @65)| 161,420
- | eae3n|  (164.637) (146)|  (164,783)
- - - - 7 7
- - - - 3) @3)
73 - - 73 - 7
1,312 - - 1,312 73 1,385
2019 30 324,007 @227 740,461 | 1,060,331 (1,385)| 1,058,946

183/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2001
AASB
1ASB
IFRS

ASIC 2016/191

EBITDA

EBITDA
EBIT EBITDA
EBITDA
EBIT EBITDA
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F22

F22

IRU . F24

nbn
(1SA) F25

nbn . F25

nbn co . F26

F31

F32

CGU . F36

F36

nbn ISA . F37

CGU . F39

F40

F40

F41

F42

F44

F48

F68

F74

F82

F82
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2019
@
2014 12 AASB AASB 15 AASB  2014- AASB 15
2015 10 AASB AASB  2015-
AASB 15 2017 2018
2016 AASB AASB  2016- AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15 2018
2017
AASB 15 2017
AASB 15
2017 AASB
15
2018
2017 AASB 15 2017
2017

AASB 15
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oOoOooodn
AASB 15 2019
2017 409
505
2018 30 201 277
EBITDA 76 39 37
28
AASB 15
2017 2018 30
2018 30
(O]
2014 12 AASB AASB AASB 2014 AASB
2014- AASB 2014 12
AASB
AASB 2014 AASB
2018
AASB 2013 2014
2018
2017
AASB
2018
63 89

AASB
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©

F26

F28

F44

Fa7

@
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OoooooO
2017
2017 30 AASB 15 2017
938 - 938
5,468 622 6,090
- 106 106
893 (424) 469
21 - 21
11 - 11
531 (119) 412
7,862 185 8,047
1,039 (68) 971
- 997 997
29 - 29
194 - 194
292 - 292
21,350 - 21,350
9,558 (1,241) 8,317
1,623 - 1,623
44 - 44
142 - 142
34,271 (L) 33,959
42,133 (127) 42,006
4,189 (245) 3,944
865 - 865
190 @) 169
2,476 - 2,476
42 - 42
161 - 161
1,236 188 1,424
9,159 (78) 9,081
70 - 70
160 - 160
134 - 134
14,808 - 14,808
536 - 536
1,539 (96) 1,443
6 - 6
1,161 456 1,617
18,414 360 18,774
27,573 282 27,855
14,560 (409) 14,151
4,421 - 4,421
(105) - (105)
10,225 (409) 9,816
14,541 (409) 14,132
19 - 19
14,560 (409) 14,151
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Oooooooo
2018 30 2018
2018 2018 2018
20 AASB 15 20 AASB
629 - 629 - 629
5,018 570 5,588 (89) 5,500
- 69 69 - 69
801 (309) 492 - 492
75 - 75 - 75
6 - 6 - 6
548 17) 431 - 431
7,077 213 7,290 (88) 7,202
1,012 (282) 730 @ 729
- 1,180 1,180 - 1,180
19 - 19 - 19
1,237 - 1,237 - 1,237
36 - 36 - 36
22,108 - 22,108 - 22,108
9,180 (1,258) 7,922 - 7,922
1,897 - 1,897 - 1,897
54 - 54 - 54
250 - 250 - 250
35,793 (360) 35,433 @ 35,432
42,870 (47) 42,723 (89) 42,634
4,835 (307) 4,528 - 4,528
868 - 868 - 868
118 29) 89 - 89
1,635 - 1,635 - 1,635
1 - 1 - 1
132 - 132 - 132
1,227 305 1,532 - 1,532
8,816 [ 8,785 - 8,785
65 - 65 - 65
157 - 157 - 157
1 ®) 168 - 168
15,316 - 15,316 - 15,316
388 - 388 388
1,624 @7 1,537 (26) 1,511
7 - 7 - 7
1,312 369 1,681 - 1,681
19,040 279 19,319 (26) 19,293
27,856 248 28,104 (26) 28,078
15,014 (395) 14,619 (63) 14,556
4,428 - 4,428 - 4,428
117) %) (131) - (131)
10,716 (381) 10,335 (63) 10,272
15,027 (395) 14,632 (63) 14,569
(13) - (13) - (13)
15,014 (395) 14,619 (63) 14,556
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2018 30
30
2018 AASB 15 2018

( ) 26,011 (163) 25,848
3,031 (38) 2,993
29,042 (201) 28,841
5,157 50 5,207
8,758 (420) 8,338
190 - 190
4,79 93 4,887
18,899 Q@m 18,622

@ - @)
18,921 Qm 18,644
(EBIT) 10,121 76 10,197
4,470 - 4,470
(EBIT) 5,651 76 5,727
82 136 218
631 175 806
549 39 588
5,102 37 5,139
1,573 9 1,582
3,529 28 3,557

(

3,563 28 3,591

(34) - (34)
3,529 28 3,557

)

30.0 0.2 30.2
30.0 0.2 30.2

191/459




2018

30

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

30

2018

AASB 15

2018

3,563 (28), 3,591
(34), - (34),

3,529 (28) 3,557

112 - 112
(€D - (€D
(16) - (16)

29 - 29

2 - 2
®) - ®)

90 - 90

62 14 48

4 - 4
(CD) - (€CD)

29 - 29
(31) - (31)

9 - 9
@5 14 (38)

66 14 52

3,595 (€} 3,609

3,632 14) 3,646
37 - @7

192/459
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2018 20 2018

nbn co

HFC

nbn co

GBS

2018 10 IT
N IT
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GBS

TC SB

TE N IT

1P

NAS

IT N IT

HFC

nbn co

nbn co ISA

194/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

oOoOooodn
EBITDA
EBITDA
2018
2018
EBITDA
2018 N IT
N IT TC SB TE
N IT
N IT HFC
N IT
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2018

TE
TC SB

GBS

nbn

nbn co 1SA

TC SB

TC SB
TC SB
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EBITDA EBITDA EBIT
TC SB TE N IT
2019 30

10,714 7,121 1 (58) 17,778 2,786 - 20,564

2,869 810 - 2 3,681 2 - 3,683

(€)) 31 - 14 44 - - 44

13,582 7,962 1 42 21,503 2,788 - 24,291

674 251 34 9 968 - - 968

14,256 8,213 35 (33) 22,471 2,788 - 25,259

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,891 (1,891) -

14,256 8,213 35 (33) 22,471 4,679 (1,891) 25,259

15 30 35 2,199 2,279 269 - 2,548

14,271 8,243 70 2,166 24,750 4,948 (1,891) 27,807

- 2 - 10 12 - - 12

EBITDA 5,581 3,411 (1,459) (1,870) 5,663 3,192 (87D), 7,984
(4,282)

EBIT 3,702
(630)

3,072
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TC SB TE N IT
2018 30

11,400 7,039 1 33 18,473 3,050 - 21,523

2,554 809 - 3 3,366 2 - 3,368

4 39 - 16 59 - - 59

13,958 7,887 1 52 21,898 3,052 - 24,950

524 298 49 27 898 - 898

14,482 8,185 50 79 22,796 3,052 - 25,848

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a - - -

14,482 8,185 50 79 22,796 3,052 - 25,848

16 32 25 2,709 2,782 211 - 2,993

14,498 8,217 75 2,788 25,578 3,263 - 28,841
« ) - 2 - @4 (22) - - (7))

EBITDA 6,626 3,527 (1,477) (897), 7,779 2,418 - 10,197
(4,470)

EBIT 5,727
(588)

5,139

EBITDA
TE 254 2018 214
TC SB
TE 11 2018 13
499
2018 317
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TC SB TE N IT

2019 30
4,144 262 - 12 805 5,223
4,142 262 - 12 805 5,221
2 - - - - 2
8,685 1,666 - 16) 210 10,545
8,171 1,656 - (16) 210 10,021
514 10 - - - 524
162 1,757 - () 445 2,358
162 1,757 - (6) 445 2,358
311 2,565 35 13 553 3,477
311 2,328 1 13 553 3,206
- 237 34 - - 2711
781 1 - 50 - 832
781 1 - 50 - 832
- 1,954 - (254) - 1,700
- 1,953 - (254) - 1,699
- 1 - - - 1
173 8 - 168 775 1,124
15 5 - 159 775 954
158 3 - 9 - 170
13,582 7,962 1 “2) 2,788 24,201
674 251 34 9 - 968
14,256 8,213 35 (33) 2,788 25,259
14,256 6,506 35 203 2,788 23,788
13,582 6,256 1 194 2,788 22,821
674 250 34 9 - 967
- 1,707 - (236) - 1,471
- 1,706 - (236), - 1,470
- 1 - - - 1
14,256 8,213 35 (33) 2,788 25,259
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TC SB TE N IT
2018 30
4,421 317 - 17 1,010 5,765
4,410 317 - 17 1,010 5,754
11 - - - - 11
8,565 1,629 - 2) 198 10,380
8,227 1,617 - 12) 198 10,030
338 12 - - - 350
P 190 1,915 - ) 456 2,556
190 1,915 - ) 456 2,556
273 2,546 50 5 753 3,627
273 2,261 1 5 753 3,293
285 49 - - 334
840 1 - 78 - 919
840 1 - 78 - 919
- 1,783 - (214) - 1,569
- 1,783 - (214) - 1,569
193 ®) - 210 635 1,032
18 O - 183 635 829
175 1 - 27 - 203
13,958 7,887 1 52 3,052 24,950
524 298 49 27 - 898
14,482 8,185 50 79 3,052 25,848
14,482 6,646 50 210 3,052 24,440
13,958 6,348 1 183 3,052 23,542
524 298 49 27 - 898
- 1,539 - (131) - 1,408
- 1,539 - (131) - 1,408
14,482 8,185 50 79 3,052 25,848
nbn co
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30
2019 2018
28,914 29,356
1,926 1,911
30,840 31,267
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30

2019 2018
24,291 24,950
968 898
25,259 25,848
686 601
1 323
200 209
nbn 1,611 1,779
50 81
2,548 2,993
27,807 28,841
238 218
28,045 29,059

TUSOPA
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TC SB

24
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33
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15
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35
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ooooooo
nbn co
fibre-to-the-premises FTTP fibre-
nbn to-the-basement FTTB fibre-to-the-node FTTN fibre-to-the-
ISA curb (FTTC) HFC
nbn
1SA
nbn co
LIC HFC
HFC
nbn co
1SA nbn co
LIC HFC
10P
1AP
1P nbn"
nbnTM
IAP nbn'"
28
10P 1AP
nbnTM
nbn co 10P 1AP
nbn'" ISA
nbnTM
10P
1AP
2019 10P 1AP
I1SA
nbn
nbn
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12
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2019 30 2019 30
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30

2019
30

6,935
3,174
4,068
10 5,793
10 20 13,412
20 13,016
46,398
2019
@
()
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30
2019 2018
642 163
23 29
226 253
52 69
2,791 2,267
3,771 3,551
608 451
1,349 1,071
1,590 1,677
310 344
990 1,057
387 287
5,234 4,887
2,810 3,005
1,472 1,465
4,282 4,470
792 777
181 130
973 907
(105) (101)
868 806
499 2018
317 100 2018 101
2018 10 AB 85

4.9 2018 4.9
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30
2019 2018

953 1,552

20) 33
(10 ©)

923 1,582

3,072 5,139

30

(2018 30 922 1,542
38 64

18) ©)

(10 ©)

® (18)

923 1,582

13 (6)

30
2019 2018
30.0 33.2 30.8 30.5
30.9 34.3 30.5 30.1
30.0 2018 30.8
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Ogoooood
TTC ETR 30.9
2018 30.5
2018 TTC ETR 30.5
2018 TTC ETR
AB 26
12
30
2019 2018

923 1,582

10 3

169 126

(101) (133)

(56) D

52 18

(28) 89

(15) (25)

1 (25)

@ 12

20 33)

953 1,552

103 101

(103) (132)

3 -

956 1,521
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30
2019 2018

(1,546) (1,440)
(571) (743)

405 426

289 305

27) @172)

(209) (206)

174 135

148 141

(143) (140)

120 123

98 96

N (52)

36 27

29 32

® 2D

(1,463) (1,489)

190 184

(168) 171)

0 ®

1 1

) 6

(1,470) (1,483)

59 54

(1,529) (1,537)
(1,470) (1,483)

AASB 2014 2018 26
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30
2019 2018
1,736 1,744
240 358
167 165
2,143 2,267
46 2018 59 109

2018 114
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EPS EPS
EPS
EPS EPS EPS
30
2019 2018
EPS
2,154 3,591
EPS 11,880 11,877
20 7
EPS 11,900 11,884
EPS 18.1 30.2
EPS 18.1 30.2
EPS
TESOP99

TESOP99
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30
2019 201
2,149 3,557
(238) (218)
868 806
(686) (601)
) 85 (323)
1) (91)
4,282 4,470
23 29
52 69
6.2 12) 22
) 501 327
® (€8))
)

177 197
28 ()
(51) (85)
(78) (146)
121 587
(431) 34
(33) 61
(55) (48)
6,683 8,606
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30
2019 2018

219 129

385 500

604 629

- ©)

604 620

GST
GST ATO
GST GST
GST GST

GST ATO GST
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2017 52 620 20,220 458 21,350
- 92 3,536 112 3,740
- - - 4 4
- @® (©)) ) (20)
®3) (96) (2,801) (105) (3,005)
- - ®) ® ®
- 3 48 3 54
- (©) 76 (80) )
2018 30 49 612 21,065 382 22,108
52 1,381 62,111 1,405 64,949
®) (769) (41,046) (1,023) (42,841)
2018 49 612 21,065 382 22,108
- 141 3,004 60 3,205
- A (51) ® €
®) (98) (2,612) €] (2,810)
- - (1) - (1)
- - - @ €))
- (44) (60) (13) i
- 2 47 3 52
16 ) (16) an (26)
2019 30 62 601 21,356 313 22,332
65 1,390 61,780 1,251 64,486
®) (789) (40,424) (938) (42,154)
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74 2018 73
57 2018 103
2019 30 1,006 2018 1,388
CGU
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nbn 1SA
ceu HFC
nbn
I1SA
CGU
IT 57
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30
2019 2018
55 48
57 57
13 13
253 2018
216
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LIC
HFC HFC
2019 30 1SA nbn co
375 2018 625
1.7
nbnTM
nbnTM nbn co
nbn co nbnTM
2019 30
nbnTM
c
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2019 30
121 79
Cou
2017 1,269 4,543 2,325 180 8,317
- 1,205 88 . 1,293
24 6 . 20 50
(261) (31 - ®) (297)
- (1,217) 17 el @.465)
(16) - @ a1y (28)
33 7 . 5 45
- 7 . . 7
2018 30 1,049 4,520 2,195 158 7,922
1,624 11,903 3,174 343 17,044
(575) (7,383) (979) ass)| 9,122
2018 1,049 4,520 2,195 158 7,922
- 1,091 56 - 1,147
1 - . . 1
_ (442) . . (442)
_ (1,216) (230) ee)| @42
- ® @ . ®
26 3 1 4 34
_ 32 2 ®) 26
2019 30 1,076 3,983 2,023 128 7,210
1,171 10,917 2.878 335 15,301
(95) (6,934) (855) eon| 8,000
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CGU

31 2018
28
2019 30 372 2018 493
ACMA 900 MHz 56
CGU CGU
CGU
ocly

cGuU

232/459



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

a
CGU
30
2019 2018
578 488
- 64
2 367 367
3 131 130
1,076 1,049
CGU CGU
3
2019 30 CGU
CGU
cGU
b
oiely]
2019 2018 2019 2018
9.2 9.2 3.0 3.0
- 8.5 - 3.0
12.8 12.8 3.0 3.0
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CGU
CGU CGU
293 2018 221
413 2018 294
CGU
IT

IT
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30
2019 2018
8 8
14 14
10 10

2019
130 2018 26
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30
2019 2018

3,151 3,209

99 108

795 668

159 157

4,204 4,142

3.7 1,188 1,446

5,302 5,588

473 394

153 193

17 30

643 617

3.7 137 113

780 730

14 30
12 24 36

2018
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30
2019 2018
109 115
125 183
54 73
288 371
(36) (70)
252 301
99 108
153 193
252 301
5.0

2018 5.3
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2019 30
3,008 (13)
1,506 -
4,514 (13)
30 481 0)
31 60 138 )
61 90 86 )
91 125 (119)
5,344 (143)
2018
971 2018 855
72 2018 70
2019

90
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30
2019 2018
(103) (133)
AASB (89) -
( ) (192) (133)
(45) (48)
35 49
50 29
(152) (103)
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12

12

30
2019 2018

369 422

72 55

7 15

448 492

35 19

35 19
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30
2019 2018

849 1,588

2,163 1,886

239 341

267 260

- 4

11 37

999 412

4,528 4,528

68 65

68 65

30 90
2019

593

2018
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nbn

30
2019 2018

3.7 1,431 1,312
226 220

1,657 1,532

3.7 1,006 1,316
265 365

1,271 1,681
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0ooo0d0
10 33
nbn
30 2017
2019 2018
1,188 1,446 1,213
137 113 54
1,325 1,559 1,267
1,431 1,312 1,170
1,006 1,316 1,271
2,437 2,628 2,441
« ) (1,112) (1,069) (1,174)
( ) ( ) (43) 105 n/a
2019 30 1,112 2018 1,069
43 2018 105

1,521 2018 1,364
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42 2018 44

%017 ) 856 56 101 247 1,103
n/a - 106 106 106

856 56 85 141 997

639 31 576 607 1,246

(368) (26) (605) (631) (999)

(101) - - - (101)

%018 3‘)) 1,026 61 162 223 1,249
n/a - 69 69 69

1,026 61 93 154 1,180

%018 3 1,026 61 162 223 1,249
n/a - 69 69 69

1,026 61 93 154 1,180

553 25 586 611 1,164

(394) 29) (563) (592) (986)

(100) - - - (100)

2019 30 1,085 57 185 242 1,327
n/a - 95 95 95

1,085 57 90 147 1,232

246/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

247/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

2018
2019 15 2019 30
2019
30
2019 2018 2019 2018
1,308 1,842 11.0 15.5
951 1,308 8.0 11.0
2,259 3,150 19.0 26.5
DRP 2019
DRP 2019 30
2019 15
2019
30
2019 29 2019 26 2019 28
2019 30 2019

951

408
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30
2019 2018
168 191
30
20 87 115
255 306
2020
2019
30
2019 2018
4,530 4,530
(10) (11)
(50) (64)
(23) @n
4,447 4,428
a
2019 30 11,893,297,855 2018

11,893,297,855
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b
2019 30 10,200,395 2018 13,007,480
c
2017 18 (143) 16 8 0 (105)
( ) 52 (69) ©2) 15 - 3)
_ - - - (©) )
2018 30 ( ) 70 @11) ) 23 Q) (131)
39 2 @15) 47 - 73
2019 30 109 (209) @D 70 m (58)

250/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

251/459



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)

2019 30 14,727 2018 14,739
2019 2018
(17,253) (16,951)
1,922 1,583
(15,331) (15, 368)
604 629
(14,727) (14,739)
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13 2019
30
2019 2018
(14,739) (15,280)
(1,570) (718)
537 809
200 -
801 862
79 120
47 1,073
)
(23) (128)
(10) 15
19 40
®) (143)
(19) (216)
28 857
(16) (316)
12 541
30 (14,727) (14,739)
(14,530) (14,619)
(29,257) (29,358)
50.3 50.2
a
2019 801
500
252

10
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OooooOodd
30
1,570
600 10 959
300
300
11
2019 30 (2018
200 )
2019 30 2018 30
(362) (366) (541) (543)
(1,639) (1,696) (315) (315)
©)) ©) @ @
- - ® ®
(139) (139) (677) (684)
(78) (78) o)) oD
@.222)|  (2,283) (1,635) (1,644)
(2,123) (2,339) (2,182) (2,373)
@11,885)  (12,703)|  (12,147)|  (12,779)
(810) (852) (713) (735)
(213) (213) Q74) @74)
(15,031)| (16,107)) (15.316)(  (16,161)
(17,253)|  (18,390)]  (16,951)[  (17,805)
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2019 30 16,915 2018 16,579

12
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2019 30

30
2019 2018
(33) (48)
(197) (166)
® ()
(238) (218)
128 151
564 537
46 31
23 30
21 17
10 11
792 777
217 182
(36) (52)
181 130
(105) (101)
868 806
630 588
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2019 30 2018 30
118 - 54 -

43 (54) 3 -

18 ®) 18 @

179 G 75 @
1,738 12) 1,462 (54)
345 (271) 435 (334)
2,083 (283) 1,897 (388)
2,262 (340) 1,972 (389)
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2019 30
2019 30 2018 30
(4,320) (3,951) (4,751) (4,339)
(9,045) (9,073) (7,766) (7,796)
(3,597) (3,600) (4,070) (4,080)
(291) (291) (364) (364)
(17.,253) (16,915) (16,951) (16,579)
1,016 733 962 669
1,243 1,259 999 932
3 13 11 11
2,262 2,005 1,972 1,612
(337) - (388) -
(©) 11) (¢H) [€))
(340) (1) (389) (€))
(15,331) (14,921) (15,368) (14,968)
30
2019 2018

(3,951) (4,339)

9 12

(3,942) (4,327)

(378) (424)

(4,320) (4,751)
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30
2019 2018
) )
92 161
(115) (167)
(23) ®)
(16) (O]
30
2019 2018
200 154
(334) (409)
12) 3
151 155
@ -
) 29
2 (68)
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)
30
2019 2018

(1,234) (422)

(CD) -

(1,898) (251)

(3,763) (3,700)

(4,554) (5,063)

(11,546) (9,436)
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2018 30
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2019 30 2018 30
(14,053) (9,733) (14,457) (10,220)
(3,200) (7,520) (2,494) (6,731)
4.3 (17,253) (17,253) (16,951) (16,951)
b
30
10
30
2019 2018
)
(G (G
10 ) (18) 24 (18) 32
( 10 ) 18 (25) 18 (33)
10

10
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a
2018 )
2019 30
2018
30
2019 2018
(9,555) (8,372)
(3,562) (3,391)
(136) (126)
- (311)
(271) (262)
(13,524) (12,462)
2019 30 50 71
139 2018 30

100 135 677
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WOCE
2019 30 2018 30
C D (
(50) 50 (70) 0.72 (100) 100 (133) 0.75
(24) 21 (38) 0.55 (18) 15 (26) 0.57
(345) 266 (380) 0.70 Q74) 141 (186) 0.76
- - @ - - - (12 -
(904) 351 487) 0.72 (257) 93 @121) 0.77
@,422)| 1,138 30)|  38.24 2,840) 2,272 6)|  40.35
(91) 91 (130) 0.70 (46) 46 (61) 0.75
(1.139) (595)
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30
2019 2018
« D
C ) «C )
10 45 7 6 (30)
10 (55) 57 ®) 36

10
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nbn co

(VaR

2019 30 VaR
94 2018 94 -
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2019 30 2018 30

366)| (1,069 (1,013)]  (850)[ (3.293)  (548) 6 (2,080) (750)| (3.438)

(@.641)  (939)| (6,219 (4,400)| (13,199) (3)| (1,580) (5,179)| (5,030)( (12,102)

(139) - - - @39 (e806) - - -l ce88)

§ Gl @ @) el @8 2]  Go3)| @5 @) (,835)
@D (62) 7| e @2 @) [ @) @33) G

(4,528) %) (14) “n| (4.59)| (4,528) (10) (14) 41| (4,593)

3,345 | 1,283 | 6,638| 4,621 | 15,887 1,402 1,963| 5,779 5,251 | 14,395

(3,332)| (1,238)] (5.393) (4.532)| (14,495)| (1.481) (2.035)| (5,042)| (4,928) (13.486)

(7.303) (2,486)| (6,850) (5.625)| (22,264) (6,977 (2.295) (7,092)| (5,892)( (22,256)
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a
30
30
2019 2018
3,200 3,200
- (200)
3,200 3,000
2019 30
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2019 30 2018 30
- -| 1,506 | 1,506 - -| 1,502 1,502
-1 2,262 -1 2,262 -1 1,972 -1 1,972
9 - - 9 11 - - 11
- - 16 16 - - 25 25
9| 2,262 1,522 3,793 11| 1,972 1,527 3,510
- (340) - (340) - (389) - (389)
- - - - - - @ 0]
- (340) - (340) - (389) @ @9
9| 1,922 1,522| 3,453 11| 1,583| 1,523| 3,117
2018 25
1
( ) 1
11
2019 30 16

2019
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A B CAB E FCDE
2019 30
829 133 696 54 10 632
473) (133) (340) (54) - (286)
2,262 - 2,262 337 - 1,925
(340) - (340) (337) - ©)
2,278 - 2,278 - 10 2,268
2018 30
658 110 548 51 10 487
(370) (110) (260) (51) - (209)
1,972 - 1,972 370 - 1,602
(389) - (389) (370) - (19)
1,871 - 1,871 - 10 1,861
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30
2019 2018

804 868
158 157
1 5
644 498
1,607 1,528

4.0 2018 4.5

2.7 2018 3.9
10 2018 10 2019 30
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30

2019 2018

12

495 524

10
12
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EVP
2019 30
EVP 2018 774,394
2019 2019
2020
STI 2016 5,453,091
2017
2018
2019
ESP 2016 3,713,300
2017
2018
GE 2017 86,185
TESOP99 1998 2,903,300
2000
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oOoOooodn
2019 30
EVP 2018 50 2021 2018 1,161,590
30 2019
50 2022
30
2019 2023 30 2019
RTSR
2020
2017 2019 30
LTI
FCF ROI
RTSR GE
)
RTSR FCF ROI
a
2019 30 13,032,150
2018 11 40 2019 12 31
60 2021 30
b EVP
EVP CEO 2018 EVP
EVP
EVP 2019 EVP CEO

2019
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2019 EVP
2018 EVP
2018 EVP
50 50 RTSR
RTSR ASX100
50 RTSR
2018 EVP
2019 2019 EVP
2019 EVP
GE
SSuU RTSR

2019 30
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Ogoooood
c STI
STI STI 25
2017 CEO
12 24
d LTI
ESP
ESP ESP
LTI
LTI 2017 2019 30
2019
RTSR

FCF ROI
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nbn

TESOP99
1998

TESOP
2019

2019

30

RTSR

30

SSU GE
GE
2000
2,903,300
11

2018
2018

3.39

281/459

2017

2,989,600

10
2018
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oOoOooodn
LTI
FCF ROI
LTI
2017 11
2019
TESOP99
2018 11
3.54
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2018 10 2018 2018 10
3.11 3.08 3.11
2.26 1.99 -
6.14 5.84 -
4.7 2.3 -
20 - -
1.98 2.71 2.95

2018
3.18
2.04
6.07
2.4
20
1.94
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30
2019 2018
2,108 2,423
1,884 2,180
224 243
232 250
®) Q)
224 243
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ooooooo
30
2019 2018
2,423 2,565
31 60
28 33
( ) (465) (334)
™ ®
82 97
16 10
2,108 2,423
30
2019 2018
2,173 2,423
65 79
74 93
13 14
« ) (10) -
(465) (334)
) 2 a4
) @ (23)
) 26 ®)
1,876 2,173
3.7 2018 4.4
10 2018

112
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OoOoOoOoOodno
10
[
30
2019 2018
1 7 16
1 8 18
3 4
1 58 46
8 7
11 4
5 5
100 100
2019 30 51,190,265 2018
41,973,318 145 2018 166 197
2018 110 2019 30
2019 2018
10
100
2019
30 14 2018 61 15 2018

61
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oooooog
2.5 2018 3.0
2.4 2018 3.7
2018
pp 2019 30
pPp pp
(135) 155
94 (85)
2018 15 31 2018 60

2020
2020
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30
2019 2018

7 16

24 25

23 18

39 33

7 8

100 100

2018
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CEO CEO
2019 2018
2019 2018
30
2019 2018

20,531 14,728

309 290

316 141
2,865 495
3,527 2,726
27,548 18,380

2019 2018
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EBITDA
2019 30
www . telstra.com/investor
30 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
IT 1.2 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
s 67.4 66.9 67.4 66.9
02 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
6 - 100.0 - 97.0
4.5 100.0 97.0 100.0 97.0
6 - 100.0 - 97.0
12,4 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
UK 100.0 | 100.0 | 1200.0 | 100.0
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0
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30 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
A 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
3 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
1.4 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
7 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
7 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
s 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
v 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
5 100.0 90.5 100.0 90.
3 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
USA 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
7 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
100.0 | 100.0 | 100.0 | 100.
1 51.0 51.0 51.0 51.
4 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.
3 64.0 64.0 64.0 64.

12 31
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ASIC ASIC 2016/785
ASIC

ASIC

02

TV
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VIC
2018
ASIC 2018 12 18

ASIC
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30
2019 2018
544 582
4,597 4,789
95 69
431 477
179 75
412 384
6,258 6,376
790 734
1,232 1,180
35 19
2,597 2,750
1,306 1,228
19 32
21,245 20,901
5,970 6,647
2,083 1,897
232 250
35,509 35,638
41,767 42,014
4,095 4,129
790 852
102 88
3,242 2,369
57 1
9 119
1,575 1,422
9,957 8,980
68 62
157 156
145 156
14,932 15,155
283 388
1,461 1,464
660 1,114
17,706 18,495
27,663 27,475
14,104 14,539
4,447 4,428
) (89)
9,704 10,200
14,104 14,539
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30
2019 2018
23,803 24,428
2,534 2,987
26,337 27,415
4,843 4,706
8,307 7,605
179 202
5,686 4,927
19,015 17,440
C ) 8 (25)
19,007 17,465
(EBITDA) 7,330 9,950
3,995 4,191
(EBIT) 3,335 5,759
241 225
804 754
563 529
2,772 5,230
942 1,611
1,830 3,619
() (10) 112
) 3 (34)
3 (16)
66 29
2) 2
40 93
3 ©7)
@ 29
22) (31)
7 9
(13) (%0)
27 3
1,857 3,622
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30
2019 2018

10,200 9,640

- 13

AASB (60) -
1,823 3,697
(2,259) (3.150)

9,704 10,200

30
2019 2018 2019 2018

296 2 941 192

29 759 - 800

- (485) - )

- - - (26)

@ - - ©

323 276 941 956

) (6) 16) 18 ®)
(3%) - €)] ©)]

66 36 - -

348 296 950 941

2018 29

25

296/459
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ooooood
2018
100
35
261
66 2018 29
30
2019 2018
a 50.0 50.0
GIS GIS 50.0 50.0
45.0 50.0
62.5 62.5
46.9 46.9
a
100.0 | 100.0
30.0 30.0
28.1 28.1
a
15.0 15.0
40.0 40.0
a

a 49.0 49.0
a 48.0 48.0
20.0 20.0

a
35.0 35.0

b
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100
44
2019 30
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
12 31
31
31
30
30
62.5

75
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b
35
2019
30
2019 2018

733 775
5,324 5,194
(1,185) (1,336)
(2,628) (2,384)
2,244 2,249
35 (2018 35 ) 785 787
(20) (13)
765 774
3,078 1,320
(3,087) (1,661)
©) (341)
3 251
®) (90)
®) 33
©) GN
(20) (13)
(29) (70)
G5 ) (10) (25)

2018
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30 30
2019 2018 2019 2018
348 296 950 941
®) a4 20 -
61 32 () [€h)
56 18 19 (€))
30
2019 2019 2018 2018
1 (547) 2 (548)
3 (68) 6 (71)
4 (615) 8 (619)
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30
30
2019 2018

201 249

- 13

859 927

8 6

41 36

8 7
(8) ()
O ™

(1) -
®) ™

163 92

79 80
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a

2019

777 2018 810
35 2018 61
55 2018 58
b
2018
PCCW 12
C
2019 30
79 (2018 -80
9.5 2020 12 31
d

2018
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2019
AASB 2014
AASB 15
AASB  2016-
AASB 2016-
AASB 15 AASB 2014

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15
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2017
2018 30
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
nbn nbn co
nbn 2011 2014
2015 AASB 15
nbn
nbn
nbn
nbn ICM
1SA
I1SA AASB 15
AASB 15 nbn

30
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AASB 15

nbn co

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15 2018

2017
2018

AASB 15

18
AASB 15 18
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AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15
nbn ICM nbn
AASB 15 2012 2014
I1SA 35

nbn

AASB 15

AASB 15
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15
AASB 15
AASB 15
15
AASB 15

10

33

AASB

AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15

15
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AASB 15
nbn
AASB 15
AASB 15
1042
AASB 15 AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
AASB 15
nbn AASB 116
AASB 15

AASB 15
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AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB 15

AASB
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2019
2016 AASB AASB 117 AASB 16
115
127 2019
AASB 16 AASB 117
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AASB 16

2019

AASB 117

2019

30

2020
2019

2019

30

2019
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AASB 16

2019
AASB 16

2019 12 31
2019
2019 30
AASB 117

2019
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2019

2019 30
AASB 137

2019 AASB 16

36 38
2019 30

2019

2019
IT 2020
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b
2018 1ASB
1ASB 2020
EY
EY
30
2019 2018
EY 9.073 9.011
2.120 1.455
1.465 0.481
EY 3.585 1.936
0.070 0.065
0.067 0.050
EY 0.137 0.115
EY
EY IT

EY
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2018

545

315/459

30

2019 2018
6,959 7,053
38,194 38,215
45,153 45,268
13,378 12,750
17,625 18,406
31,003 31,156
4,447 4,428
(209) (211)
(1) ®)
201 201
9,732 9,700
14,150 14,112

30

2019 2018
2,358 3,584
2,337 3,547

603 2018 862
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30
2019 2018
471 635
2019 30
229 2018 189
135 2018 133
1998
IBMGSA 1BMGSA 210
2000 1BMGSA 68
2004 IBMGSA
68 IBMGSA IBMGSA
2019 30 210
142 2018 142 IBMGSA
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2019 30
30
2019 2018
480 638
398 209
471 2018

635

317/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

30
2019 2018
947 1,008
1,455 1,467
1,394 1,649
3,796 4,124
2019
2019 30
AASB 16 2019
2019
30
2019 2018
17 16
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31 2018 42
30
2019 2018
380 332
119 130
499 462
30
2019 2018
01 102
135 176
116 233
342 511
(51) (146)
201 365
78 81
101 114
112 170
201 365
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30
2019 2018
12 13
5 6

2019 30

ASIC

2019 30

2019
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Taoletra Financial Report 3019

Income
Statement

For the year ended 30 June 2018
Telstra Group
lncome
: Revenue (el ucing finance incoma) 2.2 25,280 25,848
| Other incame 22 1548 2803
77,807 28,841
Expenses
| Lot 5,278 5207
| Goods and servicas purchased 8,138 8338
| Mat impairmant lsaes an FRAAGH Abits 1HS 180
| Othar aopanses 23 5,234 4837
19,836 18,622
Share of net profit/{loss) from joint ventures and associated entities 6.2 12 (22)
i 18,823 18,644
Eamings before interest, income tai sxpense, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) 7,984 10,187
Depreciabion and amortsaton 13 i 182 440
Earnings before interest and income tax expense (EBIT) 3,702 5,727
Einance incoma 2.2 238 218
| Finamnte costs 23 BER B0&
Mat finance costs 630 588
Profit befons incoms Lix sxpdnds 3,072 5,138
Inc:oma tox oxponse 24 f2a 1583
| Profit For the year 2,148 3,557
| Profit/{lass) attributable to;
! Equity hoddars ol Telatra Entity 2,154 3591
| "l{-‘ln-r.v:lnl:rnlll-ra imtarasic (1] [m Y]
| 2,148 3,557
| Earnings per share (cents per shorel
| Basic 25 181 0.2
| it 25 8.1 0.2

The notes followlng the financial staternents form part of the financial report.

lpistra Corpomabor Limsted and contnedied entitses | /5
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

Feor the year ended 30 June 2019
Telstra Group
Mate
Profit/{loas] for the year attributobie to:
]Equi!lpl'n'.d-nr:uf'l':lsh’a Entity 2164 3591
Man-controlling intersats = (34)
2,148 3,557
tteuns thot will not be reclossified to the income siotement
Retained profits
gAc,tl.rar-al (loesh/gain an defined bensfit plans atiribwtable to eguity halders of Telstra Entty 53 [0 12
Ifcma the o Actuanal ossli@ain on dafined benalit plans a (=T
Falr value of equity Instruments reserve
G [logs) Trgem invesbmeants in eguity insmments designated ol Tfair vislve thieggh other comprehengivg 5 (16
IFCma
| Share of gther compreharsive income of equity accounted entites 66 28
Incaarme taod on fair value mowsmisnbs o irestrenis n ooty instrumsnts T 7
Forelgn currency translation reserve
| Transintion differances f foreipn operations atifibutable to non-cantrolling interests - 3
40 w0
ttivms that may be subsequently reclossified to the income stotement
Forelgn currency translation reserve
Tranalation differances of fareipn opeérations attributable to sguidty holders of Talstrs Entety b | 48
Share of foreign currancy translation resense of aguity acocunted antities : -
Cagh Row hodging reserve 43
Migvements in cash flow hedging reserve 3 @
IFichrme tax Of Moverents in the cash flow hedging raserve [ 29
| Foreign currency bosis sproad meserve
Chargas in the vakie of tha Tarsign currenty hass spiead (2 313
Incoma toson migvements in the foraign currancy basis spread resend 7 ]
Fi:] (38}
Total other comprehensive income (-3 52
Total comprehensive incoms foer the year 2,218 3,608
Totol comprahensive incomae ottributable to:
Enuity haddars of Telatra Entity 2220 1646
] Man-cantrolling interest M &an

The notes following the financial staternants form part of the financlal repeart.

1| Twistra Corpombton Limed and controded enities
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Taoletra Financial Report 3019

Statement of
Financial Position

As &t 30 June 2018

Telstra Group

Current ossels

Cash and cash eguvalanta 26 B804 G2@ 938
| Trddo and elher receivables and conlicl bssts 33 5392 5.588 8,090
i Deferred contract costs a8 a5 L] o]
Irventaries 9.8 A48 493 458
Derivative financial assets [% 178 16 21
| Current Ui rocenvaiies T B 11
| Prapaymants 457 4341 412
||ﬁ_'.:.-u!:- classified as hald for sala a1 2 -
| Tetol current assets 7.303 T.290 8,047
| Mon-current ossets
| Trada and pther receivables and contract assets 33 a0 fao an
| Daferred contrast costs bl | 1.232 1,180 997
| imwventaries 5.4 ag 10 kis|
| Irnestime ity — aocouided for using the egul by method 6.2 1.208 1,237 194
| investmants = other (¥ 26 L] 2z
| Property, plant ard equipment 31 F2aaz 22,108 21,250
| Intangblo assets 3.2 7,00 7002 87
| Derrvative imancial asssls 43 2083 1.897 1823
| Dederred tax assets 14 L] ba G
| Defired banefit asset 53 232 250 142

Total non-current assats 35,286 35,433 33,954
Total asssls 42,588 42723 47,008 |
| Currant linbititles
| Trade and sther payables a6 4,528 4,528 3,944
| Employer bonafits 61 804 468 865
| Otbwer presisions 103 a8 169
| Borrowings. i3 2.222 1.638 2478
| Derwative financial labilities 43 &7 1 42
| Currort tax payoblos ] 102 1az 181
| Cantract llabilitss and aller ressnue réceived in Bdvanoe a8 1.657 1.532 1,424
| Linbaitiea classafad s held for salo an 8 -
| Total current liabilities 8,553 8,785 9,081
| Non-curront liabilities
| Other payables a5 68 65 70
| Emiptoyen benafits 61 158 167 160
| Other presisions 158 168 134
| Borrawings 43 16031 16.316 14,808
i Denwative financial labilmes &3 283 a8 536
| Dhaferrad tax {abilities 74 1,528 1.537 1443
| Defined banefit liability 53 8 7 &
| Contract liabilitsas and athor revenue rocoved in adwvanco a6 1271 1.6 1817
| Total non-current labilities 18,508 19,318 18,774
| Total liabilities 28,050 28,104 27,855
| Mat assats 14,530 14,618 14,151

lpistra Corpomabor Limsted and contnelied entitss | 15
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Statement of
Financial Position (continued)

As gt 30 June 2018

Telstra Group
Mote

Equity
Share capital &2 A a7 4428 480
Rasnrmes £3 [GE) [§ k3] 1108}
Fetained profita 10,160 10,335 0,816
Equity avallable to Telstra Entity shareholders 14,548 14,632 14,132

[ Man-controlling intarasts [ LR 11 18 |
Total equity 14,530 14,818 14,161

Tha notes following the financial staterments form part of the financlal report.

4 | Taistra Componaton Limed and controlied entities
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Taoletra Financial Report 3019

Statement of
Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2018
Telatra Group
Caosh flows fram opevoting octivitios:

Receipts rom customens [mclusive ol goods amnd services Lax {E3T]) = B | 31,801
Payments to supplars and amployees (inclusive of GST) 22768 (21.94E)
Giossrniment grsnts reos ved 156 174
Mat cash gonarated by oparations 7839 10,127
|t ool psd 2.4 (BEE) [1.621)
Mat cash provided by operating activities 2.6 6,883 B, 508
Cash Rows fram investing activities

Payments for proparty, plant and equipmant [.225) [3.571)
| Paymenits for intanginie asssts naas (1381
Capital expenditure (before investments) (&3m0)  (&,032)
Payments for business and shares In controlled envites (net of cash acquired) (115 (5E)
Paymaenits fior eouity acoounted investmants 2 (181
Payments hor other imvestments 126 ]
Total capital expenditure (including investmaents) (4832)  (8,070)
Governmend grants receved 53 "
Proceeds from sale of proparty, plant and aquipmant Lt ] 798
Procesds from eale of bissingss and shares in controiled entitias (net of cash dwposed) L] A%
Proceeds from sale of oibar imesmenis B 24
Distributians received from equity Bcoounted investmeants 33 9
Interest receivnd 33 &5
Proceeds from finance [2ase princspal amounts 104 15
Mat cash used in investing activities (3,618) (3,811)
Operating cash flows less investing cash flows 368 4,685
Cash flows fram financing activities

| Proceeds from bormawengs 4458 &, 105
Ripirymisnl of barrawiags 4837 B4R
Ropayment of financa lease principal amounts () (120
Purchase of shares for employee share plans - (181
Finanoe costs pald e} [?7El

! Dividend paid 10 equity holders of Telstra Enliby &1 (2.250) 13,150
Oithar (1 ?
Mt cash used in Financing sctivitisn (3,088)  (5,015)
Mat decrease in cash and cash equivatents (20} {3200
Cash and cash equevalonts 4t tha boginnemg of the yaas 620 kLl
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash eguvalents - &

ll‘:uhmclnuhmmnth-mda!thwr 28 B4 B20

Tha notes following the financial statements form part of the financlal report.

lpistra Corpomabor Limsted and contnedied enlibss | Y
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Statement of
Changes in Equity

Fer the year ended 30 June 2018

Telatra Group
Note 3 i

| Balance as previously reparted at 1 July 2017 v 4,821 {105) 10,225 14,541 14,560
Chargs in acoour dicy arising f AASE 15

et e Lo e Ll o on
Roatated balonce at 1 Juty 2017 521 {106) 8816 14,132 18 146,161
Restated profitloss] for tha yoor 3,601 3,53 34 3,557
Reatatad athés comprebienans iIncome (23] TR B5 (K] 52
Restated total comprehensive income for the year - (23) 3,669 3,646 [an 3,609
S bnnvesniindeo s cidadrinidloted Su : Bl T H50) T
Mon-controlling interesis on deposals - f1 {1
Transactions with non-controlling snlerests 13 = i3 3 =
Amaunts repaid on share eans orovided to 1 1
employeas

Additioral shares purchased {18 {1E) (18}
Share-based payments 24 24 [ 29
Restated balanoe at 30 Juns 2008 4578 {131} 10,335 164,632 13 16,618
[ @ i1 SCCOUNTING DoLIcY ATEINE from ASGE &: B

e T MR | - T : 163)
Restated balancs at 1 Mily 2018 44528 {131} 10,272 14,560 (13} 14,558
Profit/lessd or the year - - 2,154 2,154 & 2,149
Othear comprahse & IO . e {7) 66 . 66
Total comprehansive incoma for the year - T3 2,947 2,220 -] 2218
| Diwdand : . 2250] (2258 @ e
Man-cantralling imtorests on desposals - - - - 1 1
Transactions with non-controlling interests - - - - 1 (1)
Errgunts repaid on sharg leans orovided Lo - ) 1 . 1
emplopeees

Share-based payments 1} - 18 1 18
Balance at 30 Juna 2018 b ALT (58] 10,160 14 545 (k51 14,530

The notes following the financial staternents form part of the financial report.

Bk | Talsira Componton Limed and controlied entites
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1.1 Basls of preparation of the financlal report Man-controlling interest
antitics are shown sopol I.|1'~rr anit, statoment of
comprahensya income, :rnﬂlrr-'\-r.r-'-‘ ‘|n.'- noind pos: tson and
gtatement of changes in eguity,

Th s inancial repart is a genaral purpose Fnancial report, proparsd
profit’ antity. in accordance with tha reg wenks of the
an Cormporations Agt 2001, Accownting Standards applicable
tralia and othar authorisative prorouncements of the Tha fingncial statamants of controlled antities are pregared for tha
Australian Acccunting Stardards Board (AASE), it aiso complisswith  same reparting pariod as the Telstra Entity, uging consistent
Intosnational Financial Raporting Standards (IFRS) and accounting policies, Adpistments arm made to breng into Lna any
Intospratations published by the International Accounting Standards  dssimilar accounting polices

Boaed (A58],

Tha finarciol report is prosentoed in dustrolinn dollors ond, uniess 1.4 Key accounting estimates and judgements

otherwisa stated, allvaiuas hnwa been roundad fathe nearest millian

dolbirs (Sm) unde { gk
Ecourities and Investm Comimins
{Rounding in FinancalMerectors’ Report) In
tipnal currengy of the Talstra Entity and |
tralian dallars. Tha Fendtios |rr-.'~|'».,]- of oo 1:| i Mg
A B & o &

Australian controlled antities = not Aupstradisn dodl 5 af Key accounting estimates and judgements m

wira g Australian dollirs in accordance

Preparing the financial repart reguines managamant 1o make
estimates ord judgemants. Tho accounting policies and sigrificant
managemant judgemonts and estimates u
thareto are sat out in the relivant robes, Th
tha following rotes;

i aval lable unded the Australian
l."'-'lrrn".h. 5

5 The ras

with our accounting policy in note 7.1.2 rsamant of a significant financing companentin - 7 a5
mss markot contracts
e "lh:n:'m gl it oy '-J':"—':Im'"":“ i "'-':"'"i["‘*' Uil | Determration of standalons salling pricas 22 o5
gacapt for same categar cinl instruments, which are :
R-RER 10 fan s - A mant af a significant fin componontin 2.2 g7
rocorded at Fair value, kel
!
impact ot chure SErvVIices ﬂ.g' eETE . 4B
1.2 Terminology used in our income statement (1948 cn revan e fromcustomer contrects gnd other
Enrnings befare ntorest, incor s, deprec AR and
232 as

prmortisation (ERTDA) redle: ir

thir effect of net fimance oo Reome e, depraciation and

rmerlisation, Owt manapemant primarily uses EBITDA and sarnings | Percentage of completion for commercial contracts 2.2 ]

before interest and income tax axpends [EDIT], incombination with with indn co

othar financeal mbasures, bo evileate the Com aparating Estimating provigian far incoma 1ax 24 104

performance. inaddition, woe il 1o aur Unrecoanised daferred tax a5sats 24 1065
1 '“""I:""-"I"' 'H-'d ’ CaUg) for impairment

ar theayear, prior famncluding

a 100
Usaful lives and residual values of tangble assets S ]
& to EBITOA, but takes o accournt pact of nbn v astiuciune Services Ageemenl a1 "o
(18A) ar cur fixod &8

Datermar n;'L'C-'_Il: andth 17 12
1.3 Principles of consolidation FMpaEmENT AESEESMEnt ' 3
- i a2 113

Cur finangial repart ncludes agsels and |sbilities af the Talsy . e ¥ e AL
ErLity bnd (15 controlled ant wg B whaole as at the end of the "e: :"" ng fair value of identifiable mangiie 12 13

Al wadd and the consolidntsd resulls and cash Hows 1o ass0ts

Jgaitul lheid of intmngiBile St a2 114
11 | b ki hiful HE 33 116
An antity 18 congidensd (o be o controlled entity shene we ara - I“Ta Ing albavance far cobiiul debts = i
o have rights, 1o ot Imolvemantwinh  |EStimating net soalisable value 34 113
t thiome returna through Armortisation perad of deferred contract cosis 38 12
ity Wi canaolidate th guilty Long S [Save phovhEon a1 141
alled antities fram the dats onwhich we gain g oluntil |Defines banefit plan 53 147
Ll dBLE Wl CaaSS Cor Significant influ 5.2 155
T afl Wip transac d balances are eliminatea | Joint contr of B2 166

n T Qur & ted Fnancial statements,

Mato 7.1 inclidios cur accaunting policy o formign currenay
translation, changes in acoounting palics d a surmmany of naw
account andisnds 1o be applied o future mporting poriods

leistra Corporabion Lirmeted and cominedied entitses | 17
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Section 1. Basis of preparation tcentinued)

1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards

In the financial year 201%. we have adopted new accounting policies
for revenue racognition, deferred contract costs and imparment of
fimancial assets. A summary of the key impacts and restotamant of
the financial statermants pressously reportad have baen detailad
belowe.

Hery changas 1o our massurament, moognition and presentaticon of
the impacted balances and transactions, |.e. owr acoounting policles
arg detailed in note 7,11,

{a) First time adogtion of the new revenue standord

In December 2014, the AASE ssved AASE 15: 'Revenue from
Contracts with Customers’ and AA58 J074-5; ‘Amandments to
Australian Accounting Standards arising from AA5E 15 In October
2016, the AASH issued AASE 2015-B: “Amendments to Auwstralian
Accounting Standards - Effective Date of AASE 15 which defarmed
the effective date of the new revenue standasd from 1 Jasuary 2017
to 1 January 2018, In May 2010, the AASE issusd AASE 2016-30
“Amendmants to Australinn Accounting Stardards - Clarifications to
ARSE 15, All these standands ana further collectivaly refarred to as
ARGRE,

AASH 16 has suparsadad the scsting accounting standands and
intwrpratations for revenue and subscriber gcquisition costs in the
telecommunications industry.

Wi howe adopted 8853 16 from 1 July 2018 and applind the standard
retrospectively to prior reporting periods from 1 July 2017 Ctransition
date’], subject to parmitted and elocted practical eadionts. Az a
ressull, all comparative information in the financial staterments has
bewn propaned as if AAGE 16 had always boen in effect witha
cumulative adjustment asat 1 July 2017,

The Fallowing practcul oxpedmnty o baen used lor this trangition
to AASE 1E:

« i hiver it restated contracts completed befome 1 July 2017 e,
thase contracts for which we have transferred all goods and
sarvices identified undar the superseded accounting standards
and inerpratations)

« inthe comparative reporting period of finarciad year 3018, for
cantracts that have variable congidaration, we hie used the
Transaction price af the date the contract was complated rather
than estimating vanable conaideration amaunts

« for contracts that ware medified before 1 July 2017, we have ot
restated thode contracts for thalr modificatons effective pricr 1o
duly 2077 in accordance with AASE 15, Instoad, we hove reflocted
tha aggragate etfect of all medifications that ccourred bafare 1
July 2017,

The application f AASE 15 did rat affect ol cash flaws fram
operations of the mathods and undertying sccnomics thraugh which
i Prarsact wilh our cLsSamens,

On adaption of the res standand, we have made the fallowing
ACFUSTMENE 1O OUr COMBArative pariod in the fancial sTatemengs
for the financial year 2019 to reflect the requirerments of ANSE 15:

40D millicn after Lax (3508 million before tax] decraass inopening
retained gainings as al 1 July W7 with cofresponding
adjustmaents against relevant ling iberrs in the statement of
financial pesition

3201 million decresss in total incorme, 3277 million decrease in
aperating expenses, 878 milllon increass in EBITDA, £30 millioa
Increass in et ieance costs, $37 million increass in peabit betans
tax and 28 mullan increass inour net profil alter Lo for Che year
ondod 30 June Z20TE

12 | Taindra Conporaton Lemvitnd and controded entiten
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AASE 15 adopton also resulted in changes to presentation and
classificatian of cartain iems in the statemant of financial poaition
and in tha income statamant.

Fiafer to Tables A and B for impacts on our statement of financial
position as at 1 July 3017 and 30 June 2078, respactively and to
Tabies Cand D for mpacts on cur Incoma statemant and statement
of comprehanaive incama foar the yeer ended 30 June 20168,

() First time odoption of the new impalrment nies for finonchal
assets

im Decembar X074, the AASH issusad tha final vershon of AASE %
‘Financial Instruments’ (AASE 8(2014)), and AASE 1014-T:
‘Amandmants to Australian Accounting Standsnds arising from AASHE
S (Decarmbar 2014},

AASE 9 is the new principal standard that consolidates requiramants
for the classification and measuremeant of financial assets and
Linhilities, hediga and imgairment of financisl assets.
AASE 0 (201 4} suparsedes all previeusly issuad and amended
varsians of AA5E 3 and applias to Telstra from 1 July 2018,

e early adopted tha previous version of the standard, AASHE §

(B0 ), from 1 July 27074, This version excluded the impaldrmant
raquirements, which replaced the incurred leas impairmant modal
uszad prendcusty with an expected credit ioss model for impairmant of
financiol assats. Espected cradit iosses are based on the difference
batwean the contractual cash flows dus undar the contract and all
thia cash flows that we expect to recedva, Tha differences arethan
descountad at the assat's original effective interest rate.

¥va have agplsed the regurements of the new financial assets
impasrment madel on & prospective basis from 1 July 2018 to
balances, which incorperate the relevant restatamants on a
ratrospective basisasat 1 July 2017 on the first time adoption of the
nEw revanue standaad,

Given AASE B requires us to hold #llowarces for sxpected rathar than
incurred cradit losses, the allowance is therelore recognésed earlier
and mest portfolio allowancs holdings kave incroased, The incronse
mallowance rasulted ina 363 million aftar tax (539 million before tax)
reduction of spening retained samings as at 1 July 2008

v haovee alocted 1o apply the ARSE 9 aemption and have not
rastated corngarative pencds in the yaar of initial apolication. Mat
impaérmant losses on finarc:al assats as presanted in the income:
statemant in the comparatve pariod wers measuned under the price
requirements,

Rofor to Table B for impmscts on our stetemont of finmncisl position,
() Summary ﬂmmﬂum&m

Qn adoption of the new accounting standords, gur eesting
accounting polscies hve bean amandad to raflect the abave changes
i reneunue recognition, contract gests and irngairrment of financisl
nssots policies o described in the following nates,

Mew accounting policies

Reverus from contracts with customers.

Reveras from cther sources &3
Impairmart af financesl ssssts a3 ny
Deforred contract costs 38 1
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teotns ko the financial ststoments Telata Frurcial Roport 1010

Section 1. Basis of preparation etimed)

1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)
(d) Overall impect on adaption of the new accounting policles

Tables A o D summariza the overall impact of changes in the
accounting palicies an gur financial statermants

Table &; Impact of changas in the accownting pol cies on the
atatorment of financiol postion o ot 1 July 2017

Tabie A
Telstra Group
| Current assots
| Cash and cash equwalents 38 = 438
| Trade and other recoivables and contract assats B, &68 623 G080
| Defarrad contract coste : 106 106
| Irmrentancg B33 a4l 1]
| Derivative financial asasts N 21
Currert thx recenables 11 - 1
| Prapaymants 531 (AR T 412
Total current assets 7,862 185 8,047
| Nan-current ossets
| Trade and o1har receiaables and CoRtract 1Ssets 1039 (G} o7
| Deferred contract costs : way et
| IFsRGriRa 79 - 20
| imvesstments = accounied for using the equity method i 194
|reatmanta — othes 202 - 292
Propedty, piant and eguipment 21,350 . 21.350
| Intangible assets 0,664 (N.241) Ban7
| Derivative financial asgets 1623 1623
| Deferrad 1o aasets R - i
| Defined banafit assat 142 - 142
| Total non-current assets 34,211 312} 33,959
| Total assats 42,133 127 42,008
Current Labitithes:
| Trade and other payables 4,184 [245) 3844
Emipioyes bisnalits Bb& - HES
| Othar prosdisinns 1) (21} 1685
| Bosrawengs 1478 - 1476
| Derveative fimaincial labiltias 53 - 47
| Cutrant tax paynbles 161 - 187
| Cartrogt liabilitses and athor ravenue roceived in advanco 1,236 188 1424
| Total current llabilities 8,159 {78} 9.081
| Nan-current lobilities
| Ot payabies El - o
| Employou busnafits 160 - 180
| Other prondisions 134 - 134
| Borrowings 14,804 - 14808
| Dervvative fimancial labilmes b3t - 536
| Diafarrad tax lakslitias 1,539 [l l5t 1443
| Defined benefit lability 6 E 6
| Cantract llabilitsas ang athar reveniue received in advance 1,161 LR 1.817
| Total non-current sbiltes e 30 10774
| Total liabilitios 27573 282 27,858
| Mot anoals 14,560 {&0a) 14,151

leistra Corporabion Lirmeted and contredied entitses | B3
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kotes ko the finencial statsmants

Section 1. Basis of preparation fentinued)

1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)
(d} Overall impect an adaption of the new occounting policles

(continuwed)
Table & {continued) A at
Telstra Group 30 June 2017
Reported [ Adjustmants
EIII. sm |
| Equity I
Shara capital &40 . 4421 |
Resares (105 C (105}
Ratainod profits 10,235 4Cg 3818
Equity svallabie to Telstra Entity shareholders Vi, 541 {408} 14,132
| Man-cantralli g interosts 18 19 |
| Total equity 14,560 [&09) 14,151 ]

B | Taistra Corporabon Lemied and conirofed entitiea
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teotns ko the financial ststoments Telata Frurcial Roport 1010

Section 1. Basis of preparation etimed)

1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)
(d) Overall impect on adaption of the new accounting policles
(eontinueed)

Table B: Imgact nfrhnrﬂa—s n the acoounting policies on the
statemant of financeal position as at 30 June 2018 and at 1 Juty 2078

Tabla B
Telstra Group
| Currant gesets
| Gash ond cash cquivalonts B3 - G2 828
| Trade and other recervables and contract assets 6018 5T0 5,588 [1i=:] 5500
Daferred contract coats - [ (5] - (22]
| l'wentanes B {304} 4832 . 487
Dgereative indincial msssls 75 - 75 - 75
| Currert tax recefabies 3 . & 6
| Prapaymants 548 (117 £31 - £31
| Total current assets o 3 7,280 (88) 7202
| Mon-curront dstats
| Trade and other receivables and contract 8ssets 1.2 ¥eikd 730 n 7
Doferrad contract costs - 1180 1,180 - 1. 180
Inventories 18 19 18
| westmants — acecuniod lor using the equity methad 1.237 - 1,237 - 1,237
| Imeatmants - other L 36 36
| Property, plant and egquipment 22,108 - 22,108 - I2.108
| Intangble assets 180 (1.254) 7822 1022
| Dierpealive himaincial assely 1.E97 - 1,897 - 1,897
| Defarred tax assets 54 54 Ga
Digfined banalfit aasatl 50 " 2650 - 250
| Total non-current assets 35,793 [EL ] 8,433 {1 35,432
| Total asaets LZETD (47} &z,723 B8] 42,634
| Current linbitities
| Trade and sthar payables 4,35 (307} 4528 - 4,528
| Employee benafits Big . BE8 - B&a
| Othee preninions Al [2a) ) - 2]
| Borrowings 1635 1,636 1,835
| Dervvative inancial labildies 1 - 1 1
Currert tax paynbles 132 d 1a2 - 132
| Canlrest liabilns=as aingd atber reverniue iscenved In advance 1.227 305 1,532 - 1,532
| Total current liabilities 8,818 [EL)] 8,785 al 8,785
| Won-current tiobilities
| Othar payables 5 - G5 a5
| Employes benafits 167 - 16/ - 187
| Citbene prindigions 1l 1) 168 188
| Borrowengs 16216 5 16,316 . 15,316
| Darveative hinancial Babilites ahg = 388
Daferred tax liabilities 1LE24 (87} 1,537 (26} 1511
| Defincd boncfit liability 7 r r
| Cantract [iabilisas ard ather revenue recaheed in advance 1.512 360 1,881 1681
| Total non-current labilities 19,040 79 18,318 (26) 18,292
| Total Gabilities 7,556 248 8,104 {8 28078
| Netasssts 15,014 (385 14,818 83) 14,558

leistra Corporabion Lirmeted and comiredied entitses | B
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1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)
(d} Overall impect an adaption of the new occounting policles
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(continuwed)
Table B (continuad)
Telstra Group June
Raported | Adjustments
[T Sm |
Mgty
Shara capital &a78 4 808 £ 478
Fegaryes 117 (1) (131) . {131
Ratainod profits 10,718 (381} 10,336 [{ex i} 10,272
Equity svallable to Telstra Entity shareholders 15,027 (395} 14,632 (63) 14,568
| Man-cantrall '.'E: interosis 131 o ED FE e
Total equity 15,014 (395} 14,610 (63) 14,556
Table C: Impact of changas in the atcounting pol cies on the incoma

statement for i 3018

| Table C
Telstra Group

thia year ended 30 Jun

Insome
Fevenue BECILCIME TNBNGE InComea)

Otk incama

Expenses
Latour B,1E7 50 5207
Gioads mnd sanices purchased B,TES EA20) B3
Mat impairmant lesses an financial and contract 425818 160 11]
Dt Expsriges & T 53 & BET
18,8589 277 18,622
Share of net Loss from joint ventures and assoclated entities B F 7] - {2z} |
18,937 @ 18,644

Earnings bafore interest, income tax expense, depreciation and amaortisation 0121 75 10,197
{EBITDA)

| Depreciation and amorusatiar 4470 - 4470
Eamings bafore interest and income tax expense (EBIT) 5,681 T6 8717

| Finance income 7] 136 778 |
Finanoe costs B3 176 f08
Mt finance coata B n 588
Profit before income tax expanse 502 7 5,139

| T tam expanee 1,673 B 1.682
Profit for the year 3,829 8 3,557

| Profit/tiosa) attributobie tor S
Equiity hodders of Telatra Entity

Man-cantrollang intaresis

| Earnings per share (eents per share)
Ba=mic

Ll

0.0

S0

B8 | Talsira Compornton Limed and controlied entites
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1.5 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)
(d) Overall impect on adaption of the new accounting policles
(continwed]

Table D; Impact of chnrﬂa—.; = the accounting policies on the
statemant of comprahensive income for the year ended 30 Juna
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e
Table D
Telstra Group 2018
| Profit/{Tass) for the yeor attributoble to:
| Equity hoddars of Tedatra Entity
| Mon-cantrolling intarasts
!mmnﬂnﬂhmwmﬂ-mnmmm
| Retalned profits
Actuznal Fain on definad benetit plans attnibutable to equity holders of Telatra Entity 112 112
Incama tason actuarial gain on defined barelit plans ] (&4}
| Fair valuve of equity instrumends resernve
| Lo=s from investrnants in equity Instruments designated st fais valus thraugh other 6] (16
| comprehengse income
| Share of other comprohsnsis incama of oquity aecounted ontitips 25 24
| Income tae an fair value movements for investments in equity mstruments r 2
| Foreign currency translation reserve
| Transiatan differancea of forepn operations atiributable te nen-cantratling intarests 131 ]
| 80 = ad
| itevns that may be subsaquently reciossified to the Income stotemeant
| Forwign currency tronslotion resene
L:ﬂa!ntr:m ditferances of foreipgn operations atiribatable to eguity holders of Talstra o " 48
enfity
|5'1.-.|r|.-|:|f fareign curmency tranalation reserve of equaty acoounted entitics & &
| Cosh fow hedging reserve
| hcrnsnignts incash fow b ging reserne {87 (i-Ki]
| Incoma taw-on movements in the cash fiow hedging reserve 3 28
| Forsign currency basis spread resan
| Changss in the value of the foreign currency basss spread {an (51}]
| | Aenimd T 6 iove Ml in tha farsign curmpcy BAs Aprand resss 2] a
| (24) 1% (38)
‘i Total other eo 66 14 62
]'fuTﬂ'wnm' smprehanshve incoma for the year 505 {14} 3,609
| Totol comprehensive income attributable to:
| Equity hodokars of Todatra Entity 3.532 (14} 3845
| Nan-cantrolling intereat {37 [ET)

f.hn.nga-am tha accwntlng palicsss iImpacting retainesd prafits ard
reserves (foreign cerrency transiatian resenvel are presentod 4
restatermants directly in the Statement of Changaes in Equity,

333/459
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2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue

Ssgmant information i based on the informaticn that
ImanEarmant uses 10 make decisions about operating matters
and ollows ugers to review aperationa throwgh tho eyes of
managnmant

Qe oporating segrments represent the business units which
offer our main products and services in the market, howover
only some of our oparating segments moet the disclosure
criterip for repartable segments

The prassntation of revens is disaggmgated by categony and
wisgmaent based on the Bming of transfier of goods and sevices,
major products and our geographical markeis

2.1.1 Oparating sagments

We raport sagment n‘ormation on the same bags as our intamal
manag@mant regorting struciure at the repering date. Seurr!i-nr
comparatnves reflect any organisational changes that have occurred
sinca tha phor reporting penod to prasent a lixe: for-Like viaw.

On 20 June 1018, we announced the folbowing orgaréaational
changes affectia from 1.Juky 2018

= establishmant of a standalone infrastricture business unit,
Telstra InfralCo segmant, comprising previowusly reported Telstra
Wnolesale segment and natwork services provided to nbn oo and
othar customans undes commercial comracts {previously part of

Segment Operation

Teistra Oparations segmant], Talsira infralo manages Telstra's
high quadtity ficod retwork infrastrecture including data contros,
rpr-mobiles related domestic fibr, copper, Hybrid Fibre Coasial
[HFC) cabde network, international subsea cables, suchanges,
polos. ducts ond pipos. It supplieo sorsces to other business units
wirthin Talstra. 1o our whalesede customars and tonbn oo

craation of Global Business Sarvices {GBS) which consolidates all

larga scole repeatable back of house processes acroos the billing.
gssurance, actdations, ield, accou nting spnvces, procuramant,
peaple and property functions and ks desigred to loverags scala,
innevation and tochnology to improve gupenance, officioncy and
cnsts

Effectnoa fram 1 Ootober 2018 the remnening lings of business in
Teistra Operatons segmant wana renamad Networks and IT (NEIT)
sogment. in addition. tha Technology Inovation and Strategy
sogment was split batwesn various segments with the majority
transfarred o MEIT, The rﬂrnﬂ-nirg amployses in the Tgu;hn.'.\i-csg‘l
Ermanvaition amd Strategy sagmant were jined oy varisus product
teams from Telstra Consumer & Small Business and Telstra
Entarprisg gagmants and this segment was renamed s Products
and Techralogy

Tha “All Dghar’ catogory includen bugingss unita that do gt qualify oa
oparating sagments in thair own nght fs waell as tha oparating
sugmunts which do not meet the disclosure requinements of o
roportable segmens, These arg Mew Busingss (whizh includoes Telstra
Hanlth, Global Products, Talstra Software Groug and Meta), GES and

Preduct and Technalogy Group

‘W huwed four repartable segmients as follows:

Telstra Consumer and
Small Businoss (TCASE)

inAustralin

Telstra doalership ratwork

provider of telecommumicobon products, senvices and solutions nooss mobiles, foed and mobile
broadband, talapbonyand Pay TYAPTY and digital content to consumer and smok| business customea s

tha cperation of inbownd and outbound call centres, Telstra shops (owned and licensed] and the

onling self-senice casabilitees for customers, from buying to biling and sarice requests

Talstra Enterprise (TE)

=ales and comtract management for mead|um to larges businazs and gavernmant customers in Australia
and globally

managamant of Telstra's networks owtside Australia n conjunction with NEIT and Teistra Infraco
segmants

product management for advanced technalogy galutions and sarvicas, including Cats and intemsat
Protocol {17 rabwarks, mobility services, and Metwork Applications and Seryvices (MAS] products swch
as managec natwork, unified communications, clowd, industry sclutions and integrated senices and
monitaring in Australia and globatly

development of industny vertical solutions based on Teistra's netwarks snd technology

B4 | Taistra Corponabon Lemded and conirofed eniitiea
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2.1.1 Dperating segments [continued)
Segment Operation
Networks and IT (N&IT) = overall planning, dasign, engineering architecturs and construction of Telstra retwarks, technalagy

= dalivering network technologies

end information technology solutions

delivering digtal platforms and capabilities to enable digital expenences
build and managamant of the shared platforms, infrastrscture. cloud services, software and
tachnoiogles for all internal functians

Telstra InfraCo

providers

customens and nbn o

pravider of o wids renge of telacommunication praducts and seraces delivered cver Telatra retworks
and asscaialed SUpport systems to other carrbers, caimiage sarvica providers and inlednet service

nolding fixesd nataodk infrastructure including dats centres, non-mabiles related domastie s,
copper, HFC cable, International subsea cables, exchonges, poles, ducts and pipes
providing access o our fiked netwark infrastructure assats to othes Telstra business units, wholesals

providing nbn eowith Long Larm acoess o certas camponents of our infrastructure and certamn
nEDwork Servicas undar the Infrastructure Services Agreement (K54} and cormmedclal contracis.

Conesigtant with information prasanted for intarnal managemant
reporting purposes, the result of sach segment |5 measured based
on its EBITDW contribution, EBITOA contributson excludes the affects
of all inter-sagment balances and transactions, with theexcaption of
transactions referred to following Tabée A in nota 2.1.2 and thosa
redated to the Telstra ‘nfraCo segmant as explained balow. Az such,
only tranzactions external to the Tetstra Group are reported except
a5 otherwiss noted.

Thi magority of redundancy axpenses for the Telstra Entity end
restructuring costs are ralated to multipie regortable segments and
ara recsrded by our corporate areas (included in the ALl Othed®
categary]

From 1 July 2018 we manage Telstra infraCo segment on a
stardalone basle, Le. inclusive of ita trensactions with other
busingess units. Other business units, hawever, da not refiect thase
transactisns with Tetstra InfraCo in their segment results. The
followdng paragraphs descrite types of transactions reponad in
Telstra InfreiCo segment that are notincluded in the results of other
bassingess units. These transactions are eliminated at the Groug leval.

The following further ssplains how some items are allocated and
managed Bnd,_ a5 & resudt, how they are refiected in our segmant
results:

« Talstra infraCo ganerates revenus from transactsons with other
business units. The intes-segment transactions which stared
from 1 July 2016 relata to access charges for tha uee of the
infrastructure assats ane not included in tha EBITOA contribution
aof thesa other buséness units within Telstra Group, The access
chargas are chargad on tha assets which are allocated to Telstra
InfraCo, being our fixed network frastructure. Where such assets
are shared with other businessunits, an allocationof the assets to
Talstra InfraCo has basn detarméned based on historical usage.
Thasa access changes am determined basad on an approach that
incorporates a varety of internally and externslly obeservable
Inputs to reflact an arm’s langth basis for charging. They are
regularky reviewad by management and are elimerated at the
Gronsm levnd for statutory reporting purposes

= from 1 July 2018, the Talstra InfraCo segment result includes
oparations and maintenance expense. The expenses arigmating
fram the NEIT segment and ‘All Othar” category relate to Telstra

*

Intralo aasats and & alminated &1 tha Group isvel. Tha shanad
oparalions and mainlenance costs allocatsd (o Telstra InfraCo
sty are based on o usage methodalagy

the NAIT segment and "Al Other” category reaults inciude netwark
sarnicedalvery costs for TCRSE, TE and TelstralnfraCo sustomens
the oparations and maintenance costs relating to Talstra infraCo
e5gets ane included m Telstra infraCo costs, but have nat bean
eaciuded from tha NBIT ar ‘Al Other’ category

thie MAIT sagmant recognoes apangas in relatian to tha
installation, maintenance and running of the HFC cable netwark
Feeld in Telstra infraCo (except for operations and mainienance
costs recharged oy M&T to Telstra InfraCol, whels a portan of the
runining costs of the HFG cable network is managed by the
Cooporats Accounting wit (included in the ‘A0 Other” category)
thi Telstra IviraCo segment result incluces rental revanue from
prowidng nbn-cawitn iong term access o cucts and pits and other
components of ol infrastiecture under the 158, whila the
aaanciated costs ars reported |n the NEIT segmant and in tha *All
(nher’ category, respectively

fream 1 July 2018 Telstra infraCo atso includes cosls assocaated
with Euppedt funetions which have not bean removed from other
segmants. W aliocats these costs by utilising drives-based cost
location methodology for our intemal perdormance reparting
revense associated with mobiles handsets sold via dealers for the
TE segment |s allocated 1o the TCASE segmant along with the
sasociated coste of geods sold, &s the TCASE sagmant manages
our supplser, delivery and dealership arrangamants. Dngoeng pre-
paid & post-pakd mabile resenuse derved from our mabile
Lsage services are racorded in the TCASE and TE sagments
oepending an the tyoe of customer sennced

oomasts promation and advertising expensas for the Telstra
Entity are recorded in tha TCESE sagmant

the rental costs, with the exception of costs ralated to ur retad
shops and imMarnational operations, are reponted in GBS lincluded
Ir the All Other' categony)

the ‘Al Other" categony includes mooma from nbn disconnection
feas, while the associated costs are reported In GBS which 1= alsa
Includisd in the ‘Al Other' category.

lpistra Corpornbior Limeted and contredied entites | B4
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keotes ko the finencial statomants fcontinued)

Section 2. Qur performance oninued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue [continued)
2.1.2 Sagmant results and disaggregated revenus

Tabie A detasds our segmant results and a reconciliation of EBITDW
contribwtion to the Telstra Growp's EBITDWA, EBIT and profit bafore
Income tax sxpense. It also presents disaggregated revanue based
on the natune and tha timing of transfer of goods and services

Table &
Telstra Group

| Revenue from contracts with
customan

Al Othar

Subtotal

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Elimina-

Sale of services 10,714 7 | (B8 17,778 2,786 0, Gl
Sala of goods 2509 a10 2 3.0 2 3,683
Db revanue from contracts with o 3 18 L s
custormars

13,582 7962 1 [EF4] 21,503 2,788 24,201
Rgvesiue from athes scurces 874 251 34 g 1] - aEa
Revenue from external customerns T4, 256 6,213 35 (33} 12471 2,788 - 15,259
Revenue [rom transacisons
botweon Telatra InfraCo and ather ria nia nfa nio nsa 1,831 [1.881) -
gyl
bl isvdesnispor i 0 1428 8213 35 (33) 2247 4679 (1891) 25250
Dithwr incorms i5 k1) 35 2,193 2378 Je0 - 2,648
Total Income Té, 271 B,243 To 1,166 24,750 T8 (1,B67) 7,607
Shars af net prold fram @int
vErlures ar :r:ﬁ:m'.'.l'.r.".-:'r.'lll'l.ll."u ! 0 12 L
EBMDA contributhon 5,581 34m {1,458) {1,870} 5,663 3,182 (&7 T.9084
Degraciaticn and Amor-SaTon (&, 282)
Telstra Group EBIT 3,702
Mat Tirancs Cos b Im_
Telstra Group profit bafore 3,072

| Income tax expansg

40 | Talstra Componton Limsd and controlied entites
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Section 2. Our performance ontinusd)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue [continued)
2.1.2 Segmant results and disaggregated revenus (continued]

Tabls A [continued) Other | Subtotal
Telstra Graup

Vs nd ande 208 {restatied

| Revenus from contracts with
customen
Zala of servicis 11,400 7014 1 a1 34080 - B3
Sal20d goods 2,554 BID 4 3 2 3,368
Othar resirue From contracts with o T [ 15 5 - 5
CUSTOmsiir
13,8958 7,887 1 52 21,898 3,052 E 24,050
Rmaenum {rorm athar sources LT FiA 4% 7 HAR - B8
Revenus from external customerns 14483 8,165 50 T 12,796 3,052 - 15,548
Rvesnue from transactions
Botweoen Tolstra InfraCo and atbwe na nfa nfa A ] - - -
segments
Total revenue from extermal
omers and Toletrs [nfraco 14483 B,185 50 b ] 22,796 3,052 5,648
Dthar income 16 7] 76 2,708 2782 n 2,803
Total Income 14,4904 8,217 5 2,788 25,578 3,263 - 8,841
".':‘;1.1}{.-':;rrr:".'ﬁrn.f-l'-'ll::w.: e Pl 1) — = : ! edt — .- e ; L ! b
wirdurds and associated antities : b24) L (22
EBITDA contribution 6,616 3,527 {1477} [aa7) 7,779 2,418 - 10,187
Dapréciatitn and amartisatian [&,470)
Tolstra Group EBIT 5,727
Nat fnancs costa (EB8)
Telstra Group profit before 5139
Income tax axpanca

Wiy recogning cowinul From contracts with custome whes tha
conlrol af goods or seraoes fas biman UiansTer e 10 L cusiomar.
Revenue from sale of serazes is recognesed ovor tirme, whereas
vt from Sali of goos s recognined at waint in time, e
i [oom ooniracts with customeéns ingludes licensing revenu
(rasogmiaod arthar 81 o pesnt in g o war ima) and agancy rovaiud
{rscognised over fimis). Hahir io note 2,2,1 for turthe: detads shouk
our Conbiacts with customans

Tha affects af thi fellowing injer-segment ransactions ks nat
bz éont:{ it from segrment EBITOW contributon

renviriud from external customens o the TE segmant mcwdes £254
rullion (201E: 3214 miflion} of inter-segmant riven ol réated s
exlérrial tapenses i he TCAESTand T i nfralo segr
wehish es glerminatod in the All Dther catogony

external eapensas i tha TE Sagrnant include 311 millsan (2018
13 million] of nfer-segmen axpensss iraated as axbérnal
revariud i the Talstra InfraCa and alimenated o Ehi "All Dthai”
CAlBgDry,

Dureng the year, total mpeirmant loss of £499 mullion ralated to
property, plart and equipment and scfiwere GEssts was recognised
im tha il Other catagey. Refer 1o notes 3.1.and 3.2 for further
dnfails

Ir the tinancial yags F01E, 8 total impairmant bess of $31 7 millicn
relaled 1o goodwill and athe ionh-turfent BSsals wih fedDgivbed in
ther ‘Adl Dther” cabmgonry.

leistra Corporabion Lirmeted and cominedied entitses | 11
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keotes ko the finencial statomants fcontinued)

Section 2. Qur performance oninued)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue [continued)
2.1.2 Sagmant results and disaggregated revenua [continued]
Tabie B prezents disaggregation of our segment rmvenue by magar
products and geograghica, markets
(Table 8

Telstra Group

Totol revenve from external customers by product

Fixed &, Tl 262 = 12 BOS 5,223
Rayestaia trom contracss with customens 41472 287 - 17 BOS B 21
Revesnue fram othes sources i ] . 2
Maobile B,8a5 1,868 = (183 210 10,545
Revenua from contracs with customness BT 1,856 . (1& 210 10,021
Rovoenug Trom ather sources B4 10 - - B4
Data & IP 162 1,757 - 6y hi5 2,358
Revenus from contracts with customens 162 1,767 - [1i1] 855 ;368
Revenue fram othes scurces . . : . -
Matwork applications and services i 2,586 a8 12 553 3,477
Fevenis from contracts with customens an 2328 1 ik} B53 3,206
Rinifud from athes ssures - a7 34 - - n
Madka TE1 1 = 50 = B3z

Fisnisfaia Trom cantracta with customierns TR 1 - B0 - B2
Fevenua from ather sourcas .

Global connecthvity - 1,054 - (254 = 1,700

Fevenae from contracts with customens . 1,953 {2541 1,604
Rovenue from ather sources - 1 - - - 1
Other products and sorvices 173 B - 168 s 1,124
Revenus from confracss with customens 18 5 - 150 75 5,
Revenue from athes sources 158 3 a 170
Total révenee from contracts with cusiomens 13,582 7,862 1 (%] 2,788 T, 201
Total revense from other sources B74 a: 3% 8 - 968
14, 256 B.213 a5 [33) 2,788 25,259
Tote! revenue from external customers by peagrophical
market
Bustralian cuslamens 14,2508 8,508 a5 203 2,788 23, 7ER
Ravenus from contracts with customers 13,582 8,256 1 it 2,788 2.8
Revenua from athes saurces BTG 250 34 a - 867
Offshore customers - 1,007 - (38 - 1471
Havenue Nom Soniracs with custmers - 1./08 - (236l - 1470
Reyeain from other sources . 1 1
14,256 8,213 35 [33) 2,788 25,259

B2 | Talstra Corporabon Lemied and controfed eniitiea
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Section 2. Our performance ontinusd)

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue [continued)
2.1.2 Segmant results and disaggregated revenus (continued]

Table B [continued)
Telstra Group

| Totel revenue from external customaers by product
Fixed
Flevenue Trom contracts with custorners
Rovenue from ather scurces
Maobile
Ripvwin Tedri conbracis willh cusbemirs
Feyenue from ather sources
Data & IP
Hgyenue from contracis with cusiemens
Revmnus trom athar sources
Mabwork applications and sendcas
Raovenue from contracts with costomans
Revenue fram ather sourcas
Madia
Fevenus from contracts with customens
Revonue frorm ather sources
Global connectivity
R Trgm contrag
Favenue from other sources
Other products and services
Revenue from contracts with customens
i Tram Gl Saurean
Total revenua from contracts with customars
Total revenue frorm other sounces

g il Cusloerers

| Total revenue from external customers by perogrophical market
Australinn customans
Revenus fram confracts wilh custemers
Revenue fram other saurces
Difshore customers
Ravenue from contracts with customens
Fevenui from ather sources

Othed products and Serades falale U fbh 0O BOCESEInE dui

infrastructure and misceliandous revenue. It also inclsdes rivenue

trom Tetstra Health gnd Telstra Soffwarne Dusaess units

]l Other categesy by product and by geographical rrirkst includes

eliminations of the inter-sagrmant transactions deacribad n the

segment results following Teble fin neta 2.1.2. Ampunts gisclosed in
geographical markels were partly offsat by revenus lrom oparating

segments which oo not meet the disclosune requiramants of &

reportaiie segmant. Other negative product fevanus amounts raate

b et min eorparabe el adjustmenis

411 7 - 17 1,010 5,785
440 an? 17 1,000 5,754
1 : z " - 1
8,565 1,629 - (12} 198 10,380
8.237 1,847 - 1 188 10,030 |
a3 12 350
180 1,816 - (B} 4EB 2,568
180 1,818 . {2} b 1,556
273 2,546 50 5 753 1,627
73 2,261 1 5 753 3,203
286 i - 134
840 1 - 8 - 819 |
a0 1 T8 019 |
. 1,783 - {214) - 1,569
1,783 : (214] ~ 1,569
183 (6} + 210 B35 1,032
18 r/! 183 [i=1 g9
176 1 i 27 i 203
13,958 7,887 1 52 3,082 24,6850
524 200 40 77 - )
14,483 8,185 50 T 3,052 5,648
14,482 6,646 &0 20 3,082 6,650
13,955 8,340 1 183 3052 23,562
Gda 268 it n - B98
- 1,530 - {121) - 1,408
1,530 (131} 1,408
14,482 8,185 50 ] 3552 2_5.M

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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Section 2. Qur performance fceminued

2.1 Segments and disaggregated revenue (continued)
2.1.2 Sagmant results and disaggregated revenua [continued]

Infaemation about our nan-curment assets by geographical market ks
presanted in Tabla C

Table C
Telstra Group

Cavrying amount of non-current
oesets

|Lnl:n:n-:|m.5.|.|:'lra1|n. 28014 20, 358
| Located affshors 1,028 an
| Bogs0 20,287

Our gacgraphcal cparations are split betwesn our Auatralian and
ohishore oparations. No mdradual geographecal arsa of our offehare
cparations farms a slgnifecant part of our operatsana

Thi carmying amoun; of our segment non-curnent assets excludes
financial assats, invantodies, dafined benafit assats, daferved
contract costs and deferred tax assets,

2.2 Income

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

Table &
Telstra Group

Ravenua from conltracss with customers FI T 24,850
‘I Revenia Tram ather scurcas 966 BEE
Total revenis (excluding finance income) 25,259 16,848
Other inconme
‘I Mat gain on disposal of proparty, plant and equipmant and intangiblas BAR B0
| Mt gain on cisposa of business and fvestments 1 323
Gevernment grants 200 205
nbn disconnection feas 1611 .78
| Other miscellansous income =] Bl
2,568 2,009
Total | texcluding fi L e} 27,807 ZB,B41
Finanos incomea 238 218
| Total income 28,045 29,089

Desaggragation of reveres from contracts with custamers based on
tha natune snd the tming of transfar of goods Bnd e=rvices and by
major productsand gaographical merket is presentedin nota 2.1.2 10
Table A and ir Table B, resoaatively.

Fevanvue from othar solrces inaludes inooma from:

operating leases of mabile handsets afferad to our retall
oustornars. For further information about thess lease
arrangamants, refer to note 7.4.2

embedded sales type finance leases whera Telswra 3 8 dealer
lassor of custormer premice squipmant

customar contributions to extend, refocate or amend our natwark
masats, where the countarparty does nat purchase any cngaing
services under the sama (or Linked) contractish

i | Taisdra Compomabton Lamited and controfed eniities

Gewarnrant grants include inserme undar the Telstra Unlversal
Sarvice Doligation Performance Agreament (TUSORA)L, Mobile
Biackspot Government Program and other indhidually immaterial
contracts accaunted for 83 government grants: There are na
unfulfilled conditicns ar ether cantingencies attached to thess
Brants.

340/459

ooOooood



Kotes B0 Eha fingncial statoments foontines

Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Dur contracts with customarns

We genarate revenva from customer contracts, which wary in their
form tetandard or bespoka), legal tarm (casual, shart-term and long-
tarmil and customar sagment [oonsurmer, small-medium busingss,
govarnment and large anterprisal. with the main contracts being,

« homogenacus ratail consumer confracts {mass market prapadd
and posipaid motio. fieed and media plans)

= rotall small to medium business contracts (mass macket and off-

tha-shalf technalogy salutions)

ratail enterprise and govesnment cortracts (carmsge.

standordined and bospoko tochnology solutions and thair

mianagamant]

nelwotk capacity cortracts {mainly Indefessible Right of Ussy

wholeaade contracks for tolocommunication sorvices

+ nbn Definitve Agraemants inbn [s) and related nmangamants

netwiotk design, budid and maintenance contracts impdndy vithindn

=15

The nature and typa of contracts with costomars are furthar
duscriboed babow.

Wennll nwaidn ranga of Eﬂﬂd-l and sanacas, whichuar provided sithaer
directiy by us o by third parties. Generoally, voe act g principal in owr
controcts with customars, i.g. wa contral any promised goods and
sangons halosa they are transfermed to the customar and wa haws
primary cbligation for thair dilivery.

() Totstra Cansumer and Smatll Business (TC&SE] controcts

TCESE is & providet of Lelvcormemuvicalion progucts, services and
solutions across mobiles, fixed and mobie broadband, modia and
digital content o consymr And Small Buginess customens in
Augtralia, Lo, gur mass kel cestomees, We offer prepaid and
postpaid servces, These contracts are homogengous in nature and
sl efernctly by us ar vin our doalisr channsd,

Cur mass market contracts often offer o bundle of goods and
seraces, including products such as hardwire, voice, text and data
SENCES, M COnten: mnd athors,

Our pestpaid plana are gither finod torm contracte, whora oarly
tarmination chargas apnty i tha customie cAncls tha contract; o
cagusl monlh-to-rmanth confracts, whishe e custormer may canced
tho contract at any tima witheut any significant terrmanation ponalty,
Faond toem contracts am typically thart term and rarely oxceod twa
Lin e yesmarss, et L maajot ity of mobile and Ted contracts being) 24
months and somo small business conracts with a longer term.

In geseral, we recognise teverues from sale of goods on thesr delivery
ond From sale of services based on passage of lime ifor contracts
with fod monthily feeal or whin the serices have boen consumed
(1o usage o excoss Dased contracts),

Our long-tarm mabila cantracts oftan offer a bundla ol hardwao and
s, whin Tha custamar piys 8 mant fily Tee and recswes o
discount. Thise arfangements include two Separate legal contracts
with & casstornar which are combingd for accounting purposs.

For mabile bundles sold directly by uwd, the discourt is gllocated
batweesn handsel ard services based on their refative standalione
selling pricos. Henwevor, if the Bundle = $ald via sur deater channed,
th whole disccunt is allocated only 1o services becauss Telstra is
reot BELNG B8 & prindipsl for delhvery of the handaat.

EDINETOOOO
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Telatra Frurcial Roport 2010

Under soma of owr long-term mobile and fiked contracts wih
hardware we offer customers deferred peyment tarms for handsats
or othar devicas.

Assessment We have applied managerment judgement to
ofa susess if a financing component le

gignificant | sienifcant in the context of & contract a5 8

whole ard datenmine appiooeiats deEoownt

I'III'I'B'HE rates, whanes relevant.

Bﬂl‘l:pﬂ!‘lll‘l’t Ingur long-teem mobile mass market
NMASS | onirnets win handsets, we separately
market account for a sgnificant financeng,
contracts | componart, measured at contract incaption
using a giscount rata reflecting credit
charsctertics af the customear,

We da nat separately sccownt for the
financing componant of our long-term fixed
contracts with modems because it | not
signifscant in tha conlract as & whols.

Soma of cur mass market contracts also nclude materisl rights and
tha transaction price allocated to them at contract incaption is
rocognised as ravenua gither when the customar exorcises the
opticnand sanefits from tha free or discounted products or whaen the
rights are forfeited,

\Wa atso offer mobile plans whora the customar can ipase o handsat
and purchasa a bundle of sendces, Generally, we allocate tha
transacion price, and any relevant discounts, to all the products in
thia tundle based on a mivture of cbserabie and estimated
standalona sedling onces of thase products. Howeve . any leasa
camponmnts ane separated under the lease accourting standand
based on tha fair values of leass ard aggregate non-lease
COmipanants.

Determina- We hava applied managemen? judgement to
tion of | sstimate standaiona selling prices in order
standalone | toallacate tha transaction pnca te mittiole

HIHHE performanca abligations under the same
customar contract,

PI‘ﬂ:H In the sbsenca of obsarvable prices, we usa
varigus estimation methods, including
mastly an adjusted market assessment and
cost plus margin approach 1o armive at a
standalons selling prica,

Undar our fiked contracts, we usually charga a connaction fea for
naw cormections to our notwork. Connection is a fulfilment activity,
thargtare this fee 15 addad to the transaction price and allocated to
distintt goods and services promesad undar thicantract.

Genarally. mass market contracts arg not madified due to thor
hnmuagmns nature, Customens oftan havw righl:; included in tha
originol contract to move wp andor down within the olan family,
Haoweevor, these rights ane not afton usod,

lpistra Corpornbior Limsted and contredied entites | B9
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Our contracts with customans (continuad)

(b} Telstra Enterprise (TE) contracts

TE transacts with madium to large enterprise and govermmant
customers for the provision of telecommunication sanicas,
advarced technaology solutions, network capacity and managament,
unified communications, cloud and integrated and monitoring
senvces in Australia and globally, Large and comipiex TE contracts
e usually besgoks in nature as thay deliver tedlored solutions and
senvices, Qutside of the large customers. the contracts ae largaly
standard.

TE contracts are gencrally large in annuod furngver and rango from
ona yaar in contract langsh to mora than 15 yaars for large
Infrastructure projects, with the avarage term being three years.
Intoenational natwork copacity agreemonts, raforred to os
Indafeasible Right of Usa IRU] agresmants, have an awerags
contract term babween 10 and 33 years.

Our TE legal contracts often are in a form of multi-year framawark
agreamants under which custormars can ordar our goods and
senvioes, intluding some of the mass market plans. Framewark
agreemants oftan include perfarmance conditions and grant
diffarant types of discounts or incentive funds. Legal framiesark
ogreamants aro rarely considered o3 contracts for accounting
Purpgsas, Instoad, revena recognition rules ane applied to goods
and serdices crdened under each valid purchaseonder or 8 stabemant
of wark raised srder the terms of the framewsark agreamaent. This
may ragadt in an accounting contract term not matehing the legal
tiem of & framework agreement and in turn affect the amount and
timing of revanue recognised under sach accounting contract.

I sorrw of our TE contracts, we also act as a dealer and o lassar for
compuber mainfrarmes, processing eguigenent and other related
equipmant uoed by our customars as part of the salutions
managamant and outsourcing services, Laases ambaddad in aur
conlrects are separately acoounted for, usually as seles bype linance
leasas with financo leasa rocohables recognised in the statemant of
finaneial pasitian,

Our bespoka TE contracts arm varied or re-negotisted from time 1o
tima, Subject to the nature of thesa changes, aceounting rules for
contract modification apply, Sepending targely on the determinatian
of distinct goods and sarvices beng delivered before and afier the
contract medifications and the price changes arising fram the
modifications.

Soma of the TE 2artracts include two phases: a bulle phase follewed
by e managamant of the technalagy solutions, Due 1o this comples
nature of those arrangements, v analyse the facis and
circumatances of each cantract in ardor to detorming digtinct
performancs abligateona. If tha Baild phase (e 49 cermpanmnts)
quitlifies as distingt, we recognise the build phase reenoe over the
term of the build o at i1s campletion dopending an when the
customar alitaing contral aed thia technology saluticn. Far aach
conract rmodificution, we assess Dhe scope of the modification or ita
impact on the contract price in oddar to determine whather the
nemendrmant must be tranted as a distingt eontract, &% if the existing
comlract were terrinated and & new contract signed, or whether the
nmendrmant must be considered a5 a ehange tothe euisting contract

44 | Taistra Conporaton Lemitnd and controded entiten
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Undesr soma of our enterprise arrangaments, we recaive customar
contributhons to extand or amend our netwark as5EtE o ultimataly
anaktie delivery of talecommunication sendcas. Whare the
counterpanty makes a contribution for netwerk constructon
activites and purchases ongoing services under the sama (or linked)
contraciisl the upfront contributeon s added to the total transaction
peice of thea customer contract end s allocatad to the distinct goods
and services to be dellverad under that cantract.

e recognise revenue from management sanacas or ficed fea
telscommunication sendoes based on passage of tme and from
usage based carriage contracts when the senvices hawe been
consumed,

Soma of our framawork agresments offer entarpnse layalty
programs and technology funds undar which customar can obtain
additioral free products. Thesa are accounted for &5 material rights
and the transastion price allocated to tham &t contract inception is
recognised as ravenus eithar whan the customer exarcises the
option and benefits fram the frea products or when the rights are
forfeitad,

Our TE accounting contracts include multiple goods and senaces.
Generally, we allocate the transaction price, and any ralevant
discounts, to gll the products in the sccounting contract basad on
tha negotiated prices. whech are largely alignad to the estimated
stondalone selling peces of distinct goods and services promised
under the contracts, Hosever, some discounts granted wnder the
frarmawark agreements may ba allocated to selected perfarmance
obligatons if specific performance conditsons apply, Transaction
prece allocated to any |ease components is based on the fair values
as required by the |aase accounting standard.

Our large commaercial arangements often incorporate senvon lael
agreements, a.g. agreed delvery time or senvica reinstatement time.
FF wom il to comaly wath one of these commitments, we pay
compansation to tha customar, The sxpected amount of such
panalties recuce the revenua for the pariod in which the service level
commitmant has not boen mat, and it 5 rocognised &s 500N 85 1t is
probatis that the commitrmant has not bean or will not ba met. Sama
af tha arrangements alsa includae banchmarking or CF clauses,
which ane sccounted for as vanable considaration, uswally From the
tima the proe changes take affect,

Qur international TE arrengerrants includs |ong-tarm network
cagacity arrangements (some baing take-or-pay arrangements) as
wall as provision of satallite and colecation saneces [i.8, acees to
the rack spaces. utiltues and managed senioes such s security and
backups), for which revenue 15 usually recog nised based on passoge
af tima

AU arsangomants usually inclede wpfront paymaenss for senaces
wihich will b gelivared ovar multiple yaars,
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.1 Our contracts with customars (continsed)
(i) Taistra Enterprise (TE) contracts fcontinued)

Assessment e have apoled managemert judgement ta
of a | asses=da financang companent i3

significant | sinificant in the contast of & coniact asa

nam:iug whals and determineg appropriate discount

ot rates, whene relevant.
SR Wa Bocount for a significant financing

in i
companent in our domestic snd

Indefeasible | intermational bespoka natwark casacity

Riﬂ‘t of Usa | agreements, e IAlls, where customars
[“IU] e an upfront paymant in advance of

recaiving services: These cantracis have an
average legal contract tenm betwesn 10 and
Fyears.

In IRLIs whiawe Tedstra recaives financing from thecustomar, revenue
recognised ovar the contract teem encasds tha cash payments
received in advance of performance by the amount of interast
mdpensa recognised in net finance costs,

(e} Telstro Wholesole controcts

Talstra Whotesabe [part of our Tetstra infraCo segment) is a provider
of a wide range of telecommunication preducts and sanvicas to othar
telacommunication operators. cariage services providers and
intornat senice providers. wha in turn sell their services (o a retas
o user,

Rervoriue arises from fed notwork services contracis. including
uaage based contracts and fixod bundles, witha term of up to two
yaars. Dthar contracts provide data and IP and mabile prodects such
as intarconrect, domastic roaming, bulk SMS and postpaid mobils
DOTVIGEE,

Insignificant annual revenue arises under ONE-term networs
copacity contracts (e, [RUs), howeser some of those contracts hava
a fimed torm of up to 16 years.

Telstra Whodesalo logal contracts are generaily Sigrod as malbi-year
Frampwark agreemonts, which sot aut pricing for tho agrood norvices,
thin |Bﬁ!|wl'l‘fl'lk'.'r torm and sy ranemwal optons, inceEntives,
discounts and eng-gff Tees, Howaves, uessally witil our wholesabe
customer's customer, i, tho end uses, erders sorvicos, the
oblsggation to daliver goods o servicas does nat st Thenalore, the
accoumting contract genarally arises ot Uhe lisaed of a servicos order of
oan ond usar,

Somae of our framework agreaments specify a minemum spend
commitmant (0. a take-or-pay arrangermantl, inowhich case the
accounting contract may exist also at the framework agreemant
liwal,

Under some of aur whelesalo arrangermonis, we rocoss cusiomorn
confribitions o axterd or amisnd our netweork assets be ultematoly
unable delivery of telecommurnication services, Where the
counbarparty makes o contribution for netwark construction
aetivitinh and purchaias an gain g farvicas indar e sami o Binked)
contract{s], the upfront contni bution is added 10U 108al transactan
price af the customer contract and allocated to the dustinct goods
nnd gervices bo b daliversd undor thnt contract

EDINETOOOO
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Telstra Wholesals serace revenue is generally recognised over lime
during the periad over which the servicas are randeded, mostly based
on passags of tima a5 tha sanica providar .8, o custamert recaives
unlimited calts and data.

Saorma of the Telstra Wholesale contracts include multiole goods and
sarvices. We allocate the transaction price, and any relevant
discounts, gererally to all the products «n the sccounting coniract
based on the negotiated prices, which ase largaly aligned to the
astimated standalone salling prices of distinct goods and sarvices
promized under the cantracts. However, soma discounts granted
undes tha framewark agreements may be aliocated only to selected
parformance chiigations basad on the specific performance
conditions in the framework agreemant.

(d) Agreements with nbn co
W howve two types of agreamants with nbn co:

= ribn DAs and related arrangements

= commafcial contracts for netwark design. build and maintanance
BEMNICES,

Rewenue from contracts with nibn o is mainly reported within the

Talstro InfraCo segrmant, Amounts recogrised as othar income are

recorded in cur corporpte areas.

Qur nbn DAs and related arrangements include a number of separate
legal contracts with bath nbn co and the Commanwaaith
Gowarnmant (beng related partas henca treated as the sama
customar© for accounting purpases) which have besn negatiated
togathesr with a common commercial ob ectrve, Thess separate lagal
cantracts have been combined under the revenue recogniton rules,

Tha combinod accounting contract, comprising of nbn DAs and
ralated arranpaments, has a minirmum fivad term of 30 years for
accounting purposes.,

Tha combined nbn D4s and rmlated arrangements include a numbar
of separately prced elements. some of which are accounted for
undar tha ravande recognition standard whereas othees under othar
secounting standards, e.g. governmant grants. Thi Subscribar
Agreamant continues to ba separataly accaunted for as ather incoma
givan th nbin disconnaction fees do fot relate to our ordinary
activitias and thare is no price dapendency on othar nbn DAs

Sarvices provided under the Infrastructung Sesvices Agreament (15A)
ara aecounted for undar the revenwe recognition roguirsments, Wo
recopnise ravenua from providing long-tarm access teducts and pits
and other infrastrusture, ngluding dark fibre and exchange rack
space over tima, initially besed on the cumulative nbn™ notwork
ralkout percantags and afer rollout compietion basad on passage of
time.

Thar build of nbn ratated mirastnacture i not considered a sepasate
performance obligation, tharefare paymants received for it under a
saparate legal agreomant ki boen combined and accounted for
togathes with tha 154 long-term aceess senvices. These payments
hane bean received upfront and recorded a5 a contract linbdity, |.e,
an advance payment for services transfarred over tha 1BA svarage
contracted pariod of 35 years,

B4 alsoincludes payrmonts for saleof gurinfrastrecture assets, with
tha not gain on sale of those assets recogniocd inother incoma. Mot
gnin on sala of the infrast ruchuns assets isrecognisad ak paint in tima
wian tha control sassas 0nba oo based on the incremental nbn™

natwoark rollout percentage.

Wa daliver a number of different sensces under these arangements
and the transaction price includes & number of flsed and vanabls
components a8 described on the following pagein tha ‘impact of nbn
Infrastructure Sarvices Agreament (15A) on revenue from custoemer
contracts and other inoome’.

lpistra Corpornbior Limeted and contredied entites | 5
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Kotes 5o Eha finpncial statomants foontinued)

Section 2. Qur performance icontinued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2,1 Our contracts with customars (continued)
{d) Agrewments with nbn co {continued)

Impact of nbn Infrastructure | it comakes decisions about the access technologies (e.g. fibre to the premises
'FTTF, fibre to the Basamant '=STTE, fibrmto theanade 'FTTN', fiaes to thacurt FITE

Services ﬁngl'l'th‘t ":IBA] on or Hybrid Filire Coaxial "HFC') which it intends 1o uge 10 serve plamises ineach of
revenue from customer contracts its reflout regans. In any gvan rollout region, theda decigions trigger its election 1o

and other income | acguen the relevant Talstra assats. the ownership of which we ane prograssively
trursslorring to nbn og under thee nbn Infrestructure Sevices SAgreermant 1IS4],
Thesse assets includa lead-in canduits [LICe], cortain copper and HFC assets and
amsosinted pass e nfrastrochune {hml‘g infrastructuns that supports th relsant
copper and HFC assuts), i sddition Lo the progressim ransfer of these assuls, we
also provide nbo oo with Long-torm aocess 10 cortain ethar compononts of cur
imfrastiusturm

Undar the IS8, we recesve froem nion oo the followng payments;

+ Infrastructune Qwhershap Payrnant {IOF for the Cransler of LICs, certain copper
and HFC asoets and associnlod passneg infraatructurg

o Inframtructun Acoess Bayrment (AP) for long-term mocsss to ducts and pits

* paprmients for long-lerm nocess 1o alhar infrestructusy, including dark e and
cxchange rack spaca,

IR are received over the duration of tha nba™ metwerk rollout, TP adjusted and
linkoad to the progress of the nbn™ network rallout.

1P et sl inefisiecd to C21, will grevs in line with the nbn™ metwork eollout wntd it
complelion angd subrsequently continue for (e remening average conlracied
period af 28 yaars.

0P and 1P ane cLassified in the moome STALermant &8 cthet incomi and revenue,
reapactively, and are recognised on a percentags rallout bassa of the nba™ natwark
faatprint,

For any given penod, the I0P and AP amowents ultimately recened from nbn oo ey
vary from the amaunts recagnised it the income statement depending on progress
e the nbn ™ metwork relleut and tha final nurmiser of our esting Toed e premites
&= chefined and determined under the 134 Achange in the nbn™ natwork rellout
progress and/or the final rumbe: of thets promoses could result in & mataal
change ta the ameunt of 0P and IAP recognisad in the ineome statemant,

We have applied managsment judgermeant in datermining the amaunts of K0P and
1P recogriged fior the financial year 1019, Should evidencs axist in the future
TepOTing pericds that changes thase amaunts. other ncomea and revenue will be
adyusted in the future raportng perods.

Given significant vanabitity in the overall 154 conaideration, the legal
contract includas apecific clauses as toif, when and how an intbarest
receivanle or an interest payable should be caleulated

Assassmant | Wehave apoled monagemeant judgemsant o
ofa | 2emesde financing companent is
significant in the contest of a contract as a
Si!ﬂiﬁﬁaﬂt whala and detarming agproprista discount
financing | rates, whene relevant.

componeant | wedsnot seaarately sccaunt far the

in nbn DAg | financing comgparent inour nbn Das and
relatid arrangements bocause i = nat
!IEI'II'II:HI'II tathe Bﬂ.ll‘lllﬂg cantract.

4l | Tnindra Conporaton Lemvited and controded entites
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Ingome (continued)
2.2.1 Our contracts with customars (continsed)
(d) Agrewments with nbn co {contined)

The other arrangements with nbn co ane commarcal contracts for
ratwark design, bulld and malmenance sarvices. Thase
arrangoemants provide & framaowork ngresment with schoduled rates
wnehar which nbn e can order required services, Ganarally, tha
accounting contracts under thesa arangameants hive no fised term
or minimum ordor quontitios that cetond boyond 12 months

Tha magority of revanus is recognised over tima on a percantags of
completion basis. This i because the work beang dalvared can take
sevaral months to complate with control being passed progressively
over that paricd. Tha parcentago of complatian i calculnted as costs
incurred as & porcantage of total estimated costs,

P.nﬂ:amgﬂ e use percentage of completion to
of | mreasure progress and racognised revanue
from our commarcial contracts with nbn oo,
completion
for

ncalculating the percentage of camplation,
wa have applied management [udgament to
cormmercial | detsrmine the total estimated costa 1
contracts | complete. These are based on hestoncal
Costs to delhver and adjusted for amy
with nbn co upcoming changes which might Impact the
DrEVious cogts 1o delver,

Recegnition of trade recovables, contract assats and contract
linbilitias from our contracts with custormans and movamants in nat
contract assets and contract labilities ana datailed nnotes 3.7.1
ond 3.7.2, respectively,

2.2.2 Remaining performanca obligations

Hatune, types and terms of our contracts with customars are
dascribad in rote 2.2.1.

Sormotimes goods and dervices purchased under the sams custamar©
controct will be transforrod to the customer ever multiple reparting
pariads.

For cantracts whene a customer has made a firm commitment, for
axamplo antened into a fiked term cortract or @ tnkg-or -pay
arrangarnant, and whare sama performance obligntons romain
unfulfilled as at 30.June 1013, we disclose the aggregate fransaction
price allocated 1o goods and services which will ba transtorred after
I Jure 7078 but arzse from contracts exesting as at that date, Thisa
parformance abligations represent goods and senices that we are
obliged to provide 1o customers during the romaining fooed tarm of
our cantracts, including contracts with an initial term of ane yoar or
lezs.

Cortnen contriscta athar custamans the abilfty 1o merchps pddstional
oS or mevices ol o distount, Ay additional congideration foe
thioss products i ot includod in the transacticn prica os it will ba
rcog it whisn the customos aiarcises this aplon to purchass
Lhose products under a nes, und nol an wasling, sccounting
oonlract.

In gt drmining 100 LrAAECTINN Drice SLHGCHED 10 ths remaining
parformance obligations wa did not inciude any future amounts
orising from usage based contricts, oucess charges from
ConEwnption ovir and aboe the Sanvices ingluded in the oumnt
contract, one-off ransactons or casual contracls bacause no
obligation arises undor theso contracts until the cestomar
CONSAMES Gur SEnICed,
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Future revenuearksing from nbn 0As is estimated based on a number
af agsumptions and he estimated amourt of varidble conskiaration
has bean constra-nad to the amaunt that is highly probable of nat
resulting na sgnificant cumulstive revenue raversal, The estimated
variable congidaration and the constraint are reassassed each
raporting panod. However, gaen ils S12e, long-tarm nature and 4
number of variable componants Impactang the contract
considaration [rafer 1o note 2.2.1 for dataila) the sctual amounts
recognised in the future penods may etll matesally diffar from our
aatimates.

In sddition, any amounts arising from our exosting customar
contracts which will be recognised as “reverus from other sources'or
‘othar incoma’. for sample oparating lease incomea ar net gainan
sale of assats, are axcluded fram the remaining performance
obligathons

e have alected 1o apply tha first time sdoption practcal expedient
and nat to disclose the remaining parfoemance obligations for the
finarcial year 2018,

Table B presents aggregate transaction price aliocated 1o the
ramnaining performance cbligations pearmesed undar the contracts
whare a customar has made n firm commitrrent bofore the balance
date but goods and services will ba transferred atter 30 June 2019
Prasanted tima bands best degict future fevenue recognition
prafiles.

Table B

Telstra Group

Lass than 1 year 6,835
Batween 1 102 youwry 3,174
Batwesn 2 to § yaars 4,068
Batwesn B 10 10 yoars 6,763
Batwean 1010 20 years 13412 |
Mars than 20 pears 13, M6

46,398

2.2.3 Recognition and maasurement

I the financial year 2018, we have adopted new accounting polices
for resanie fecognition

(o) Revenus from controcts with customers

Rwsenue from conlraets with cusiomeds ofises [rom arrangaments
wiErE The counler paety is B cUSTomser Tt Iransact with ua to
abtangocds or serviceawhichore anoutput of our ordinary aotivities
i enehengs for sonsdaration.

Wve appdy the Tve-step approach Lo our cusiomes & Tangermants to
[dharitify tha contract far Goeounting purposan, | 8. the accaunting
cantract ard (o determine the amount end beming of revende 1o be
recognized, The five sleps sre applied at inceplion of the accourting
GONLFACT inOoger to pravide an avendew of the contract 88 a whoke.
Thig (A tum allows us to datenming the accounting fer relevant costs
foabtain andfor fulls 8 contract. The five staps ane described belov.
For the sccounting potscy for defarred costs to obtain and'or fulfila
contract refer to nate 3.8.1,

lpistra Corpornbior Limsted and contredied entites | BH
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Section 2. Qur performance icontinued)

2.2 Income (continued)

2.2.3 Recognition and measuremant {continued)

{a) Revenus from controcts with customers (continued)
il Stop 1: dontify the controct with customar

In order to identify an acoounting contract, the contract must be
Imgally mnforcaakle, Any componants of the contract which are
accounted far undar othar azcounting standards are than entified
and separated out as they cannot be considened for rmanue
recogniticn,

Tha accounting contrect may nat align with the legal conbract and In
some cases multiple legal controcts may neod te be combined to
farm ane accounting contract. In other instances, a legal contract
may gnly provice o frarmawork agresment (i.e. an offer) and an
accounting contract only exists when the cugtomer commits to
merchase poods or sarvices, This is because an accounting contract
must have commarcial substance. Each partys rights regarding the
geods or services and spocifiod payment torma megt piso axigt. In
addition, it has 1o be probabla that the custamar is shie and intands
to pary Tedstra, The contract torm impacts the identification of
performance obligatsons and the transaction price,

{if) Step 2: Identity the porformancs abligations in the contraet

After thoaccounting conbract and its term have boon establishod, wa
datermine the periormance obligations within the contracs
Peetarmance abligations include promised distinet goods o sorvices
o which control is transferred from Tolstra to the customer ond
mateial rights but excluds fulfilmant activities [other sctivitias that
ey necessary undw the contract but thst do nob result ina Sransfe
of goods or gorvices,.

Performance abligations can be explicitly stated in a contract or can
be implied when the customes has a valid epectation that an
additianal good of senvice will be defivered,

A mustorinl right is eccounted lor s o segarale pesTormance
cbligation if wa give the customer a benaficial eptsan to purchase
additional distinet goods or sarvices, L6, thi customar raseans an
incremenlal discount of at least 5% of the ransacton price
companed to other customans.

Wi accourt for & Senies of 2o0ds o Serices which ang Substantially
the seme and have the same pattarn of transder (o the custsemer aa s
single performance sbligatien,

A good or servics in distincl il it es capable of beng degtinct, Lo, o
customer can benofit from it on its cwn together with other readily
available risaurces, and i s distines withen the contect of the
colract, i no ransformalive relationghip exsts with other
promisod goods of Seraoes.

(i} Step 3: Daterming the Lransastion price

After oll parformance sblgations have boen idantifiad, wo daterming
th tranasEtion g, which naprasents 1ha tetal amownt of rivinus
bo e recognised under thi stoounting cortract, In coing so, we

faguma that the cortract will not be cancalled, ranewad ar modified.

The transaction prce may snclude fixed and/or variable, cash andfor
non-cash congideration. it may also need 10 be adjusied for:

@ signaficint inkning componant (F The perod Batwsan whien wa
would tranafes the good of service to the customer and when the
cugtarnar would pay fof the gocd of seiios & axpectod to be
Ereatir than e year

congderalion sccounted or under other accourting standasds
(such ns lpasa repaymanta)

amaurts eollactnd on babhall of thard fdrtsd [Sesh gonarmmant
faxes],

T Tetstra Corpormtaon Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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Funed cesh conssderation is not dependert on futuse events and is
basad an the minimuem smount of cash we sxpect to recens in
axchange for celranng tha minimum level of goods or sarvicas the
customer has lagally committed to purchasze at contract incaption
over the aceounting contract tarm.

Varlabie conskleration recesvable or payable |s an amaunt that is
variable or contingent ugon an wrcartain futuere event before the
axaet amount i known, Examples of variable cansideration includa
discounts, rebates, refunds, credits and price concesslons, To
astimats on amount of varsabla conssgaration, we use aither tha
et likely amount or the espected value mathod depanding on
witich batter pradicts thevaniable amount. After estimating It, wa
canstrain the variable considaration to the amount thot és highly

probablz of not resulting in a significant cumulative reven e reversal.

fiv} Sap 4. Aflocote the transoction price to the performance
oblipations in the contract

Aftarthe transactaon price has besan detarmined, we allocate it (o the
parformance cbligations genarally based on thair relative
standalone selling prce (S5P). S5P is the price for which we wauld
sall the goods o sarvices underlying the performance abligations on
a standnfone basis, | e nat ina bundla, 'Wa detarmina S5Ps at
cantract inception using ancbsarvable price for a standalane sale of
substantially tha same good or service under simiar circumstances
and to o simdor class of customars, If no obserablo price is
avmilable, we estimate the S5P using an appropriate method, 8.5
adjusted market assessmant approach. enpected cost plus a margin
approach or & residunl approsch,

Using relabwa 55Ps for allocating the transachon pnize 1o
parformance cbligations generally reflects the proportional amount
of considaration wa sxpact to mceive in sachanga far delivering tha
underlying distinct goods and/or senices under the contract
Howevor, in some instances. in ordar to comectly reflect the amount
of revernus to be racognised, we apply allocation exceptions for
variable consideration. discounts or a significant financing
cempanent in arder to carrectly allocate these elemants to some but
nat akl parfarmance obligations.

(v} Step 5; Recognise revenue whenor 05 o performonce cbligation is
srhigfing

After the fransaction price has been aliocated to the performance
abligatsons, wa doterming whin revenue shou'd be recognised, La.
whan a parformance cbligation is satisfed by us which is whan
control of the distinct good or service is transferred to the customar.

Customers obtain contral over a geod ar service when they benefit
from the geod or sarvice and decide how 1o use tha good or sanace,

i ary of the following three criters ane mat, we recognise revonue

VGE BETHE

= the custornaer srmultangcusly receives and consumes oll bunefils
e wed perform {this applics 1O routirg o rmourring servicod]

« cur parformancs craptes of anhances an assat cantrollsd By tha
cusomar (this s releviesd whan th esse! s ballt on a oustomee’s
Bitgl

» thassat hag noaltermative s bo us and wa ave an anforcaable
rightt 10 pagement (for gxs mple, o agsel is being buill o ordee],

Hraneof the crithria aro Mot wi Feccaniss rewanueat a point in tima.
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.2 Income (continued)
2.2.3 Recognition and measuramant {continued]
{a) Revenus from controcts with customers (contimeed)

() Stap & Recognise revenus whan oros o pedformance obligation is
sotisfied (continwed]

'We usa sithar input ar cutput mathods o measwm progress when
satisfing the parformance obligations ower tima, Jutput methods
uss direct messurements of the value to the custormer, i.g. they are
baszad on the goods or servicas that control has transfermad to date
redative to the remaining goods or servicas promised (ndar the
contract (for expmplo, milestones reached), It is applied whon the
valud of the goods o sarvicas transferred Lo the customes can be
measurad directly, Input methods use our effarts of inguts in tha
satisfaction of the perfarmance obligation relative to the total
axpected affarts or inputs in satiefying that parformance obligation
Tfor suample, gur labour howrs weed], 1t is applied whon the value of
tha undiarlying goods or sorvices transforred to the customaer cannat
ba measurad,

Whon o porformance obligation is satisfied at o point in time, Tha
allecated transacton price |5 rocognised wehon control is transfered
to the customae. In detormining whisthar the control over the good
has bansferred (o the customar , wis considar this Cuslormsi's
obisgation ta pay, transfer of legal title to the geod, physical
possestion af tha good, the custome©'s acceptance snd rsks and
ripmenrds of emarship,

{vi) Accaunting after contract incoption

T five-slep approsch provides an acoouwniing ocontract ovarsew ol
itsinooplion, Howevar, seme judgomonts and estimates maychangoe
vaar tha accounling contract Torm. Whara rolavant, we account for
thw Flowing, mvents ol controct ingepleor:

« orarcised or farfeited customar options [ath matorial rghts and
markating offecs, e, nan beraeficial options)

+ changes in estmates of variable consigaration

= changes in how the customar exorcises it contractual nghts

« special arrangements, o.2. bill and hald of consignmant
arrangaments,

{viil Contract modifications

From time 1o time, cur cantracts are renegotaated alter confract
incegtion pnd thesr scopa andiar price change. We sccount for
comract modifications edthar pe:

« asoparste contrast whick will not require any reallocation 1o
pesrfnrmancs oblgations in the arg nal contract

o retigapective curmulistive change to resenue [creating eithe a
cateh up af dalerral of past revenues for 8l pelarmance
obiligations in thi orginal cantract)

i prospectie change Lo revenue with o reallocstion of revenues
amaongst ramaining perfarmancs obligations in tha original
cantract, o

both a cumulatiee change and prospective changs 1o revenue in
tha original cantract.

(i) Revenus fram other sources

Reverue from cther sowrses | neludes ncome arising fram
nrrangarenta other than thase accounted for using the five-step
appeoach, This is becawse in some cases income ganerated in the
courss ol our ordinary activitks doas rot ralate 1 sur perlarmancs
under contracts with cuatomiss or it (& explicitly accounted for andar
oiher actouniing alandanda
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Contract terminations generally trigger different rights and
obligations under the lagal contract These rights and obligabione are
not ralated to our performance and wera not consdared at incaption
af the accounting contract whan applying tha five-stap approach
Tharafona, whare relevant, any incomsa over and above the recovery of
tha consideration due for the deliverad goods or senices i nat
classified as revenue from customar contracts. Instead, we classify
It a5 revanue from othar sources,

e earn revanua from oparating subleases of mooile handsats
afforod to our fotall cusiomers (Telstra s a leasor), which wo loase
from a third party in & back-to-back arangamant (Telstra as a
lessed), Wa also ean revenue from proparty oparating leases.
Oparating laase incoma is recognised on a strasght - line bosis over
tha leasa term

WWa eam remenue from embadded sales typa finance eases whare
Telstra is-a deslar-lessor of customer premise equipment. Wa
racognise ravenua from sale of these goods at point in tima when tha
control transfers bo the customr,

Wa recaive oontributions toextend, ralocats or amaend gur netwosl
aszats. Whare the counterparty makes a contribution for natwark
construction notivities that is nat conaidered 0 government grant.
and does nat purchase amy ongoing servicas under the sams for
linked] contract{s), we recogniza reverus over the periad of the
natwork construction ootivities,

Othar rams wa classify as revenue fram othar sources include lnte
paymant fees, which are recognised when charged and thair
collectability is reasonabdy asswred,

{c) Gavernment grants

Gowarnmant grants are recognised whare thare ks reasonable

aszuranca that tha grant will be received and Telstra will comply with
all attached conditions, Governmant grants relating to costs nre
dafarred and recognised in the ncoma statemant as other incoma
aver tha parkod necessany to match them with the costs that they ara
interdad to companaate.

Il orporisteon Leniied and connolied entities | 101
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.3 Expenses

Ingur income stetemant, we classify our axpensas [apart from
financa costs) by nature as this classification more accurately
raflocts the type of operations we undortake.

EDINETOOOO
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Telstra Group

Included in our lobawr expenses are the follawing:

Employes redundaney B 163
Share-based paymoents 23 ]
Dafined contridution plan expansa 228 253
Dofined bongfit plan axponsa B2 L]
Included in our goods and services purchosed ore the following:
Matwork payments 2.7 2267
Cout of goods sold 37T 3,581
| Other axpenses
mpairment losses lexcludmg net losses on financial assets) BOE ab1
Rantnl fparas on apirating lnases 1,348 1.071
Service contracts and other agresmants 1,580 1,677
Pramation and adwertismg 310 Ay
Generad and sdministration a0 1,057
Other oparating xpenses 387 287
5234 4,887
Depreciotion and amortisation
Depraciaticn of property, plant and equipment 280 3,005
Ampeisaton of intangble assels 1472 1,465
4283 & 4T
Finance costs
Interast on borowings Jaz T
Ot 181 130
ar3 w07
Lass’ interest on barrowings captalised L] [§1]]
| L) 806

The follawing parageaphs detall fustner infarmation about aur
empensas and {nance costs

share-based paymarnts sspense relates o both cash-settied and
eguity-sattlad shars plans, Refer 1o note 5.2 for furtrer detaila
mpairment loases inetuda $458 millien impairment of proparty,
plant snd equspment and saftware assats (2018: $317 million
mpairment of goodwill and cther non-currert assets), and S100
rrillian impaisment of celerred contract ccata (2018: 3101 million),
Refer tonetes 3.1, 3.7 end 3 8 for further detals onthe impairment
of craperty, plert and equipment, intangible assats and daferrad
cantract costs raspestivaly.

athif operating expenses include a (oss of 385 milloa From the
sala of Covala Inc. and Ooyala AB in Getober 2018

ntsrest on Darrowings has been caplial=ed using a capltal=ation
rate aff &9 par cent (2016 4.9 per cent)

T Tetstm Corpormbaon Lemsted amd conirolied entites

+ other finante easis (nchude enmalissd salustion II"'IpB.Et! Oy ol
Leor rcrwaiggs i de valnves, Thase include nel lodses which anse
Ireim changes in thd Fmirvalus of darivative inancial instrumanta o
the extant thet hedge accaunting iS nat effestive of the hedgs
Bccounding erilans ara rol mat. Thase fair valued sucreass o
cicraass bochsee ol changed in findrcisl indices and prices o
which we hEws no contngd. Al unneslised smounts unwind tonil 8t
maturity ol e underlying instrument.

furthar infarmation on our CEarating |BasEs & provided in nota
Fod

"
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Section 2. Qur performance fcominued

2.4 Income taxes
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This nota sets out cur tax accounhing policies and provides an analysis of our income tax expenssa and defermed tax balances, Inciuckng

o reconciliation of tax expenss to accounting profit,

Currentincome tax is hased on the accounting profit ad justed for differences in accounting and tax troatmants of incoma and enpansng

(Lo taxabla incoma),

Dafarrad incomo taod, which is sccounted for uging the balance shaet moethod, ances bacause the accounting incoma is not always the
same as taxakle income. This craates temporarny diffarences. which usually teverse ovar timae, Lintil they reverse. a doferned tax assaet

or Eability must ba recognised on the baance sheat

This note alsn provides disclosuras which fonm part of the requsrarmants of the Asstralian Board of Taxation's 'n."nlunrnr? Taw

Transparency Code,

241 Incoma tax expenss

Table A provaces a reconcdiaton of national income tax expenss 10 BCtual NCoMmE LA axpanas.

Table &
Telstra Group
Major components af ncome b Sxpense
| Currart tax ewpanse #53 1.552
Dederred tax resulting from the arigination and reversal of temporary dilferences {300 x|
Cwar prewsgion of tax in prios years (L] 3
823 1,582
Reconciliotion of notional income tox expense to octuel income tox exponse
| Profit before income thx expengs 3,072 5,129
| Maticral incoma tax expense calculated at the Australian tax rate of 30% (2018 30 922 1642
| Natianal imeome tox expense differs from octual income box expenge due to the (ox effect of:
| Man-taxable and non-deductible itoms EL &4
| Arranded assessMEnts {18) 13
| Ewvair prowesion of tax in price yaars 1m 13
Different ta ratas n oversaas junsmations [L11] {18]
Incoma tax oxpense an profit #23 1,682
Income tax expansa/{benefit) recegniasd directly in other comprehenaive incame or equity during the year 13 (8)

Tabies Band Cinciuse disciodures which form part of the requiremients of the Australian Board of Taxaton's Yoluntary Tax Transparancy
Code, Any disclosed amounts ane determanad in accordance with Sestralizn Accounting Standards.

Tabla B provides a brankdown af offoct v incoma Tax rates and Tae Transparancy Code offactivn incorm ta mdaes for both the Australian
Ecanarnag Geroup (thi Tolstra Entity ond its Australan residoent controlled ontities) mnd the Telotra Group,

Table B
Telstra Group

J0.0% T 8% 30.5%

EMaCt v NS Like rats
] Tax Transparancy Coda affective incomea tax rate

A0.9% e 30.5% AL |

Tha affective incoime L rgle for the Telstra Gooup of 3000 per cend
{Z018: 30.B pir cail] waid calculited 88 incorma Lax éxbafba deadad
by pralit Bl ond INCOme tas sscpsinne

Tha Tax Transparancy Cods elfective moame tax rate (TTC ETR] fos
thi Telstra Group of 30.9 per cent (2018: 30.5 por cen) didfars to the
g inoOme Lix rate dus 10 excluding theimpact of under o over
provagon of Laxin poor yairs and smandsd gaseasmenis.

The 20TE TTC ETR Tor the Tetatre Gioup of J0.5 per oint has been
updated Lo undleda theé rmpact ol th fiet ovif provision of Lax arnd
amandod 201 B Assesamen ts rellscted in 1he curfant yans ineomis s
expunse, The TTC ETR forms part of the requiraments of U
Voluntary Tax Transpasency Codo to discless tha incomd Lan expariss
Barni by Tedatia m ietpact ol Ihe Ausiralian and glabal apacationg for
e inadinedual year

leisir Corporateon Lemfied and coniroled enbities | 103
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Kotes to tha finencial icontinued

Section 2. Qur performance fceminued

24 Income taxes [continued)
24,1 Incoma tax expanse (continued)

Non-tacable and non-deductible items in the current pericd include
tha ta affect of;

loss an the sale of Ooyala inc. and Coyala 43 ($20 millian)

2.4.2 Deforred tax assetslabilities)

Table D detals the amount of deferred tax assets and liabilities
racognised in the statemant of financial position. Daterred tax itams
racognisad in the income statemant include impact of foreign
azchanges mowements

= taxicases rot recognised (§12 million) Table D
= attributable takatie income from Controlled Foreign Companias
{3 millian) Telstra Group
= non-asseasable gain on sale of land and buildsnga (56 milion)
« waries athar iterms (53 millon)
Table € provides a reconciliation of income taxenpense Toincometax. | ey -
f ted fbavme recognised in tha
paid guring tha year as sart of the requimomants of the Veluntarg Tan | o 0 o et
Transparoncy Codo.
Proparty, plant and scuipmant [1.646) T
Tabla C II'IIZBHHIDIE.-HS'S..EH- &7 (r&3)
Contract liabdlities and othar rpvariug A5 476
Telstra Group rectived in acvance
Provigion for empioyee enlitiements a4 305
Dafarred contract costs 27N 17An
1 T hine sacai
DM TR BRpEnss rade and ot e-f ecaivabies and (20 L6l
Char prosegion im prior years contract assels
Temporary differences recognioed In Trade and other piyabies 174 135
deferred tox expense aher provisions 148 141
Intmrgible pEssts 168 178 IFvistmpnts [143) {1400
Proparty, plant and equipment (a1 {133) Capital tax lpssoas 120 113
l Dudwrred cantrast costs i3] T Dafined banalit (asset)Tiabdity a8 95
Trada and other payables - 18 Barrowings and darvative financial BN (53
Cantract liabilitsse and athor rvadve 28] BO Instrurmants
rscihed 17 Advanos AllawAncs for doubiful debis 38 7
|F“.'cvimn far employes antitiamants (L] (75) Income tax losses i) 32
Trade and other recenvables and contract i (o5} Dhar 1) {21
assals ; (1,463) [1.489)
| Cithar 2 (18 | Daferred tox items recognised in ather
20 (33) | | comprehensive income ar equily
Current tax axpanse 953 1,552 Financ-al mstruments 190 184
Incama tx paymerts for priof years 103 101 Dafined benalit (meset)Uabdity [168) {171
Currarit yoar ncoma tax payable nect year (703 32| | Investmants 130 51
Oithar 3 -| | Oahar 1 1
| Incoma tax pald 956 1,521 o] ]
Met deferred tax Lability {1,670) {1,463)
Comprising:
Eﬂﬁmatin! e are sulject 10 incoma tax Dealerred lu.l.a-_-ﬁ?_-lis: ag ?‘I
rovision fur tegialatian in Maestradia and in Daferred tax Bakitilios Ryl [1.637)
P Jurisdictions where we have Toreign {1,470) [1,883)
Incamatux aperatong. Judgamant s reguined in
'r"“m”?'-"nit ouir wesddwica mrdnn: A 226 million reduction indeferred tax liabdities was recognised in
BFINCO DLCRE-MCY I BN N ratained carnings aa at 1 July 2018 due te the odeption of ARSED
whiether deferred tax balances ang to (01 &}
b racograsied in the statsmsnt of
linncial powition, Charges in i
Zl;gls!:l!l:ln ofi tha Sduntndd wg oparate
inmag atfect the amaunt of provision
Tgr income Wy and dilerred Lax
balances rocogniged,

Wik | leistr Corporbon Lemsted and controlled enlibes
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Section 2. Our performance (continued)

2.4 Income taxes (continued)
2.4.2 Dafermed tax assets/(llabilities) (continwad)

Unrecognised | #apply mrg\nmﬂnuﬂmm:g 1a
recognise o do tax assat

deferred tax T i its carrying amaunt ol each
B85ets | ropartingdate. Tha carmying amount is
anly recognised to the exctant that it is
probable that sufficiont taxable prafit
will b available in the future to utilise
this benafit, Any amount unrecognised
could be subsequenily recognisad iFit
hand Decomi proba bl thag futury
tauable profit will allew us 1o benefit
from this defavrod tox assat,

Table E delals deden s lax asels not recognised in the slalemen
of finenciad pasiton.

Tabile E

Telstra Group

Deferred tax ozsels not recognised

Capital tmx lopssus 1,736 1,744
Incoma tax lossas 260 358
Doductible temperary diffgrances 167 165

143 1,267

2.4 3 Tax consalidated group

Undar Australian taxation Low, thi Telstra Entity and ta Australian
reidinnt wholly cwenisd antifas [mismibacs) farm a b consalidiated
Hroup and are realed as o single enlity Tor inoomi Lix pur posass. Thae
Talgtra Entity is the hoad entity of tho group and. in addition taita
it trandachong, it redognised the cufiant tie linkakities and tha
detferred Lan assets srising From unusest Las | gsses ang Laxcredits for
okl mombers in the group,

Entities within th tax consclsdated ghoup have entened into a tax
sharing agreamant and o tax funding agreement with the head entity.

Thie Bt sibaring mgraarant apecihies methodi o allocating arny tnx
limbrility in the ewent L besad entity defaulls onits group payrment
Mﬂﬂ!bﬂs and tho treatmant wheré a Mmembar exts tho L
consniidated groen.

Under the tax funding agreement the head entity and each of the
mambars have dgnoed 10 payirecahe & current tax payable 1o/
recgivable from the head emity based on this current tax Liability or
currant tax nssst recorded in the financial statements of the
members. The Telstra Entity will aleo compensate the members for
any defennid tid ases relating to unused T |6ases and tax credins,

Amounta recotvable by thie Telstra Entity of $28 million (201 5: £59
millisn) and payabie by the Telstra Entityof $109 rollan (2016: §114
imithion] unider L o lunding agrement araduss m Lhenéxt financial
yoar upan final settiemant of ths cuirant tas payabls for tha tas
conanlsdaleg groun.
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.44 Recognition and measuremant

Our imcome tax expensa is the sum of curmant and deferred incoma
tax expenses. Current incama tax expanse 5 calculated on
accounting profit after adjusting fos non- taxable and non -deductible
itams based on rules set by the tax authorities. Defemrad income {ax
expansa is calculated at the tax rates that ame espected (o apply for
thia pariod in which tha deferred tax agsat is realised or tha doferned
tax liability is settled, Both cur current and defarred incoma tax
axpanses ane calculated using tax rates that have bean enacted or
substantréely enociod at repartng date

Our current and daferned taxes are recognisad 85 an expensa in the
o stabemant, eecept whan they ralate to tams that are directly
recognised inathes comprehangive income or equity. In thiscase, our
current and deferred tax espanses are also racogrised directly in
other comprehensiee income or equity,

Wa apply the balance sheat mathod for caloulating our deferred tax
balances, Defarrad tas is the expected tax payable or recoverablaon
all taxnble and dodectible tamporary difforences dotermined with
referenca ta the ta bases of assets and liahilitas and their carmying
amaunt for financial reporting purposes ak at the reporting dato.

Wa ganerally recognise deforred tax iabilities for all taxable

temporany differences. axcent to the mdent that the deformad tax

linkility arisos fromy;

= theinitial recognition of goodwell

= theinitial recogrétion of an asset or lisbility in @ transaction that is
not @ busingss combination and affocts neithor our occounting
profit nor our taxabls incoma at the tima of the transaction

Forour investments in contralind entities, jint venturas and
aszociated entities, recognition of deferred tax Bakilities is mequimd
unlass wa arg able to control the ming of our tem porary differerce
reversal and it is probable that the termporary difference will not
VGO,

Diefarred tox assets are rocognised 1o tha edent that it is probodls
that tecablo profit will bo availablo againat which the deductible
temporary diffarenons. and the carried forward umised tax lnssas
and tox crodits. cin be utilised.

Deforred tax assets and doferred tax liabilities are offset inthe
statemant of financial pogition whara thay relate o Mcoma tongs
levied oy the same takation autharity and (o the extent that we intend
o settle our current tax assets and labilities on a net Dasis.

lipladtran Lo Leyind and oo enbties | 105
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Section 2. Qur performance fceminued

2.5 Earnings per share

This note outlines the calculation of Eamings ped Shar (EPS),
which is the amount of post-tax profit attributable to sach
shara. EPS axcludes profit attributable 1o ron-control ina
intorest and takos into acoount the everage numbir of shares
wsghbed by the number of doys on issua

W calculato basic and diluted EPS. Dilutad EPS reflacts the
affects of the sguity instruments allocated to our employes
ghirg schamas wndar the Telstra Growthshare Trust and the
Telstra Emaloyes Share Ownecship Plan.

Telstra Group

Earnings used in the celculation of
basia and diluted EPS

|F‘rclfu; tor the year attributable toeguity 3 1B 3801
' !

holders of Telstra Entity
| Waighted average number of ordinory
shares

Waighted average numiber of ondinary

ghares vsed in the caleulatsn of bamie 11.BED 11,877
|Ers
|ﬂnlutlveerre-:mrcerra n employEs 20 -

share mstrumants
renEiied average number of ordinary

EDINETOOOO
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2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows

2.8.1 Reconcillation of profit to net cash provided by operating
activities

Table A
Telstra Group

Profit far the year

sharas wsed in the caloulatsdn of 11,900 11,884
diluted EPS
| Basic EFS 18 .2
| Diluted EPS 18.1 0.2

When we calculate tha basic EPS, we adjust the wiightsd average
mumber of ordinary shanes to exclude the shares bald in trust by
Telgyra Grewihsharg Trost (Growthahars) ardgd By the Telstrs
Ermployes Share Drwnarship Plan Trust || [TESOPES).

|nfarrrintion fbout sguify inatrments msusd urdar tha Growt habure
wre] TESDP33 shae plans can b found innote 5.2,

WM | Vst Corporton Lemsted amd controlled enlibes

Add/{subtroct) items clossified
o5 Investingfinaneing octivities
Financa incoms 238} @
Firnncs oty B&8 ]
et grin on dsposal of property,
plant and squipmant and GRS {801}

Intangible assets

Mot bosa'[gain] on disposal of
bizfifiss, conticllsd aftidies and BE {323
equity atcounied inestnents
Gavernment grants racehved
redating to investing activilas

11 {E1

Add/(subtroct) non-cosh items

Depreciation and amortisaton 4,282 a7
Sharo-bosed payments 23 79
Defined benafit plan expanse 52 [}

Shumroaf nst (profithioss fram joant

weriures and asaociated entities B2 L o
Impairmant losses [Excluding
Irvaritories, trada and othar 501 27
receivables|
Daker () [hcaci]
Cosh movements in
ossets and llobilities (net of
ocquisitions and disposals of
controfled entiy bolonces)
Dacrepss in trads and othar

7 1
recarmbles L ¥
Dacrease/{incroase) n inentaries 28 .1}
Incranse in presayments and 1) (s
olher BEESEls
Increase in deferred contract 1

&5

outn a (148
Ineranse in trade and other -
Slbing 121 587
[Docreasel/ncroase in contract
liabiliteas ard ather rinanue wil 4
rectived in advanca
[Dectaacel/foraéase o fal taxes
payabla B3 L
Decroasa in provisicns 55 &8
Net cash provided by operating 684 8,608
aetivities
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Section 2. Qur performance fcominued

2.6 Notes to the statement of cash flows (continued)
2.8.2 Cash and cash squivalants

Table B
Telstra Group

Cash ot bank and on hand
Bank deposits and negotiabls
certificates of deposit

Bank ovardean

Cash and cash equivalents in the 806 820
statement of cash flows

L.E.3 Recognithon, measurement and presentation
(a) Cash and coah equivalents

Lash and cash squivalenis include cash at ank and on kand. bank
caposite and negolable certificates af depos=it that ane hald to meet
short-tarm cash comm tments rather than for investment purposes.

Bankdaposits and negotiatla cartifcates of depoet mre classified as
fimancial assats hedd at amortised cost

() Short=term borrowings in finoncing cosh flows

Whens our shart-tanm torrowings ama hald for the purposes of
meating short=term cash commitments, we repoet the cash receipts
and subsaguent repaymants n financing activities on a net tass in
the statement of cash flows,

(e} Goods and Services Tax (G5T] fincluding other valve-odded
taxes)

We record our revenue, axpenses and assets net of any apolicabls
GST, except where the amaunt of G5T Incurred is not recovarable
froem the Australian Taxation Offica (ATC). In thesa circumatonees the:
GST is recognised as part of the cost of acguisison of the asset or &s
part of tha sspense ifam

Recewvables and payables balances include GET whare wa have
gither included G5T i our price charged to custormers or a supplies
has inclhuded GST in their price chasged to us. The net amount of GST
dus ta the ATO but nat paid is included in our current trads and othar
payables,

353/459
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Kotes to tha finencial srontimed

Section 3. Our core assets and
working capital

This section describes our core long-term tangible and
intangible assets underpinning the Group’s performance
and provides & summary of our asset impairment
Besesament. This section also describes our short-tarm
assets and liabilities, i.e. our working capital supporting the
operating liquidity of our business.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

Table A shaws movements in nat baok value of our tangible assets
charing the financiz] yoar

Table &
Telstra Group

Additions
Aruisiticn of controlled entities - - - & iy |
mpainmant l0sses i) =t 7 (20} |
Degirecialion expenses (] 196] AZ.ED) 105) ‘ﬂlbﬂ'ﬁ]
Disposals L] (3 (8}
Mt forsign cumancy exchangs differantes v 1 4B 3 B
Transfars el - B %
Mt book value at 30 Juna 2018 48 B12 21,065 3az 22,108
Af cost L2 1.5 a2 111 1a05 [T T
Aecwmulated depreciation and imparmant (3 (768] {61, 0uE) (1.023) {42,B41)
MWt bookl valus at 1 July 2018 &8 Bi12 21,086 382 22,108
Additions 149 3,004 B 3,205
FRpATEEnt lagtas - {3 51 (30 (57)
Degreciation axpanses @ [SE) (BT 187 (2,810)
Dhadespls - - 214 - {21)
Disposals through sate of controlled entities - - - 2] (2
Assets hald for sals - [} (60} 113 {117
Mat foraign currancy exchange ditferances . ' &t 3 52
Tranafars 16 el [16) N (26)
Mat book value at 30 June 2018 62 B0 21,356 ERE] 22,332
| Areast [ 1,300 &1,780 1251 B, 400
Brcumulatod deprociation and impairmant (]} (7eg] (&0, 43L) B (42,154)

B | Teistr Corporabon Lemsted amd controlled enlibes
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Tha following paragraphs provide further information about our fiked

85501 CINSEES:

= additicns to property, plant and equipmant include $74 million
(2078: §73 million) of capitalised borrovan g costs drectly
attributatde to qualifying assets

» buildings include leasshald improvemants and a 557 millian
(2078: 5103 miltion) nat book value of bulldngs undar finance
[LELT]

= cammunication assats include cortain netwerk land and building

assats that are essential to the operation of our communication

BE3ais

a5 at IJung 2019, we had proparty, plant and squipmant undar

canstruction amounting to §1.006 million (2018: $1.388 millioal,

A3 these assots ware rot installed and ready for use, ne

depraciation has bean charged on these assets,

A.1.1 Impalrment assessment

All non-currant tangible assats are rviewed for imparmant
whenavar svants of changes i circumstances indicate that the
carrying amourts may nat bo recoverable. For our impairment
assessmant wa idertify cash gonerating wnits (DG, La. tha
smallest groups of asset that generate cash inflows that ara largely
indopendent af cash infiows from other assots or groups of assets.
Tha recovarabile amount ol an assat 5 tha Iugl‘mr of % fairvalue lnss
cost of dispesal and itsvalue in use, Fair value s cost of disposal
is meaoured with referenco (o quoted market prioes in on activa
marknt, Valus in w5 repmsants tha peesant valua of the Futers
wrrint wapected {0 be recoered through Use cash inflows and
outflows arising from the aaset’s continued use and subsoguont
dispasal

Ve recognise any reduction i the carnying value asan expensas inthe
income statement in the roporting porsod inwhich the impairmont
loss oocurs.

Animpairment agsessment is porfermed ot the level of our Telstra
Entity ubsrpatous telscommunitations natwark CGL,

Cash | weapply managament judgament (o
ﬂEI’ﬂ‘ﬂﬁE eatablish gur GGUa.
i e Mg Getermened el undar the
I.II'II‘ISIS I:CG!JE] for nbn Infrastruciure Services
mpairment Agraarnant (B5A) our ubiqultous
assessment | tslecommunications netwark alse
inc| udess the Hybrad Fibre Coaxial (HFC)
cable network. Thie reaulied mainly
froem the fact that undar the nbn SA
cash inflows generatad by bath
nitbworks can no longar be separatad.
o o itesm of telecommunications
equipment s of any value withaut the
othier asssts Lo which it s connectsd to
delivar our products and sarvices.

We did net identify any impairmsen: indicators at the bevel of the
ubsmuiitous networs. Howseyer, we have recognised total imgairmeant
aupensa related to the tangible (357 millien) and intangible assats
(§442 million], mostly pertiining to our legcy IT systemna.

3.1.2 Recognition and measuremant
(o) dequisition

Proparty, plant and equapment, including construction in progress, s
recorded at cost less scoumulated depraciation and impairmsant,
Cost inciuoes the purchass price and costs cirectly attributable to
bringing the assat tothe location and condition necessary for its
Intandad use

e capitalise barrowing costs that are dimecily atinbutable to the
acquisiton, construction or production of o qualifying ossot. All other
barrowing costs are recognised A5 BN ENPENGER H OUE IRO0MS
statement when incurred,

(b)) Depreciation

s of progerty, plant and eguipmaent, including bulldings and
loasehold property but exchuding frachold lend, are dopreciated on o
straight-line basis in the mcoms staterment over their astimated
usaful livas. We start depreciating assets when they ara instalted and
rondy for upe.

Thar usetul lives of our significant property, piant and equipment
classes ame cotailed in Tobde B

Table B

Telstra Group

Bulldfings

Communication assass =57 =57
CHher plant and equipment 4-13 4-13

Useful lives and ';':amfr ma?ﬂﬁmﬁmﬂaﬂrﬂ '
irrate wsetul lves and resadun

residual values waluen of our agsets and roview thom

ﬂf tﬂﬂﬂlhlﬂ anch yaar, [ eseful s or residieal
assets | volues need 1o be modified, the

deprocition cupenass changes from
tha dateof reassessment until theand
af the revisod usatu life (for both the
current ard future yoarsl,

This nasessrmant includes a
comparison with infernational trends
for telecommunication companies
and, in rolatkan to communicataens
assots, includes a determ:nation of
whan the asset may be suparseded
wchnotegically or made obsolats,
The not offect of tha nasessmant of
wty bl v wamn n 2783 million (2018
5216 million} dechiase in dupreciation
Eupensg

llstra Corporisten Lenied and conroled antities | 108
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital iontinued

3.1 Property, plant and equipment (continued)
3.1.2 Recognition and measurement {continued]
) Bapreciotion (continwed)

Impact of nbn
Infrastructure
Services

Agreement

(ISA) on our
fixed assets
base

Undor the nbn Infrastructure Services
Agroamant (IS4}, wa are reguired to
progressivity trensfar the relevant
Taolstra assats to nbn co. These aosata
inciuda |aad-in conduits [LICE], cartain
copper and HFC assols ond assocated
passiva infrastructurs [baing
iftramtructur that supports the
retwvant copper and HFC pssets),

A ot 30 June 2018, the et book value
of assats thist ang in scope to be
potentially transfarrec to nba caunder
the 1S4 amaurted to $378 millizn
[7018: £82E millkon). This represents
1.7 per cent of the net book walus of our
total proporty, plant and equipment.
Wi have applicd managemiant
judgement in assessrg the useful
liwies of the bn-scope assets based on
thi anticipated nbnt™ network foliout
period,

This nbnt™ network rodlout will also o n
lesser extant impact wielul Lawes of
other assets, &g transmession and
awilching technologss, which will not
b transfemed Lo nbn o, The full
impact on our wseful Lives i Aat yet
nerin Bnd will depend on nbin co's
selection of sccess technologies in
sach rallout region and tha sequence
im wikileh the rba™ natwork rallout
progresses, For the year ended 30
June 2019, we have appliod
man&gement udgameant in ASsRsSINg
L Ligslul livees af Leds asaets based
o our bast estimate af the sspected
consequential impacts of the nbn™
ety b roliout. The result of ouw
assassrmant is included n tha aat
etiect of our useful Ines Easessmant.

Snould evidenca exist in the future
reparting periods that changes these
best eatimatas, depreciation expenss
will ba adjusted as a changs in
estimate in the future reporting
pariods.

T Tetstra Corpormison Lemsted and controlied sntitss

(e} Leased assets (Telstro os o [essee)

‘e distimguish batween finance leases, which effectiely transfar
sisbstanteally all the nsks and benefits inckdental to ownership of the
leased asset from tha lessor to the lesses, and oparating loases
underwhich the lessor effectivaly retains substantially all such risks
and banafits, The determination of whethar an arrangameant is, or
contains, & leass is based on the substance of the arrangamant at
inception date, whathaer fulfilment of the arrangement depands on
tha vse of a specific asset or assats and the arrangameant cormveys a
right to use the asset. svan (fthat right is not esplicitly specified inan
arrangameant

Propearty, plant and eguipment under finance leass arecapitalised st
thia boginning of the lense torm ot tha-lowee: of the foér value of the
aszat and the prasent value of the futura minimuem leasa paymants.
Acorresponding Laklity is also established and sach lease payment
i allecoted botween the Bobility and finance chargea.

Capitalised property, plant and squipmant under finance lease are
depreciated on a straight-line basis to the income statement over

tha sharter of tha lease termor tha expacted usaful life of the assats.

Whare wa laase properties, costs of improvemants to these
proparties aro copitalived os leasehold improvoments and
amartisad over the shorter of the usaful life of tha improvemants and
tha terrm of the loase.

QOperating lease payments ame charged to the income statementona
straight-lime basis over the term of the |sase.

Wvhan we soll and loass back the same naset. theo accounting
tmatment depends on tha classification of the laaseback. IF the
Inaswback e classilied o o finance leese, oy jain or loss on the sale
i dofornod and amortised over tha lease term, If the lcascback =
classifind as an mm-ming |masa, ary profit or [oss onosaln s
recognised immedia ety

3.1.3 Non-current assets held for sale

A at 30 June 2018, 5127 million of sssuts and 378 million of
Lintrilitics havo boen classificd ag held for sale. including nssota and
linhsditios rlatad to thred data cantoes within tha Talstra Entarpring
stgmunt. These assets ot measuned al thelower of curmying amaurt
and fair value less cost to ooll. The salo of these data contres i
nupactnd to complata in the sacond quarter of finmnciad yaar F0P0,
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital icontinued

3.2 Goodwill and other Intangible assets

This note provides details of our goodwill and othar intangible
asaets and their impairment aascasmont

Qur impasrment agsessmant compares the carmying value of our
GG with thair recoverable amounts determined using a ‘valug
inusa' calculation, The value in use calculations uss lay
assumptions such as cash flow forecasts, discount rates and
toerminal growth rates

Table &
Telstra Group

Rostated not book value at 1 July 2017

Additiars
Acquizition of controllod entitias
Impalnment losses {267) {31} - {ah (287} |
Amorisation exgersse . (1217 1 =34} {1,488}
Dinpochl thiaugh sala of controdled entities [1&k - (1 [R5} (28) |
Mat farmign curmoncy enchange differences X3 Fi - B &8 |
Transfors ) - - 7
Restated not book value at 30 June 20718 4520 2,185 158 7922 |
[ Aieam 11,603 R 343 17,044 |
Accumulatod amortisation and impairmant 7383} LT} 185 9,122) |
Met book value at 1 July 2018 & 520 2,198 168 74822
Additiars 1,081 56 = 1,147 |
Acgyuisition of controllsd untifiss 1 - - - 1 |
mpainment lossas . a4z . [z} |
Armarmalian experse - {1,218 {1 F30y [Fiat] {1.#?2'_. |
Dispossl through eala of controlied entities ] {5} (1 : {6k |
Mt fonsign curmancy exchangs dithorencnes Fail 3 L] & 35
Transfars . az 2 (&) 6 |
| Mot book value at 30 June 2019 1,076 3,983 z,023 128 7210 |
|Areost 1,171 10,817 TA78 436 iﬁjﬂ-'l
Accumulated amertisation and imparmant [ag) PEEG4A| [1:239] bFaa ] {ﬂ-,ﬂﬁ |

lelstra Corporatcn Lemfind and conrolied enbties | 117
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued]

Tha following paragraphs detail further information atout aur
Intangible assots classes:

additicns 1o software assets include £37 million (2018; £24
milliar} of capitalized boerowsng costs directly attrioutablie to
gualifying assats

rafar tonote 3, 1.1 for further detalls onthe impairment of softwans
assats

as at IJune 2019, we had software assets under devalopment
amouynting to $37 2 millian {2018; 3483 mdlion), As these assats
ware nat installed and ready for usa, no amartisation has bean
charged on the amounts

software assets mostly comprisa imternally gensrated assets
licences incluce $56 million for the ACKMA Licance 300 MHz
apparatus acquired in the curment financial year,

121 Impairment assassmant

Gocdwill and intang ble asssts with an indafinite useful life are nat
subjoct to amortisation and are assessed for impairmant at isast an
an annial basis, or whendver an indication of impairment arises.
Assets that are subject 1o amorisation ang reviowec for impairment
whinvor svants or changes m crcumstances indicate that the
carrying amourt may nat bo recoverable.

The recoverable amount of an assot is the higher of its fair volug lesa
eost of dispasal and tsvalus inuss

Imgairment losses are rn-c,o-snlsa;lin the income statermant in the
raparting period whan tha carrying amount af the assst duceeds tha
resoiiabie amoun

For cur impairmant assesament, wa idontify CGL g, to which gne;dmil
is mllocated, and which cannot be Eugee than an oparating segmant

Cur impairment testing compares the camying valug cfan indnidual
CGU with its rocovarasle amounts datormingd using a valud in use
calculation,

(o) Cosh generating units with aliecoted geodwill

The carrping amount of gondwill has been allocated to the CGLUs a8
datafled in Table B.

Table B
Telstra Group

Tedstra Entarpriss Internatsonal Group
Telstra Europe Group *

Telstra Enterprise Australia Group ¥
iahar *

1,076 1,049

Daterminlng Wa agply managemenst jdgamant to
identify owr CGUs and determine thair
CGUs and their recovarable amownts using & 'alugin
recoverable | s calculation for our impairmant
amount for | sssessmant, Thess fudgements includa
impairment | c2&0 Mow forecasts. as wall as the
pa nt selnction of growth rates. terminal
assessme prawth rates and discount rates based
o0 past axparnce and our gxpectations
fior the futurg

Qur cash flow projections are basad an
Fivm-yumr managamen-mpgroved
forocants unloss o longor poriod is
justifead, Tha foracasts use managesment
estimates 1o dulorming ingome,
capanses, capital oxponditure and coash
Flows for mach asset ang OGLL

VHd | leistra Corpormbon Lemsted and controlled enlibes

1 T C3filim oparas o neerpeas et o, Tt ore the ponctad] sliorsten (o Sees

Caliiis wed| Acectiante o e wilh ovameiris o apeaestlo N oge secargs ates

¥ The Tabatra Ertwrpriss damirel is Gmop ncldes geodwil from past scouscors

IRIERIAE &1 Fan budsfess

1 (ke inclocies indechaly ureraiodisl CTRR

During tha financial year endod 30 Jung 2049, there have beon no

changas to gur ChLe with allocated poodwill ecapt for:

= the operations of Telstra Europe Group were integrated into
Tolstra Entorprisg Inbormatsonal Group to ganerate combingd cash
irifl s for Uhee Groneg, Prior 1o intagration, the COLIS wore assessed
individually,

= changes in ather individually immateral CGLs due o integration
of operations

{b) Ve in use

‘i hvog wsed thi following key assurrplions 19 determaning tha
recoverahla amgurt of owr COUS 1o which gosdwill hias been
allacatod:

Tedstra Enterpriso B2 92 an 10

International Group =

Telswra Europe i

Gioup = 835 = 3.0
dihesteliofanl i 128 128 30 30

Australia Group

Dhacount rete rephesants the pra-tax ciscount rate aoglbed 1o the
cach flow projections. Tne dizccunt rate reflects the market
datermined. risk-adjusted discount rate that is adjusted for specific
rigks relating to the COU and the eaurtries ir which it aperntsa.

Termined value growth rate represants the groath raze sppliad 1o
extrapalate our cash flows beyond the fve-yaar forecast penod
Thasa growth rates are kased on cur expactation of the CGUs’ long-
tarm parformenca in thelr markets,

Sanaitivity analysts also examined the effect of a chenge n & key
assumption on tha remakning OGLs. Thae discount rate wauld need to
ncrease by 283 basis points (2018: 221 basis points) or tha tarménal
walus growth rate would need to decreansa by 413 bazas polnts (2018
294 basks paints) bafore the recoverabie amount af eny of the Chls
would equal ts carrying value. Ko othar changes in key assumptions
will rault in & material impairment chargs for any of the CGLUs,
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued]

3.2.2 Recognition and measuramant
Category Recognition and measurement
Gaodwill Gaodwill scquired in a busingss combination is maasered at cont, Cost represents the excess of whal we
pay for tha business combination ower tha fas value of the identfinble not eesets acquired at the date of
atquasition,

Goodwill = not amortised But is tested for impairment n an annual basis or when an sndication of
(Tl irrrenE iz,

Goodwill amaunt ansing on acquisition of joing ventures or associated entities conatituites part of the

cont of tha ivastmant,
Internally gonarated Internalty genarated intangible assats includa mainly IT development costs incurmed 'n design, build and
Intangible assets testing of naw or improved IT products and systams,

Rasearch oosts an sxpensed when incurred

Capitalised devalopmaent costs include;

= gxtornal direct costs of materials and servces consumed

= payroll and payroll- reloted costs for omployees (including controctors) directly nasociatod with tha
projact

= barrowing costs that are directly attnbutable to the-gualifying assets.

Rater to Cogetalisation of devalopment costs’ for management judgameant onrecognition of devalopment

[=-54

Intemally gonorated intangiblo assets have a finite Lifo and arg amortisee on a straaght-line basio ovor
thoer wesaful lnems,

Acquired intangible Wi acquire other intangible assats either as part of a busiress combinstion or through a separata
asaets BCguieition, Intengible assats acguirad in 8 bua|ness combination Boa reconged at their foir value at the
date of apquisiton and recognised separately from gondwill. Intangible aasats aequired through &
specific acguisiton am recorded at cost
Rafar to *Detasrmining far valua of identifiabls intangible assate’ for managamant judgement on
maasuramant of fairvatea of intangiole assets nogu red as part of 8 business combination.

Intmngible asseds that are considered to have a finite Life am amortised on a straight - Lina basis over the
pevind of evpacied benefit. intangible assets that are considared to have an indafinite life are nat
amortised but tested for impairmant on an annual basis or when an indicatkon of impalrment sxists.

Cﬂ#ﬂ!lhﬂﬁﬂﬂ bandgamant judgerment s required to Dmmlnlﬂg Managament judgamant is requited to
datermine whather to capitatise determina tha approgriate falr value of
of dawlnpmant denveloprant costs. Develogmant fair value of identifinble intangibie assets acquired
COSES | costo are onlycapitalised if the project identifiable | in business combinations. Tnis
i aaseased 10 ba technacally and intangible | invoives estimatng timing and
sommercially feasiole. we am able o assats | amounts of futuie cash flows derved
wee o sell tha asset and we have fram the use of these assets &g well as
sufficlent resources and intent to an appropriate discount rata to be
codmplete the development applied to the forecast cash flows
Such estimates are based on currant

forecasts, estrapolated for an
approgrsate period and taking into
accourt growth rates, operating oosts

and tha expectad usaful life of the
[N
Telstra Corp Lemviind and onlities | 113
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.2 Goodwill and other intangible assets (continued]
3.2.2 Recognition and measurament {continued]

fa) Amortisation

The weighted swarage amartisation periods of our identifiable

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and othar recaivables and
contract assets

Intangible assets arm as follows hisanti
Telstra Group
Table D
Telstra Group
Currant
Trade receivablos from 5,181 22089
i ——— contracts wWith cusiomars
| Software assais x
| Licances Inanca lsase receivables o] 108
| Other intangibles Acriuard revaming TS5 (i
Oaher recaivables 158 157
4,204 4,142
I - : - -
Contract assets ar 1,768 1,46
Useful lives of | »e apply managemant judgemaent to
intangible Betemine e AFFOrTISATION poriod 5382 il
Based o the Expactsg usaful [ of Non=current
888815 | pachnssstclass. in addition, we apply Teads FacEADing fram
managament judgement 1o BSsess Fipipine g ; 473 oy
annuslly the indefinate uselul life i b i ik b
prsumplion applied 1a ceriain Financa [pasa recanvables 153 153
acquifed intang ble assans. Othar receivables T 30
i Peraia 1ha wialul lves of Bur B43 BT
isantifiabile shianginle AasEts eacn -
year, The nat effect of the Contract assets a7 37 13
reassassment of usaful lives for the T80 T30

financial year 2019 was a 5130 million
12018; $26 rrillbon) decreass in
AMOrDSAls0N SxXpare.

Whis | leistra Corporbon Lemsted and controlled enlibes

The rmaparity of Gur recewvables are in the ferm of comlrac bed
agheaments with our customars, [n genaral, the terme and conditions
af thidd contracts rquireg aettiernant between 14 10 30 days Hom
the clate ol imesce, Credil risk associated with trede and other
focanablas and eahtract As5ats Fas boeh peavided fod.

Chur trada receivables insluds recahvatles with dalarrad payrmant
tarrma, which allow elgbls customars the oppartunity to repay tha
amounts dise for certain hirdwire Gnd professsnal ingisllation
sericRs manthly over 12, 240 36 months,

Contract assaty relate 1o our righls 1o corsideratnn Tor goods or
Barnced provided to the customen But for which s 0o nof e an
uniconditional faght 1o oayment Bl Lhe reporsg dals.

Refer to nete 3.7 for furthar datails regareing trade receivablas fram
EONIECs with customens and contract assets.
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
(continued)

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables and
contract assets (continuod)

(a) Finence lease recoivables

Weentor into fingnco inase prrangomants predaminantly for
communication assets dedicatod to solutsons managemant that we
prowida 10 pur custormens lamgely ina back-to-back finance lasse
aerangormant, Rafor (o note 7.4 for infarmation about our finonco
Ieasa commitments arising from thesa financa arrangements
[Telstra a5 a lessea). The weighted average remaining term of the
finance leagao inour customer contracts is & yoars (2018: 6 yoors]

Table B prosants detailad infarmation about our finarca (oase
recaivanles,

= & hybnd of the portfolio approach ana indedual assessment
{applied mostly to balances ariging from Telstra Entedprse
Ccustomer contracts).

Undar tha portfolio approsch, recaivebies and contract assats are
groupas based on shared credit risk charactaristics. such as:

= BCCoUNT status (senvices still actee or notl
= customars’ paymant history
= the-days past due,

Contract nssota relate to the tranaferred goods ard senices where o
valid imeorca isyat to be issued o the customer and hawa
substantially tha sarme risk characi erigtics as the rade recawables
for the same typos of contracts. Thorefora, the oxpocted loss rates
for trade receivables are 8 reasonable approgimation of the loss
rates for the contract assats

Undar a hybrid approach, accounts with an increased risk dafined by
balance. age of rnsolvancy are assessad indordually and any
resulting impairmeant amount is recognised in liou of the provision
caloulated wsing the particdio approach for that particular sccount

In Tebstra Wholesale (part of Tedstra InfraCo sogmant), the
combination of the industry default rate corresponding to Standord
& Foon"s BB cradit risk rating and the individual approach is used to
arre a1 the prowisaon amount

Qur prossion rates for trede recesvables and contract assets whora
a portfolio apgroach is applad range from 0.2 par cent for balances.
nat past dus ta §1 .0 per cent for balances whara the payment is
avardue by more than ) days and the customar's sanaces have bean
deactivatad,

Table B

Telstra Group

Amounts recehvable wnder finonce

leases

Wifin 1 year 102 LLE

Wil 1 L B yiars 125 183

Atter Symars B 73

Taotsl msiemum |Base recerables ZBE ki Fa |

Less: ur@arned finarca incoms (36} (70l

Praasnd valus af minimum leases

recevables i o

Included in the financlol stotements

o8

Currérit finance |sase recenables o 108

Man-curment finance lease receables 163 183
252 301

The interast rate implscit in'the leases is feed at the contract date for
tha antira leasa tarm, The averaga affectiva interast rate was 5.0 per
cent (2078: 5.3 per cent) par snnam

(b} Impairment of trode and other recelvables ond controct ossets

Trade and other recaivables and contract assats are expased to
customers’ credit risk and are subjest to impalrment assessment,

IFacreditioss is expacted, an allowance for doubtful dalbtis mised o
reduca tha carrying amaunt of tracde and other receivakbles and
comract assats based on o review of sutstonding amounts at o
reporting date

A cradit loss is o shortfall betwmen the cash flows that are duein
accordance with tha contract and the cash flows that we axpact to
recaive, discountad at tha original effective interest rata, The
estimated expectod credit loss is caloulated using one of the
foliowing approaches:

« a portiolio approdch based on historical credit less experisnce
[mestly apelicd to balances anging from cur congumar and emall
husiness custamar cantracts)

« anindividund sccount by account assessment based on past credit
higtory, knowlodgo of dobor's financink situntion or athor known
cxadit rish [applind t0 balancas arising from r.unrml;ll.w1h|argrl
corpotals and govertment custormo s as well as toaccounts
where sarma-gotrimental change in payment tehaviour hos baon
noticed or cartain thresholds bmee booen aocesdnd by Tolstra
Enterprise and Toistra InfraCo customis]

Estimating m,mﬂv:b:nalnﬂmmm to
estimate thea allcwance o i
allowance for debts for pur trade and other
doubtful debts | rocevabies measured st amortised
cost ard for contract aseets. The
caloudation is adjusted for fonward
laoking factors where relevant.

Ciur analysis shows that ovarall
macrpeconamic factors, such as
unemploymant rates, interest rntes or
gross domaestic product hawe no strong
cormalations with our bad debt losses
and thuz, da nok hiwa o sigrificant
impact on estimating theallowanca for
deubiful daots

For trade recaivables and contract
assets arising from our Telstra
Consumar and Small Business and
Talstra Entarprise Australian
customars, wa have implemanted a
scanario basec approoch
incorporating base, good and bad
Boonamic scanarias. The gvarall
impairment is caloulated as o
waightad averaga of tha three
SCOnaries,

lelstr Corporisten Leniied and conroled antities | 118
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.3 Trade and other recelvables and contract assets
(continued)

3.3.1 Current and non-current trade and other recelvables and
contract assets (continued)

(b} Imypairmant of trode and other recefvobles and controct ossets
(continued)]

The ageing anaiysis and toss allowanca in relation to our trade
recaivaoles from contacts w th customers, finance loase recesvables
and contract pssets whern the impairment allowanoe is caloulated
using a simplified approach (i 8. basad on the probadsity of default
ovar thar lifetima of the financiad asset and loss given defaull) ame
dotgilod i Table

Table C
Telstra Group

Mat past dus, Including:

Movemerts in the allowance for doubthul debts in respect of our
trade and cthar receivables and contracts assets are detailad in
Table D.

Table D
Telstra Group

Opaning balance
Chang in accownting palicy ansing
from AASH 9. Financial instrurments’

Rastated apening halance (192) (133
Acditional allawance {45) B
Amaunt uged 35 49
Amaunt reversed 50 bl
Closing balance (152) (103

| - ruesnsured ot mmortised cost 3,008 {13
- measurad at fair value 1,506 E
A514 (k]

Fastdue 1 - 30 days &B1 [F]]
Past diaw 31 - BO danys 158 ()
Fastdue 61 - G0 days BB {5}
Past 01 daya 126 {u1gp
5,344 (143)

Againg shalysis in Table C s based on the ariginal due dato of trade
retRvables, including whers roayment 1erms for Certain bng
cutEtanding trads recavables hive bsdn rensgatinted, We have not
prieganted the corrparatiees a5 allowed whdar the tranaition
rEquiremants to the few Impairment maasuremant principlas that
v adopted as at 1 July 2078,

Conract assats & nol vl dus for collbction, 1hus thiventin balinos
his been included in the not past dus” category,

Other recevables and aocrued revenue totalling 3971 millian (2018:
£855 million) are Subject 19 IMEAIRTET AEsEEsmrant urdar the
gareral approach and include 72 per cant [2018: 70 par cant) of
balances with sn extirnal credit rating of A8 or abave

We hold security lor & nenber ol Wrade receivables, insluding past
dhutr o emipasied reoeraabiles, in th form of Buaranieag, lattons of
cristhit and depesita. During the tmancial ysar 2018, no seconties
wee Cilled upar. These trade receivalbles, alang willi ou trade
reereanles that ans neithar p..‘nl:t duss Hoe impasfed, Eomprisa
clsiomears who have & good debl histony and are congidarad
recmnarabie. Furthes, we limit our expodurs bo credit rigi Tream ks
fidtnaibles by establishing & maxiTum paymant paciod and, in
certasn instancas, capse providing further sanvices gfter 30 days
fresm the past due date,

WO | Teistr Corpombaon Lemsted amd conirolied entites

Tha total allowance i1 Table Dirciudes the allowanca for all types of
trade and cther recaivabies and contract assets, regandiess of the
rrethod used inassessing the allowance, Impairmsant allowancs
related 1o accrued ravenus and ather recaivebles (nat presen ted
Tabie L) amaunted to 89 million.

3.3.1 Recognition and moasuremant
Trede and othar recavabies and contract assets ane firancial assets.

Trade and other recesvablas are inivally recorded at fair valus and
subsaquently measured at amortized cast using the effactive
intarest method, with the exceotion of certain trade receivablas from
contracts with customaers, which ane subseguantly measwred ot fair
value. Refer tonota 4 4.5 for further details on trace recehvablas from
contracts with customens measured at fairvalua.

Contract assats aries from pur contracts with customers and are
initially recorded at the transaction prica aliocated as compansation
for goods or services provided Lo customers for which the right to
collect payment l8 subject to providing other goods or senvices undar
tha same cantract (or group of contracts) and/or we are yet 1o isswes
awalidimoice, Contract assats are subsequently measured to raflect
ralavant transaction price adjustmants (where required and are
transfarred to rade receivables when the right to payment becomes
unconditicnal, e, when tha ather poods or senaces under tha same
contract (or group of contracte) have bean transferrad and/or a valid
imvoice has bean issusd,

{o) Legse recotvobles (Telstro s o lessor)

Refar to note 3.%.2 (¢} for datails about whather an ammangemant
contains & leass and the distinction betwaen firance lsases and
aparating leases,

Where we loase assets viaa finance |ease, & lease receivable s
racognizod ot theo baginning of the loase term and mosgurcd at tha
prasant value of the minimum |ease payments mceivabio plug the
prasantvalweof any unguarantsed residual valus axpected to sccrue
at the ond of tha leosa toom,

Fnance leasa racaipts are allocated betwean financa incoma and a
reduction of thelsase receivable over the term of the lease inarder to
raflect & constant persadic rate of raturn on the net imestment
outstanding in respact of tha |sasa

Ineemip from operating leoses is recognised on o straight-line bagis
over the tarm of the relevant lesasa
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital iontinued

3.3 Trade and other receivables and contract assets
(continued)

3.3.2 Recognition and measuremant {contineed)
(1) Impairment of financlol essets

W estimate the expected credit [osses for gur financial assats
{inchuding contract asseta) measured ot amortised cest on sithar of
thi following basis

* & geraral approach, 1, 12-month expected credit loss which
rasults from all possibio default events within the 12 months after
tha raporting date (applicable to sccrusd ravenue and othar
recenvables), or

& simplified spproach, e lifetime expected credit loss which
rasults from all possiio default events over the-expected life of a
financial instrumant |applicable ta trvde receivables from
contracts with custemar, contract assats and lease recefvakios),

IF thir cravdit risk of a financial ssset at the reporting dote has
increased aignficontly since ito initial recogniticn, bosa allowanco i3
calculated based an lifetime expactod crodst losses, rathar than 17
moriths

Arry customar accaunt with debt more than 90 doys past dus e
considared 1o ba in default,

Trade reconablos and contract aaseta ome written off against the
allownncs for doubsthul dabts or direcily against thair carmying
wrrzunis and oxpenged in theincoeme statement whan oll collection
efforts howve been exhausted ond the finenciol nsset i congihared
uncollsctabla, Factors mdicating thara is no rassanabla axpactation
of revoeery include insulvency and significant time period since the
lmst irvosce wiag issuad,

3.4 Inventories

3.4.1 Recognition and measuremant

Irvvantorsas are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable valus
For tha majarity of imventory itams, wo ss5ign cost using the
waighted dwerage oost basis

Mat realsande value of items expectad to be sold '35 the estimated
salling price iess estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs incurtad in markating, selling and distribution. it approcimatss
fair value les5 costs 1o sell

Esﬂmat]ng nat A1 e meporting dodo, we appiad
managament udgoemant taded armang
realisable value nit rvalisable walud of irventones by
TN o kN prece assurmplions o
projeat w.llng prices o tho futura,
Wa allan mida assumptions abdt
curngnt wrd fulure lechnoogies,

el rsalssnbbe value of Hams apected to be cangumad, for exarmpls
usedin the construction of anathar 8958l is tha nel valus exoecied
1o be sarnad thraugh future usa,

Telstra Group

Current

Goods for resals bicn ] 532

Anw matarials and network Fventory T B&

Rignt bo reconer produsts 7 15
L] A%

‘Mon-current

Matwork inventory a5 19

35 10

3.5 Trade and other payables
Telstra Group
Cuwrrent
Trade payablas Bug 1.588
Acchuld oxpenses 2183 1886
Aocruad chpatal expandifure &35 341
Abciuaid irtaraat T el
Contingent congideration - 4
Ralund lsabilsties " a7z
(aher payables k] Ak
4,528 4,628
Non-current
Diher poyables 68 65
68 65

Qur imventory includes goods available for sale, matarials,
consumaties and spane pants to be used within one year in
constructing and mainta ning our telocommunications network. We
aleo purchasa strategic imentories for use in masrtanance of
natwark assets boyond one year,

Right to recovor products arises from salp with a right of retum undaer
certnm contracts with cagstormers as dessnbed e note 3,6,1

Trasds payables pnd othir payablos &re non- Nt benring
Liatudities, Dur paymEnt [Erms vary, Iwover Daymens are genarslly
rmada wathin I3 days to 30 daya from the invoice date.

From time b tima, Telstias suppliers utibsssupply chain inancs, L.e.
ey tranaler their rights of the amounts due rom Telsta to thind
prartifg. Hovwivor, Tolstra's cbligation is topay for goods and seracea
purchasad fnom aur supplicss on the oniginal dus dats withoul mny
changs in payrnant leerms, As al 30 June 2018, the amount payabla
under this arrangamant was 3583 million (2018 $42 million) and we
Fuanvi rgtlass find of from “Trade piyablas’ to "Uther poyablas’

1.5.1 Recognition and measuremant

Trathe and oiher payables, shcluding Socrunls, A recofded whan wi
arg réguired o make ulure payrrents as a result of puchases of
asgale of st Trade and other payabios ara fenancal labilitios
wuteally recogrased af fald valus and Ciried & AMorTned Doat using
he ef feclive interest method,

lelstra Corporiten Leniied and connoled ontities | 117
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital iontinued

3.5 Trade and other payables {continued)
A.5.1 Recognition and measurament {continued]

Some of our contracts with customers inchede a right of returm,
whera the customar can return certaln devices for specified reascns,
Whera this is the case, at contract inception we restnct the revanus
recognised to the amournits of consideration we sxpect to ba entitled
to, La. v mclude the estimated refund amount, At the same tims,
we also recognise a refund Lability (representing our obligatian to
prowide a refund for the retumed products), a right torecover
products (presanted a5 an invantory item ard rapresenting tha
estimate of the carnving value of tha products to ba recovered from
customers} and a correspend ing adjustmant to the cost of sales, At
gach reporting pericd, wi remeasurs the refund liability fwith a
correspanding adjustment to revenwal and update the measurement
of tha right to recover products whsns requined,

3.6 Contract liabillties and other revenue received in
advance

Contract linbalities anse fram owr contracts with customers and
reprosent amourts paid for duel tous by customers before recerdng
the gaceis and/or serices promased under the centract.

Wi also recognise rovenug received in acvance for congidiration
received upfrort under gontracts giving riae to revenua from ather
sowees or other insome, for axarmpls from nbn disconnection feas or
Froen Sabe of assuts

Table A presents customes paymants recoved n advance undar
different tyoes of our commencial arrangements,

Table A

Telstra Group

Currant

Contrect liabilit=ss a7 1431 1,313

Cthar revanue recewvad inadvance 2 22
1,657 1,532

Man-current

Contract lisbilitas a7z 1,005 1,316

Othar revenue receved in advance 285 3E5
1.am 1,681

3.7 Trade receivables from customer contracts, contract
assets and contract liabilities

4.7.1 Recognition of trade recoivables, contract assets and
contract llabilities

Trada receevabilas, contract assats and cortract liabdities arse From
our pontrmcts with customirs describad innote 2.2.1,

Thia relationship batween our performance ard the custome s
payrrant will datermine i trade recaivakées, contract assots or
comiract linbdlities ane recognised.

Tha timing af rmnus recognition rru:,rflll"l'nr from customesr
imeicing, Trade receivislies from contraects with custormers (refer
rato 3.2.1) ropresant an unconditsonad fight to rocehe congideration
|primarily cash), which normally ansas when the and senices
proaniged 10 the cusiomar have baen ransfered andior a valid
irnagsice hos boen is5ued,

TIH | Tetstra Corpormtson Limsted and controlied sntitss

By contrast, contract assets mainly refer to amounts allocated as
congidaration for goods or senvices proviced to customars for which
tha right to coflect paymant is subjact to praviding othar goods or
sarvices under the same contract (or group of contractsh and/or we
ara yat to issue @ valid invoice,

Contract liabilties represent amounts cald [or dua) tous by
customars bofora receiving the gocds and/or services promizsed in
tha contract.

Centract assets and contract Iabilities also anse due 1o timeng
differences between invoicing and recogrition of certain discounts.
credits or othar incanthas, ncluding those arising from our
tramawork agreements, Thase items adjust revenus recagnised ina
gren parod out they can be iwoiced upfront. ovar thecontract term
or when cartain parformance conditions have bean mat.

Customer controct assets ond labilites ore presented, respectivoly.
i currant and non-current assets and currant and non-current
linbdlities basad on the amounts axpected to be collectod or
recognizod oa ravenua within or after 12 monthg from tho reporting
paricd and

In general, we iInvoice customens in advance for sanaces provided
under our propaid or focad lusually monthiy} fea contracts and in
arraars for usage based contracts [o.g carmage sarvicas undar
anteprise contracts! of aocess charges in mass market contragts. In
those cases wi would recogniss a contract Liasility and & contract
aszat respactively.

Under our mabile mass market long-term plans which offer o bundle
of kardware and sarvices, the custarmar enters into tao saparate
legal contracts, Where these are combined for revenae recognition,
Wi recognion a trade rocoivablo for the device paymont contract
under which we have an uncongitional ri!hr o payment despite the
dulgrrgd payrnant terms resulting m inoicing over the extended
Rerm

Under soma of our fived mass markat long-term contracts, we alse
affer abundle of hargware {delivered wpfrant) and senvices (delvered
avgr the contract berm], In thas case, tha excess of the amount
allacatod to the handwane cvar the amount invoiced at the tme is
recognised as o cantract asset and transferred to trade recesvables
as the service is invoaced, L. under this lagal contract ouwr right to
congideration is conditianal on transher of future senices,

nder soma of pur fmed mass market plang, wholesale and
antoagrise ArTANMANTS, Wik d\nrgt upfront connection or other
T for contract fulfment activities, which represent transacton
prace adjustments and at the time gve rise to o contract labslity gven
thery b Boon callectnd bafars the goods and serveces hayr bsan
transfermpd

Wo also rocognise a contract liabdity for our domestic and
ntarnaticnal network apoacity arrangamants. undor which w
recaive upfront payments in advance of services which will be
provided over an overage contract term batween 10 and 33 years
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Section 3. Qur core assets and working capital continued)

3.7 Trade receivables from customer contracts, contract
assets and contract liabilities (continued)

3.7.2 Movements In net contract assets and contract llabllities

Cur pilling arrangemenis for goods ard senices a5 well as different
typesof discounts, cregits or slher inoentives can vary degendsng an
the type and nature of the contracts with customaers. As a result, at
timas under the sama accownting contract, we may recognise both a
contract asset and a contract liabdity, At each reporting period, any
balances arising from the same sccounting cortract ane presented
rat in the statement of financial pesition as eithar a nat contract
as5et 0r 8 nat contract lability,

Thi niet prosentation mainly imgacts our small businoss and
anterprisa frarmawork arrangamants offering Ioyalty progmms and
technalogy funds, and nba DAs, where multiple legal contracts hove
been combined as one secouming contract,

Table A prasents opening and closing balances of our current and
ran-current contract assets and contract [iabilites and thair total
et mavarmant for the pariod,

Table A
Telstra Group

Currgrit contract asasls

Man-cutrant contract

e 137 113 B
Total contract asssts 1,325 1,650 1,267
Currart contract lisk«ities =] TA12 1m0
Maf-curhanl Satrnet

|enBiilet s 1006 L L
Total contract Liabilities 43T 2,628 2,661
Total met contract

: s 1,112) (1,088} {1,174
[{Dacrease) / Incroass in

net contract (llabilities) (a3} 106 nif
for tha year

Ganerally, CONMTACT A8SES iINCreans whan Wi Icogniss rivene for
Eoods and seraces rangferrsd to the cusiomear in advance of their
\rrvdn e & dacrEase whan wa ifvaice customers for goods and
seneois provided prisviously (e, whih contract 855sts are
transfermed 1o trade recenvables),

On the athar hand, coniract hobilites moreass »han wa necaive
considerahon i advance of transferring tha peods and earicss. to
i cluBtomer, Bid detraass v v TeooEnse revanius o the
goods and services pravicusly prepaid by the customer

Other CRANges s our CoNtract 534605 and contract liabilities
reprasant movemens resulling from changes in the 1ransaction
prices dud o timing of involcing and recogrition of discounts, credits
and pthar incanrthves

A5 at 30 Juns 2018, the net contract labilites amounted to $1,712
rrillion [2018: $9,068 million]. The foliewing sslected movarmants
contributed to the overall ncreasse of $43 millon (2071 8: $10% million
degreasa) in the net contract liabdities

= S1E21 million (201 8: 1,364 million) ravenue recognised in the
reparting pariod that was Included in the contract liabilities
batonco ot the beginning of the period

= 542 million {301 8: 844 malion) cumulative catch-up edjustments
o révenun racognisad in the prios mporting pendds

Rufar tanate 3.3.1 for details regarding irmpainmant assessmant and
ralated movements in cantract assEtE.

leisir Corporateon Lemfied and coniroled enbities | 174
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Section 3. Qur core assets and working capital icentinued

3.8 Deferred contract costs Deterred contrazt costs comprise of deferred costs to obtainor fulfl
an accoonting cugtomer contract Takbla & provides movamants in
nat took value of the daferred contract costs.

Certamn costs related to cur cortracts with customars and not
actounted for under any othar accounting standards ane daferned in
the statemant of fnancial pesition and amortisad on a basis
consistent with tha transfer of goods and services to whizh thase
cobts relats

Tabla &
Telstra Group

Restated not book value at 1 July 2017, including

Lirrant WE = 106 104 TG

i
Mon-curtent BRR i HE I 987 |
Additiors B30 n 5TE E07 1,248 I
Amortsation experse (368) |28] (E05) 531) (wa) |
mpainment logsas {101) - {101} |
FRostated not book value ot 30 June 2018, Including 1026 61 162 223 1,249

| Current : - -] Ba [:1])
Man=curment il 83 154 1,160
Restated nat book value at 1 July 2018 1,026 L1 162 23 1,249

h':.lr"ur t wE - BE =] (5]
Man-current 1028 [ B3 154 1,180
Additiors 553 5 GaE B 1,164
AmorESation experss [Ams) (28] (63) il {aB6}
mpairment losses 100 . {10:0)
Mat book vabue at 20 June 2018, including 1,085 &7 1B6 2462 1,327
Currant n'o e 05 o5
M A - Suhtenl 1.085 57 a0 147 1,232

3.8.1 Recognition and measurament Costs o fulfil & contract include set-up costs and costs of & service
pravides. which reprasent the costs incurrad in relation to sanvices
whiich wall ba transfarred o our customa s im the futum raporting
paricds

We capitaliss costs toobtain an accounting cortract when the costs
grgincremental, | e would nat ke Boen incurmad i the contract had
raf bean abfained and are mecovarable affer dractly vin
rembursement by the custormer or indirectiy 7 the contract
miargan

Weeloct to recognise the incremental costs of obtaining contracts as
am expanss when incurmed if the amortisation pariod of the assets
that wa would have atherwise recognised would havs bean ong yaar
or lgss,

Costs to fulfil o contract ang costs incurmed in satistying tha
parformance obligateons under a customer contract. Thase costs
rdnie direcily 1o an identified performance gbligation or indirectiy 1o
othor activitios thot are necegsany under thocontroct but that danat
resudt ina transie of poods or fecaces, | o, thay anms hulfilrmant
pctivities

Bl | Teistra Corpormbon Lemsted and controlled enlibes
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Section 3. Our core assets and working capital (continued)

3.8 Deferred contract costs (continued)
3.B.1 Recognition and measuramant {continued]
We capitalize costs to fulfil a cantract if all of the following apply

« 1he costs arme not requined to be acoounted for undar angthes
accounting standard

= 1ha costs rolote directly te & controct or o specificoily identifiod
anticipated caontract {for exampla, costs relating to senices toba
provided urdar renaval of an existing contract]

= the costs gerarate or enhance resowces that we control and will
be usad to satisty future parformance obl gatiors undar the
contract

= wo gxpect to rocover the costs

We amartisa daferred contract costs over tho torm that reflects tha
mxpected perisd of benefit of the expense, This pericd may extend
bayond the imitial contract term fo the estimated customer life ar
average customar life of the class of customars. We usa the
amortisation pattern consistent with the method used 10 measuno
progress and recognine ravenye for the related goocs or sarvices,

Wi assaess whathor deforred contract costs are impaired whanas
events or changes in circdmatances indicate that the comying
armcunts may not be reciaeablin

Amortisation | e mm“ff:“ 4 macegannt
jutdggm o
Pﬂl’iﬂd ﬂf amartsatson poriod of determed
t w SONIFAC COS1S 10 Gbain & contract.
contract co

Far sales commissions paid on
acguisiticn o tha initial contract whch
AFE M Comransurale with
recantracting cormimigsiond, tha
armartsataon perod redlecta the
average estimated customer Life for
reap i typas of contracks.

lipladtran Lo Lemied and entities | 121
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Section 4. Our capital and risk
management

¥ L-58

| Table B
Telstra Group

N Ing coounl Balance

&k il 8

R ER -

during the financial yaar 2010 ' 255 308 |

Table A

hat o
witF Lr
ts axpected to be

y fully framk aur

i note provides information ak

ad fin

e share cacdal and

1t i0d Changes in agu

nave established tha Telstra Growthshane Trust ireferrad to
ter the Company's

is conzalidated s itis
Shares that ara hedd within tha Trust, known as
tregsury Bhares, are used o s
antitlamen )
shares re

call yaar 200
i DIAF i 30 Aug

} Mgy

4.2.1 Share capital

| Tahte A As at 30 June
Telstra Group 2019 |

¥ BIMEHO

ved ufidear &t

Titd | Tetstra Corpormban Lemsted and controlied entitss

368/459



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Kotes 6o Eha financial statoments {tonkines) Telatra Frarcisl Beport 1010

Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.2 Equity {continued) (c) Mot sevrvices recohved under employes share plans
&.2.1 Share capital (continued) Wva measura the fair value of services received under employes share
fa Contributed aquity plans by reference to the fasrvalvo oftheeguityinstruments pranted

The et senvices racaived under employen share plana ropresent the
Asat 30 Juna 2016, we have 11,883,297 855 (2018- 11,803 297 B55)  cumulative value of all instruments issued
authorised fully pald cedimary shares on issue, Each of gur fully paid
grdenary shares cosries the right to one vate at o mooting of the T
Company. Holders of our shares also have the ||Eht bo raceiye Table B detads our resaree balances
dnadends and to participate in the proceeds frem sale of all surplus
assets in proportion to tha totol shares ipsued i the ovent of the
Company winding up

() Shores heid by employee share phans
&5 at 30 June 2019, the nurmher of shares hald by amployes sharm
Fans tetalled 10,200,335 (2018: 13,007,480,

Table B
Telstra Group

Balance at 1 July 2017

Restatad ot oormnahefsns incomie
Transactions with non-controlling intarests
Restated balanos at 30 June 2018

Dthar comprahansive insoma 0 2 s &7 7|
Balance at 30 June 2018 108 (208) (21} 70 (1] {58} |

The table balow detalls tha nature and purposa of oisr resarve

balances

Resare Mature and purpose

Foreign currency Used to record exchangs differ ences armmg from the cormeerson of the non-dustralian cantrolled

translation reserve entises” hnanciol statomants into Australien dollars This resens is slsa used to nocond our percaniags
shard of axchangd diffarencons arisang from our Gquity BoCouNSd ROn-Aus aliam st in joint
veniuras and sssociated antities,

Cash ﬂ.mlll]gd‘lrsg Represents the offective pertion of gains or lopses on remeasuring the falrvalea of hedge instruments,

TeGErve whene a hadge qualifies for hedge accounting

Foreign currency basks Used torecord changes in the fal valus of our derivative financial mstruments sttnbwtable to

'Iﬂl'm TesaTve mavamants in fﬂl"E"lB'! currency basls spresd. Currency basls is included in interest an barrovengs in the
incoma statermnant aver tha life of the borrowng.

Fair value of equity Rapresents changes in lair value of eguity instruments we have slecied Lo measure al Fasr value through

instrumants resarve attsdr comprahansnng smcormd,

Ganeral reserm Raprisants othir items wea haws takon dirdstly toaquity

lelstr Corporaten Lemfied and comrolied onbtes | 123
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.2 Equity {continued)
4.2.3 Recognition and measurament

Issued and paid up capital is recognésed at tha fair value of the
corgideration recehed by the Talstra Entity.

Ay tranzaction costs arising on the issws of ordinery sharas are
recognised directly inequity, net of income tox, as a redugtion of the
share procesds received

Servces recaived under employee shane plans {.8, share-bosed
paymants] increasa cur share capgital balance and vasted employes
share plans dacraase tha share capital balance resulting in a nat
mcivarmant in aur eguity. Man-recourse loans provided to employees
to participate in thess employea share plans am ecorded as @
reduction in shara capitad,

We also record tho purchasa of Tolstra Entity sharos undarginning
our amployea sham plan as a reduction in shara capital

4.3 Capital management

This nota prowdes infermation about companants of our nat
debit nnd related finonoe costs, as wall as our capital
managermant paliciea.

We airm to provide returns for shassholders and banefits for

ofher stakeholders, white:

« safeguarding gur ability to continua as 8 going concen

= maintaining an optimal capital structune and cost of capstal
that provides flenibeity for stralage inveatrments.

Ir ardier 1o rmdinkain o Adjuss thi capital stnacturs, wi may
igsue or repoy debd, adjust the armount of dividend paid ta
sharahclders, retur capital to shareholdars of Ssus naw
ahares

4.3.1 Not debt

As part of gur capital management, net debt and resulting geanng
ratic are menitored

Gearing ratio eguals net debt drvided by total capital, whare;

= net dabt equals total interest beaning financaal linbdities and
dervathe financial instruments. less cash and cash equivalants

« total capital sguals equity as shown in the statement of financial
position, plus nat dabit

Not dobt at 30 June 2019 was $14, 727 million (2018; §14.739
million],

Weundertake the following transactians when managing our nat
dett portfiolo and assogiated financial risks:

= st surplus cash in bank deposits and regotiable cartificatas of
depos

msue commgreinl poper and have committed bank focilifics in
place to support working capital and shart -term liquidity
mguirsmeants

asue long tarm debt mcluding bankicans, private placemants.and
public bands bath in The domestic and oftsharm markets

usa dorivativie financial instrumnits, mduding cross curmency
swaps, interest rate swaps and forward forgign custency
cantracts, o hadgn fomign curmancy and eviarest mte risks

Riafer to note 4.4 for further Jiscussion on finarcial rigks

Bid | leistr Corpomnbon Lemsted amd controlled enlibes

Tabde A lists the carrying value of cur net debt companents

Table A
Telstra Group

(17253
e

(16,961
1,583

Barrowings
Derrvatnve financiel instrumsants

Gress debt (15,331) (15,364
| Eash and cash equivalents =Ty ~E
Hetdebt (4727 14.729)

ko significant components of net debt are subject 1 any extamally
imposad capital requirementa. With the exception of a mines (513
rrillsan) breach snour subaidisry that was subssguently remedied,
wadid rok have any defaults or breaches under any of our
agreaments with aur lengsrs during the financeal yeer 2018,

Table B summarises the key mavaments in net debt during the
financial year and provides our geaning ratio.

Table B

Telstra Group
"Wt debt at 1 July

Debt issuance

Commarcial papar (net) 5ay i)
Rirvalving bank facilities {not) 200

Debt repaymants B Bg2
Financa |sase repaymants 748 120
Mt cash outflow &7 1,073
Fair voluw {loss)/gain impocting:

Equity 23] (128
(aher expensas (0] 15
Finance soats 14 i
Dthar nan-cash mavements

Fimanca leases 5 (&3
Total non-cash movemants (18] (218
Totaldecroass in groas dobt excluding o BST
bank overdraft

Not decrnass in cash and cash

uivalents net of bank ewerdraft

Flgd:!l.ﬂu: eHeess of fareign exchange i e
riata changes!

Total decreass in nat debt 12 541
ot dobt at 30 Jung &727) (14,739 |
Total equity (14,6300 (14,815
Tatal capital (z0.257)  (20,359)
Gaaring ratio H0.3% SO %
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capltal management (continued)
4.3.1 Mot debt continued)

(a) Barrowings ond repoyment of debt

During the financial yaar W08, we repaid $801 milion of toem debt
{Australian dellar equivalent), This inclusded:

« 500 mallion Austratian dollar bond
= $252 mallion Swiss franc bond
= B0 millon Australian dallar private placemants

Ve alsa repaid &% milllion inans from essocinted entties and ofner
Inaris of 30 miltion, Tha obovr alsa includes the cash settiemont of
dorveative financiol ingirumants, wharo opplicablo

Debit issuance for tha yoear of $1,670 milon LAustralian doliar
equivalentd, com prised

o 10-yanr £E00 millon Furd bord [$958 millan Australian dollr
epavalont}

= Toyoar E300 milbon hl|.‘.|l;r."'.‘||.‘|._'!r,-'.l|‘:|'

o =yanr BI00 millicn Australian doblar fioating rate nota

« 511 millsn loans held by controlled entitien

AL 30 Jurng 2009, v haved mil (2008 $200 rrvil lian b dranwn wedar our
rimobhing Bank facilitses. All tranches dravwn during the period have
boen repaid Dr.}mns; wngar gur bank focilitves ard commengial
paper issUes ang shown an o groes bagis in the statoment of cagh
Fherwis,

4.3.2 Barrowings

Tabie C details the carrying and far values of borrovwings encluded in
the statemon of financial pesition

| Table T

Telstra Group

Current borrowings
| Dormastic barrawings 362 13068 BN [543

Dffshorg barfowings [1.638) 11, GE) 31Eh [31E)
| Bonk lgans 14l &) 2y L]
| Bank avesdrafy - - 2] 1]
| Commarcial paper (138 [k WG (Ga4)
| Firidinde loases (78] (T8 L1 H] (31])
g (2,222) (2,263) {1,635) (1,844)
| Nan-current borrowings

Domestic barrawings 223 {2,339 LFALFy] [2A7E
| Uitshars bortcvnngs £17.845]) [12,.h00 12147 2.0 TE)
| Bank tsans 1810 {EEN Al [73E]
| Finanos |aeass 3 213 \ETA) (274
| (18,031) (18,107) (18,318} (18,161)
| Total borrawings {17,253) (18,300) (16,951} {17,806)

leisir Corporateon Lemfied and conirolied enbities | 14b
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.2 Barmowings (continuad)

Borrowings Treasury policy and purpose

Offshore Unless designated as a nedge of a foreign

borrowings soninlled entiy, our polscy is 10 Swap
Tergign currancy denominated borrowinga
imta Austraiear dollars uding cross currency
and iterest rate swaps. Roter i rote £.4 for
Turihar getalls,

(&) Recognition and meesurement

(i} Borrowings
Borrowings are;

= reccgnised initially on the trade date ithe daote on which we
becoma a party to the contractual provisions of the instresmaent)

= gerecognised when our contractual codigations are discharged or

cancelled or gxpired

classified a8 non-current liabiities except for thosa that mature in

less thar 12 months from the reporting date, which are classifod

s current liabaities

Commarclal Commaercial paper 5used principally to

papar suppart working capital and short-tarm
iquidity, Commercral papar will continwes to
e supported by a combination of liguid
fenancial assats. and access to committed

tank facilsties,
Finance Fenance leasa balances ane secured as the
lonses rights 10 the isased sssets tranefer ta tha

‘essor in iha avent of 8 celfaull by us,

Recognition and measurement

Initial Al lna.n:ﬂndl;l;rrmring;m initially
recognition recarded at fair value, which typically
and raflacts the proceeds rocehed, net of
directly attributable transactsn costs.

Ganeralty, all sur bosrewings ans unascursd, axcept for financs
legses as noted above, No assels are piedged as secunly for our
borrowings, All our borrowings ane intonest baaring,

The principal value of our el borrowings at 30 Jure 201915316,915
miilion (2041 B: 818,570 millssn). Refer to Tabla F in note £.3.3,
() Maturity of borrowings

We reduce refinancing risk by ensunng that our Borrosngs mature
at different perads. Refar te Table F in note 4. 4.4 for the repayment
profile of our barrowings. Tha values disclossd repressnt amounts
repeynbde st contractual maturities

T2t | Tetstra Corportson Lemsted and controlied sntitss

After initial recognition, all intorest
baaring i0ans and borrowings ane stated
at smortised cost. using the effective
miwrest method, Ary difference betwean
proceads recangd nat of dinect
transaction costs and the amaunt payable
at maturity is recognisad over tha tenm of
tha barrowing using the effective interest
mnthod,

Loansor hum;wnngu that arm i
desigrated fair value hidge reloticnshics
aro adjusted for fair valuoe movemants
attributabile to the hedged risk. Rafer tn
note 4,33 for cur hecging policses.
Gaings or losses are recognisad in tha
ncome statemant when e ioan or
borrowing is dersccgnised.

(1) Fimance leases

Refer to nobe 3.7.2 for our sccounting policy, where Telstra s a
leznea,
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.2 Borrowings [continued)

(¢} Finance costs

Tabla D prosants our net finance costs for the year ended 30 Juna
2018, Intevest on borrowings are net amounts aftor affsetting
intorest income and intorost exponse on associntod dosivative

instrumants. Dur hedging strategios are discussad furthar in nota
433

Table D
Telstra Group

1

ksl 3 e
Finamnge incoma iorm oonsrac ith

:uma?:qr: v Frorm Contracts w {1a7) (166
Mat intersst income on defined benafit 18 1
olan -

| Total finance incoma {238) (218)

| Interest axpense on:

I':lurm::ﬁ-: barrawings 128 161
Offshore borrowings BB 537
Bank lsans &5 N

| Camemarcial paper 23 30
Finande loases 21 17

I Othar 10 i1
Gross borrowing costs a2 7
Finance coste from cantracts with
CUSTOMars 237 s
Mt gaing on financial instrumsnts
lrlﬂlfidd N M MeASUrernents 138} &2

| 18 130

| nterast capaalived [105] o
Total finance costs BEE BOE
et finance costs B30 588 |

Iet gaens on firancial mstruments included in remoeasurements
comprisa unraalisad valuation impasts on our barrowings and
darivatives which ara recordad in the income statement. Thesa
include nt unrealised gains or losses which arise from changes in
tha fair valua of derivatva financial instrumants 19 the extent that
rrdge accaunting is nat achieved or is nat effective. Thesa fairvalues
Increase or decresse becausa of changes in financial indices and
prices ovar which we have no control.

leisir Corporateon Lemfied and coniroled onbities | 137
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continusd)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
£.3.3 Darivatives

Darvathvas are financial instrumants that darive thair value
from the price of an undarlying item such as intefest rate.
fareign curmency exchange rvte, credit spread or other inda:.

Tabls E shows the carmying value of ssch ciass of darivative financial
IPEEFLaERE.

Table E
Telstra Group

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
oOoOooodn

Current darvative ffnonciol instrumeants
| Cross currency swaps 118 - 54
| Interest rate swaps &3 {5a) 3 -
| Forward foreign sachangs contracts (3 1] l:} 11}
| 178 57 75 i
| Man-current derfvotive financial Instruments
| Croas currency swags 1,738 13 1,467 (5]
| Intmrest rats swaps a5 {271 435 (3341
2,083 (283) 1,897 (388)
Total derhvative financial instrumants 2,262 ﬂﬂ 1}?;_ i_‘aﬁi

The tarrms of & der vanes cantract are detarmnad al iIncaplicn,
tharafors any movemants in thi price of the wdsrlying item coer
tirme will CALSS The COMTIEcE valus 1o Constantly fuciuate, which s
reflacted in the fair valus of the deroativie. Dermatns wikich are nan
osset pasition (e, the market has moved in our favour) are refesned
oas D-E'if'lE ‘inthe I"W.'II"IE"_(- and serivativesing |i3trl|.-'l'.' position a8 aut
of the maney”

Bath parses are therefone exposed 1o the credit quality of the
countarparty, We are axposed 10 credit rish on dervalve B5sE1s a5 a8
resudt of tha patantial failure af the eouftarpartiea 1o mast thair
eonractsal nhhga‘.-un& Wa do not have cradit nER assodated with
cher rabivens thal are oul of the maney.

Raler to nate 4.4.3 for information aboul owr credin ek policies
fa} Recagmition omd measurement
Derivatve finarcial instrumants e

fecognized an Uhe data an whith vwe comimil 1o puichase oF sall an
asgal of Habity

ncluded AS non-cument B33ets of habelities, axcept far those that
mature in less than 12 months from the repons g date, which ane
claseifind ag surent asaets or labihtiea

T2l | leistra Corpombon Lemsted amd controlled entibes
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)
4.3.3 Darivathens (continuad)
{a) Recognition and measuremant {continued)

EDINETOOOO
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Telatra Frurcial Roport 2010

Recognition and measuremant

Al darivatives are indtinily rscognised at tair valus and subsecuenthy rimeasured at B valua a1 anch
reparting daly. Whisrs the Liir visluge of o defivalive i pogiling, LS conid as an assel, wnd wihie e nogatieg,
a5 a liability, Refer to nate 4.4,5 for dotalls on the determination of fair value.

Right to sat-aff

to-sattls on a net basks ar siml

right of sat-off, and interd to exarcisa that mght,

not ganerally settled on a net basis

Wi record derivativa financial instrumants on a net hasis mour statement of financial pesition whesms we:
= have a bagaliy recognised right to gat-off the derivative ssset and the derivatve llability, and we intend

= anter into master natting arrangements relatng to s number of financial instrurments. nae a legal

For b interast rate swaps. we do not offzot the recaivable or payable with the underlyng financial asset
o financial lbility being hedgod s the transactions are usunlly with differant counterparties and ono

GwnarEhp.

aupirad.

Darivative assets ara derecognised when the nghts to recelve cash flows from the derivative assets have
expinoad of hiave been transferred and we have transferred substantially all the righks and rewards of

Darivative kaklities are Gerecognised when the contrectual obligatsions are discharged, cancelled or

Impact ta the income

slabement & hedgng inatrument and, if 3o, on the ntuneof the item being hedged.

e method af recognesing this rasulting gain or oss depends on whather Dhe derivative (s designated as

() Utitlsation of derfvatives to manage risks

We anter inio derival lve iransactions in sccordance with polscies
agproved by tna Board 10 MAnBgE our exposure (o market risks and
valatikity of finnnciol outcomes that arise as pan of our normal
bursinesa aparatsong. Weds not speculatively trada in defvative
financial instruments.

Hedging refars to tha way in whech we usa financial inatrumants,
primanly derivalves. 10 manage our axposure to financial risks. The
2ain or loss an the underlyng item (the ‘hedged iberr] is expected to
micwa (n the oppceite deection to the gain ar loss on tha darivative
{the'hedging instrument’), tharefare affsatting our rsk position.
Hedpe sccounting allows the matching of the gains and losses on
hed ged iterrs and sesociated hedging instrumants in the sama
BCCounting p=nod 10 minimise solatility in the moome statement. In

order to qualify for hedge accounting. prospective hedge
affectieness testing mast mest all of the follawing eriteria:

+ an econosmic relationshio exists betwesan tha hadped item and

hedging instnuement

the affect of credit risk does not doménate the valus chenges

resulting from the econoemic relaticnship

= tha hadga ratio is the sama as that resulting from actual amouwnis
af hadged itarrs and hadging instrumeants fos sk managemant.

Our major saposure ta intevest rate risk and foregn curmency risk
anses from our long-term barrowings. We alsa have translation
faraign currency risk associated with imvestments in foresgn
oparations and transactional foreign curmancy espasures such a8
prchasas in foreign currenciss. Thass risks are discwssed furthar n
MOkE dsd,

Teisfrs Corporateon Lemfied and canroled enbbies | 128
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

4.3.3 Darivatives (continueed)

(b} Utilisation of derivatives to manage risks (continued)

To the sxtent parmitted by Sasstralian Accolnting Standards. wa
formally designate snd dogument our financial instruments by

EDINETOOOO

O0O0000000000000000400Od(eoss4s)

hodge type o follows;
Fair value hedges Cash flow hedges Mot investment hedges

Dbjectives of this Ta hadge the expasure to Ta hadga the expasure ta Ta ofzat the foreign exchange

hedging arrangement. charges in the far value of changes incash Nlows from enpasy r atising From the
borrowings which are issued at borrowings that bear Roating translation of our foreign
o T et of denomingted in interest ratog of are imypstmants fraem thair
Fergign cuirrency, by convarting denominated in feralgn funztional currency o
to flgating rate borrowings currgncy, Cash flow hedging is Australian dollars.
denaminated in Ausiralan alsa weied to mitigate th
doflars. fergign currincy gxpogure

urising from hig_hlg probable
and committed future currancy
cash fowm.

Instrumants used ‘Wa anter into cross Wi anter into interest rate and Whars wa choosa to hedge our
ard interest rate Gwaps to CYQES CUrTancy Swaps 1o hadge nat invastment axposUres, we
mitigate our axposune to future cash flows arising from usa forward foreign emchange
changes in the fair value of ous our borrowings. COMETICtS, CTeSS Curmancy
lang-term barrowings. e e i fri swags andfor barrowings in

BN k
mchange contracts to hedge s :mm Cuifiir iy ol
pertion of firm commitments
and highly probable forecast
transactions,
Economic relationships In &l cur hecge relationships, the critical terms of the hedgng instrumant and hedged item (including

face values, cash fiows and currencyl are aligned

T Testra Corpormtson Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management {continued)
4.3.3 Darivatiess (continued)
(b} Leitisation of derivatives to manage risks (continwed]

Tabila F shows the carmying va'us and principal value of each
component of gur gross dabt including derivative financial
instrurmants catogodised by hodge typo. Principal value ropresents
contractual nhlll:g:_u'-nnr. |less future finance fﬂarﬂﬂq_qu:rl-.ldmg fair
valus remaasuramants and for foresgn donominated balancas
equntos 1o the principal volue in the underying currancy convoriod
at tha spot exchange rate as at 30 June 2019

Tabla F Agat 30 June 20
Telstra Group TYINg “rincipal Carrying | |
valLo valua
& |
| Borrowings by hedge designation
Foirvalud bodgas [4.320) (3.861) [ ] [4,338)
Cagh fiow hedges [9.045]) 8,073 {7,765 [?.756)
MNat in a hedge relaticrshap 3.597) {3,600 [Pl 4,080}
Finance legses (281} {201) =i [364]
Total borrowings (17,253 (16,915) 118,951} {18,579)
Devivative assets by bedge designotion
Fair valug hadpoes 1,016 Ta3d oG3 BE9
Caeh fiow hadgas 1.243 1258 Han w2
Mat ina g ralationsheg 3 143 11 1
Total derivative assets 2,262 2,005 1872 1,612
Devivative linbitities by hedge designation
Cash fiow hadges (337) - a8y
Mat ina hodge rolationship {3} (R} [ [41]
| Total derivative llabilities {340) {11) (3a9) 3]
| Total gross debt {15,331} 14,827) (15388}  (14,0968)
(i) Fair vatue hedges Table H shows the inefectnenass recognizad in tha income

All changes in the farvaluea o the underiying Itam redating to the
b ped rigk ang recognEsod in the income statamant togokher with
tha changes in the fakr walue of darvatives. Tha nat diffarence is
recorded in the income statement as ineffectiveness. The carrying
voluea of borrowirgs in effective fair volue hedge relationships is
adjusted for gains of lossas attributable to the risk(s) baing nedged

Table G cutlires the cumulative amount of fair value hedge
adjusstmants that ara incuded intha carrying amount of sorrowings
in the statemant of finansial position

statement. We have excluded foraign curmency baals soraads from
our cessgnated fair valus and cash fiow hadge ralationships.

Table H
Telstra Group

Re-measurement of hedged it used
o measurs inaffactvaness

Change invalug of hedging instruments s 167
Net gain bafore tax from

ineffoctivoness _ A =
Net gaan after tax (1] frs

Tabla G
Telstra Group
[ Principal valug (3.951)
Unamotised discounts/ pramims ] 12
| Amortised cost 3,842)  (%,327)
Currubniree fak value hadge ‘

[ T7E} AN
adjustrmants @ 24
Carrying amount {8, 220) {4,761)

lelstr Corporatcn Lemfind and conrolied enbties | 107
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.3 Capital management (continued)

£.3.3 Darivatives (continued)

(b} Utilisation of derivatives to manage risks (contineed)
(i} Cash flow hodgas

Tha partion of the gain o loss on the hedging instrumant that is
affective (offsats the movemant on the hedged itam) is recognised
directiy in the cash fiow bedging reserve in equityand any meffectve
portion is recognised within finance costs directly in the income
statamant,

Gains or losses defeiod in the cash flow badging reserve ara
aubsoguontiy

transtarred to thei ncoma statamant whan the hedgad transaction
affocts profit or joss (0.5 a forecast transaction occurs)

nclutdhed in tha initial carmying amaunt whan the hedged item is a
non-financial asset or liability

transferred immadiately to the income statement if a forecast
hlﬂﬁid transaction is ng lung-nr axpocted to ocour.

Tabla | preserts the hedge gaing or logses transformed 1o and from
the cash flow hedging resorae,

Table |
Telstra Group
Cash Row hedging reserve
Changes in fair value of cash fiow X
hedges 200 164
Chargss in fair value tranaferred to "
ather sxpanses 34) 10e)
Changes in fair value transferred to "z 1
goods and services purchased :
Charges in faif value transtemsd o 151 155
finmice cosls
Changas in fair value transterred to @ .
proparty, plant nrd egupment
Incame tas on mowemants in the cash m 5
flow hedging resera

| z (58)

Duireng the currant and prios fsnancisl years, thers wis no material
impact an prafit of loas resulting froen ineffectiveness of out cash
fiow hedges o from discentinuing hedge acdounting for forscanst
transactions no longer expactod 1o oecur.

T 1 Teistr Corpombaon Lemsted amd conirolied entites

Tabie J shows when the cash flows are expected to accur with
respect toitems in cash flow hedges (i.e. national cash outfiows)
Thasa amounts are the undiscounted cash flows reported in
Australian dollars and represent our fareign currency esposures at
thaa regorting date.

Tabled

Telstra Group

Non-copital items

Within 1 year (1,234) L ¥i]

Copitel tems

Within 1 yaar {&n -

Barrowings

Within 1 yagr 1,888] {281

Within 1 to B yaars [A.7EI3) (3, 70

After Sysars (4.554) {5,063
{11,548) (9,436

Mon-capital tems will be recognised in the income statement in the
same penod inwhich the cash flows are expected to ocour. For
purchaszes of praperty, plant and eguipment. the gains and losses on
the associated hedging sstrement &a included sn the measuramant
aof the initiel cost af the a=sets, The hedged assets affect theincoma
statement as the assets ara depreciated over their usaful lves,

fiif) Dervotives mat in o formal hedge refationship

Sormea derivatives miary nat gualify for hedge poceunting or ane
spacifically rot designated &5 & hadge as naturad offest acheves
substantally tha same accounting resultz. This includes forvand
foredgn currency contracts that are usad to ecenomically haedge
axchange rate fuctuatons associated with trade payables or other
linbélity and assat balances denominated i a foresgn currency.

4.3.4 Othar hedge accounting pollcles
(o) Discontinuotion of hedge occounting

Hadge accounting s discontinued when & hedping instrumant
eupires, 5 sold, tarmenated, orno longer maets tha critenia for hedge
BCCounting At that time, any cumudathe gaing or losses relating to
cash flow hadges recagnised in equity asa initially ratainad in aguity
and subsequently recognesed in the incamea staternent as tha
previously edgad item affects profit or loss. For fair value hedges,
the curmisatre adj ustment recorced againet thecamying value of the
hadged item at tha date hadga accounting ceases is amartisad to the
Income statement using tha effective interest method

() Embedded derivathes

Derivatisas ambedded in host contracts that are financial assets are
nat separated from financial asset hosts and & lybrid contract is
classified in its antirety at either amortised cost or fair value

Darivatroes embadded in othar finoncial linodities or othar host
contracts are treated as separate financial instruement s whan thair
risks and characterestics are not closely related to those of the host
contracts and the host contracts am rot measured ot fair value
through profit or loss:
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financlal Instruments and risk management

Our urderlying business activities esult in axposune to
operational risks nnd & number of inancial risks, including
imtarast rabo risk;, forssgn curmency risk, credit righ and Dgquidity
rigk

Qur evarall resk management profram saoks to mitigate these
risks in order 1o reduce volatlity on our financial performance
and to sepport the delivery of our financial targets. Financial
rigk mnagamant is carried out cantrally by our treagury
dapartment under policies approwed by the Beard.

Thig note summaniges hovw wo manage those financinl rigls,
Thiari hasa baen no matacal chanpai to oo rink managamant
policius since 30 June 2018,

4.4.1 Managing our interest rate sk

imterast rate fisk arises from changes inmarket interest rates
Barrowings isswed ot fixed rates cxpose us to fair value inderest
rate rigk. Variahle rate barrowings give rise 1o cash flow interest
rate risk, which is partially offset by cash and cash equivalents
balances hald at voriable rates

We manags intarest rale rk o aur rat debe portfalia by

gatling our tenget raboof Maed imiareat debt 1o variabie inlerest
debt, 85 required by ouf debt managamarnt palicy

Ensuling accass Lo diverss sources of funding

reducing nsks of refinancing by establs ning and managng our
target maturity profides

antanng nlo arods currency aad imtenaal ratd swaps. Rafar to note
4.3 3 tor further datads on dervalnes

(a) Expasure

lable Cwn nota &.3.2 sets out the carnnng walue of borowings. The
use Of cross currandy and Interest rale swaps allows us bo manage
thelevel of exposune our Borrowings hame Lo intensst rata meha Takia
& beion 8hows Dur foosd 1o Tloeating ratio based on the carrying valua
of pud barrewngs pre and post-hediing.

Far internal rigk management purpoees; we clsasify dent due ta
mature withen 12 months as floating which is reflected in Tabie A
bl

Tabla &
Telstra Group
Male
| Fived rate [14,053)
Floating rite {3,200
Total borrowings 03 (17.253)
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(14 4E7)
[2,404) 1B.721)
{16,351) {16,951)
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continusd)

4.4 Financlal instruments and risk management [continued)
4.4.1 Managing our interest rate risk (fcontinued)

(b} Sensithity

We have parformed a sensitivity anafysis bases on tha interast rate
rish axposwes of gur finencial ingtrumaents as at 30 June, showing
theimpack that o 10 poar cent shift minteoest rates would have o0 our
profit after tax and on equity, In accondance with our podicy o swap
foraign currancy besrowings into Awstralian dollars, intarest rate
SI:"rI"‘iri\'lhr redotos primarity bo mowements in Australian intergst
rivtes

Table B shows the results of our sensitivity aralysis

[Table B
Telstra Group

ket rates

plenicnd (180 2 (18 32
Ing@rast ramms. . i
1% 18 {25 18 (33)

A shift of 10 par cent has boan selected as a reasonably possdle
changeininterest rates based onthe current lrvel of both shoet-term
and long-tenm interast rates, This is nat a forecast or prediction of
futwra markat conditiens

Thia ressults of the sonsitivity nnalyses oro drivon oy tha fallawing main
factors

armyincrease or decraese inintenest rates will empact gur et
unbedged floating rate financial ingtruments and tharalforg will
dirgctly mpact prafit or loss

changes in the fair value of derivatives which are part of effective
cash flow hedge relationships are daferred in equity with no
mpact 1o profit or loss

changes in the fair value of fu-rmgn curngncy biasis sproads
associatod with our cross currancy swaps are daformad in aquity
thara isminimal natimpact o0 prafit or ioss as a result of fair valus
mgvemonts on derivatives designated in offectie fair value hodge
raltionships as thare will be an offsatting adjustrmant to tha
uncerlying berrowing

the analysis does nat include the impact of any menagemant
action that might take place if a 10 par cent shifl wore to oocur,

Tida | leistr Corpombon Lemsted amd controlled enlibes

4.4.2 Managing our forelgn currency risk

Foreign currsncy risk ks our risk that the value of @ financial
cormmitmant, farecast ransacton, recognisod 4550t o abiliy
will fluctuate due to changes in foredgn exchanga rates. We
Essui debt affshore and oporate internatanally and hance we
ars giposed to I!'nrc-ﬂn eachange righ from virious curmpncees.
Howewair, cur Iargnm corcentraton of nsk is attributable to the
Euro-wnd United States dollar,

This nsk gxposune arises primarty from:;

= borrowings denominated in forel gn curmoncies

trade and other creditor balances denominated in foreign
currencies

firm carmamitmants o highly probable ‘orecast transactions
for receipts and paymaents setthed in foreign currencies o
with prices desendant on I‘pea-.g:n CUHTANCIEs

net immstments in foredgn controliod entities (foraign
oparationsl,

(o) Borrowings

We minigate the fareqgn currancy exposure on foregn currency
danominatad barrowngs oy

conaring Dorrowings 1o Australian doliass uBing cross curmency
EWaNG

holaimg bormowings to of fset the translston of the nat assets of a
foraign controdled antity {we may also choose to hedge the foreign
currancy translation risk using darivatives), We have nil hedges in
place for foreigs currency translation risk assockated with aur
Irvestmients in foregn operations [2078: mill

Table C shows the camyng vabus of offshoma borrowings by
undestying currency. Az at 30 Juna 2076, all offshore borrowings
ware swapped into Australian dollars (2018 8l Australian doliars)

Table C

Telstra Group

Euro [9,6E5) B.278
Linated States dollar (3.5662) (3.3E1)
Japaness yer (138 [1E
Swaiss franc 31
Caher (271 (262
Taotal offshore barmowings {13,524) (12.562) |

As at 30 June 2013, we also held 139 millicn of commencial papae a1
carmying valug, including 550 million denominated in Linited States
dallar [E71 million Avstralian dollar equnslent], A 30 Junse 700 H, we
hald E&T T million of comanercisl paper at carrying value, which
included 100 millien dengminated in Uinited States dollar (5135
millian Australian dallar squvalont), Commersial paper

lmmgrmd nafed n United States dollpr wis convertod into Aestralien
dallars usang faroign cxchange awaps
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tcontinued)

4.4 Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued]
4.4.2 Managing our foreign currancy risk (continued)
() Trading

We have some axpasyre to fore AN CLreny nik from our oparatin i
(transactionall activities, We managa this risk by

. a proportion of the exposure of foreign sachanps

ction rsk arising frem firm commiimaents or highly probabia
forecast transactions denominated in foreign currencies in
accardance with our risk managemant policy, These transactions
may be phys v sattied In & foresgn currency or in Australan
dollars but with direct reference to gueted curmancy rates in
accardance with a co mrmula

econamically Medging n proportion of Foneign currency risk
anzaciatod with trade and cther asset and linbdity balances
econgmacalty bedging tha risk associated with our whally owned
cantrolled antities ['WOGE') that miry ba exposed to transactaans,
both forecast and committed, in currencies ather than thoir
functional currency, in acoordance with our cwarall risk
managament policy

0 risihg

W hedgo th sing forward forcipgn exchange contracts
LTI it o outstang arward fomign
nlracls that sre hodiling our transactional currency
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Tabile D

Telstra Group

Camimarcial paper barrowings

Jnited States doliars (500 50 ro 072 gl 100 3 15
Transactions to and from WOCE

British pounds etarling {24) 21 (38 055 18 16 (26 0.57
WUnited Statas dollars [3&E) 2648 380} 0.0 (A 141 L1E&E 078 |
Cithaar learious currencies {&) P

Forecast transoctions

United States dolinrs [a04] 51 (4B T 0.72 (257 ) (121 .77
Plilippng peso [1.422) 1,138 (30} 38,24 ] 2,272 \56] #0.35
(Other (various currercies)

Other assats and lobiities

Jnited States dolirs 51 o1 13l 8] ki 48 a1l L% |
Total in Australian dollars {1,138) ] |
(e} Naturel offset

Cur direct foraign exchian B2 eXpOGUre aresing from the mpact of
translation of the resuits of owr foreign entites to Awstralian dollars
I8, in part, na affset at the Grow foraign curmency
danominated operating and capital sxpanditure of businass units,
for which we do not have formal hedging in place.
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continusd)

4.4 Financlal instruments and risk management [continued)
4.4,2 Managing our forelign curmency risk (continued)

) Senslthvity

Ve hava performed a sensitivity anatysis bases on cur foraign
currency risk axposures existing at balance date. Table E shows the

imgact that o 10 per cent shift in applicable oschange rates would
have on our profit after tax and gn equity,

[Table E
Telstra Group

|Exchanga rates
[+ 10%:)

Enchange rates

10%) =5l 57 ] 36

A shift of 10 por ¢ent has boen selocted a5 8 reosonobly poasdhle
::han.ae Ialnng irrto account the currant beval of awchange rates and
the velatility chsenmd bath on a historical basis and on markat
capectations of future movaments, This ia not & forocast o
prediction of future markat conditiong

We are exposed 1o oquity impacts from foreign currency movements
associated with our affshara investments and our devivatvasincash
flow hadges of offshore borrowings, Formign cumancy risk s soroad
over & number of currencies, We have disclosed the sensitety
amalysis on & total portfolio basis and not separately by currency,

Thi transiation of our foreign entites” results into the Group's
presontation currensy has not been ingluded in the above sonsitivity
ama lysan as thes reprasents translation rigk rathar than transactan
rish

Ary unhediged forgign axchangs positions associated with our
trarsactional expeswnes will directly affect profit or loss 85 4 result of
fﬂlT--El"l Currancy movermants

Thas 15 no significant imgact on profit o koss Trom foresgn currmncy
moeprmgnts associnted with our borrowings portfolio in effective fair
valet or cash flow hbdﬂl.::l asanoffaatting ontrywill be recognaed on
thir associated hedging instnement

Tha analysis does not include the impact of any management action
that I'I'Ilnhl take place if these events occurrad

T4 | leistra Corporton Lemsted amd controlled enlibes

4.4.3 Managing our credit risk

Cradit risk is the risk that a counterparty witl default on its
contractual chligations resulting in a financiol loss. We are
oxposad to cradit risk from our oparating activities [prmarily
customar cnadit rigk) and financing actrities

e manage credlt risk by

applyng Board approved eradit policies

maritering esposure ta high risk dabitors

requining collatenal whers appropreta

sEaigning credit limits toall finansizl counterparties.

T

ve may alsg be subject vo credit rigk on TANSACTIONS NOT inciuden in
tha atatamant of financial posrtion, such as when wa pressde a
guarantes for another party. Detasls of our contengent liabilikes are
disciosed in nota 732

(o) Customer cradit riask

Trede and other recesvanles and contract assets consist of a large
numbar of custamars, spraad across tha corsumer, business,
entedprise, governmant and internatianal sectors. Cther than nbnco,
wa oo not rave any aigneficant credit risk exposure o 8 single
oustiener of group of customens,

Ageang analysss and engong credvt evaluaton ane perfarmad on the
finarcial condition of aur customers and. where appropeiats, an
allowancs for doulbtful debis is resed. In addition, recaivable
balances and contract A5sets ane monitored on &0 ongoing basis 5o
that cur exposise 1o bad dabits is not significant.

Rafer to nobe 3.3 for further detaits about our trade and other
recaivablas and contract assats.

(k) Treasury cradit risk

Wve are expased to credit risk from the invastmant of surplus funds
{primarily deposital and from tha use of defvatyve financaal
Ingtruments.

e have a number of exposures to Individual counterparties. Ta
managa thig risk, we have Board approved policies that limit the
amaunt of cregit exposure to any smgle countenparty. Caunterparty
credit ratings and market conditiens are redswad cantinwatly with
limits baing revised and utdisation adjusted whana sapropriate. We
alse manage cur credit exposure using & value &t nisk (Vak)
rrathodoogy, which = an industry stancard measea thatestimates
tha maximum potential egposure of gur rigk pesitions as & result of
future mesvamants in markst rates. This halps to ensure that wa de
not underestimate credit exposure with any single counterparty.
Using vaR anatys's at 30 June 2015, 84 par cant [2018: 84 per cant)
af our derivative credit expasure was with countarparties that have a
credit rating of A- or batter, Managsmant doas not sxpect amy
significant |ossas from non-performance by any of these
COUNtermarties.
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management tcontinued)

4.4 Financlal Instruments and risk management [continued] - closely monitorng relling forecasts of lguidity reserves on the
basis of expacted businass cash flows

4.4 Managing our liquidity risk

. X LEINg Instruments which trada in highly lguid markats with nighly

rated courtorparties

irvasting surplus funds within vanous types af liquid instruments

Liquidity risk is the rik that we will be unable to meat cur
financial obligations: as thay fall dus W belisve that our contractual obligations can be met through
ozigting cosh and coaah equiviienis. oporating oo sh fiws and othar
funding arrangements we reasonably expact o nave seailablo to us,
including the usa of commatad bank faciities

Uur objecthe 8 10 maintan a Dalance Delween continuity and
Flesality of Furdng through the wse of igusd financ

leng-tarm and ehort- e bomowings. and cormmitied avail able Tablo F shows our contractunl cash flow maturities of financial
bank facdities liahilities ircluding estimated intarest payments. Tha amounts

L disglosed are undiscounted future cash flows and tharefors dio rod
We manage lguidity risk by rocancile to the amountsin the statement of fimancial position
« defaeng minimum levels of cash and cash equvalents
= delmeng minimuen levels of cash and cash equ valents plus

wundrawn bank facilities

[Table F
Telstra Group
| Damaste borrowings (366) {1,013 (Bad) )
Offshars barfowings {1,641 1239) {8, 219) [2,4000 (13,788) (313} 1,580} B, 170} no {1202)
Comemarcaal paper (139) {139) (686} (686
nterésl gn barravws
vcluding finance les (B81)  {a89) @7E)  (30n (xp087) (721} (soa) w50y (161 (1,835)
nbilities
Finance lease liabiltes @) (B2 {13 (1@ (348} 102 raj {10} {133 {511
Tradafather pogablg pd (A R T. 3 _ ¥ 1 5 111
s s i {& 5FEY (i} {1a) (&7) (%586} & 528} (1) {14 a1} (&, 503)
Derivative financlal essets 3345 1.283 6838 4821 15,887 1,408 1,863 57718 5251 14,384
i i 2 3 - £ = A By : i i i
:'.'I';_“*f‘l'f_“ et (3337) (1238 (5303) (4532 (14,486) (1481} (2035 (E04D  (LBIE {13.m]i
| Total _ (7A03)  (2495) (68500 (5.625) (22.264) (6,877} (22980 (.092)  (5.892) FZ.!HH
(a) Borrowing focilities

V| haned commyTied avaitale bonk Tacdities in pRACS L0 SUPOIT Dur
liquidity respuirermans ard cur s}
borravangs, Table G ahows ouwr whdrawn facilitses as at 30 June

[Table G
Telstra Group

FiCilites avaslabis
Focilitwes used
Facilities unwsed

lelstr Corporaten Lemfied and comrolied orbtes | 147
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Section 4. Our capital and risk management (continued)

i.4 Financial instruments and risk management (continued}  Fair value hisrnchy:

4.4.5 Valuation and disclosures within fair value hisrarchy

The financial instrumants included in the statemant of
Tinancal position are measured aithes at fasr valua o their
carmying value approximates fair value, with the exception of
barrowings. whesh are hald at amartised cost.

Todetiming fair volu, we use both observakle and
unobgorvablo inputs. W slossily the inputs uood in the
walyation of our financial nstruments according ta a thres leval
higrarchy as shown below, The classification is besed on the
lowest bowed input that is significant ta the fair valuo
mansaramant as a whola

« |envel 1; quoted (unadjested) markst prices in actve markets for

identical assets or labilites

lerel 2; the kawest lovel input that @3 signficant to tha foir value

maagrarrant is directly (a5 prices) or indirectly (darived from

prices) observabla

= level 3; one or mora key inputs for the instrumant are not based on
cosarvable market data junobservable inputsh

During the yoear ended 30 June 2018, there wesa no changesin
valuaticn tachnigues for recurring fair value measuramants of our
financial instrumants. Thare were also na transfors betwean fair
walue hararchy levels,

Tha table below summarias the mathods used to estimata tha fas
value of cur finanzial instruments,

contracts with cuslomers

Linlisted imvasimants in egJaiy
instrumants

Cantingant considaration

Leveal Financial instrumant Fair valua
Lavel 1 Listed imvirstments in aquity Cheoted Snices in actne markats,
instrumants
Lewvel 2 Barrawinge, cross currency Valuaticn techniguas maximess the vea of obesrvable market dats,
and mierest rate swaps Prasant valua of the estimated future cash flows using appropeiate
rmarket based yald curves, which are ndependently derived. Yield
curvas ane scurced from readily avallable masket data guated for sll
a0 CUfFancias.
Forward loresgn exchange Ouoted fomward exchange rales at repor ng daté for contracts with
cantracts similar maturity profiles,
Ll 3 Trada macaivibies from Trawha recanvables from contracts with customens msasuned at fuic

walue ane such whore due Lo the variability of te cortractenl cash
flows the instrumont doca not meet the classification reguirements
of firancial assats st armortised coat

Avaluation technigee isused where the estimated future cash flows
are discounted 1o thest prasent value using a descount rate that
riflagtscurrent market assassmants of the tirrevalus of mondny and
the risks specific to the asset. Expected cash infiows are estimated
based on tha teems of the customas contract taking into accownt
passible variations in tha amawent and timing of cash flows. Destount
rate is determined using a resk free rate plus a riss adjustment
raflocting the eradt risk associated with the cash fow.

valuation technguas (whene one or mora of the significant inputsis
not based on cbsarvable market datal include reference to
discounted cash flows and fair values of recent ordarly sell
trangactions between market participants involving instruments
that ane substantially the sama,

Imetal recognition: expectations of futurs parformance of the
busmess. Subsequent Measurement: prasent value of the future
axpactad cash Mows.

T4 | Tetstra Corpormtson Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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Section 4. Qur capital and risk management (continued)

4.4 Financlal Instruments and risk management (continued]
4.4.5 Valuation and disclosures within falr value hisrarchy
{eentinued)

Table H categonises our financial instromants which are magswrad at
faw value, acconcing to the valuation methodology Bopdied

Table H As at 30 June

Telstra Group

Azsels

Tracde recaivables from contracts :

with customers j ) 1,508 1,808 ’ ' 1502 1,802

Derwvative financial instruments 2,262 2,262 1872 1,072

Irmvestments in listed socuntios g - - ] 1" - - 1

nvestmants in unlisted secunias ' 14 16 £5 ik
o k| 2,262 1,822 3,793 1" 1,972 1,827 3,!'“1__

Linbitities

Dariwat ive fimancial iIngtiwnents - &) - M - 3RS - Haﬂﬂ
Contingent conssdaration . . . + ‘al )
, - s - () - (o) @ (e
Teital | 1881 1,528 3,453 1 1,583 1.523 g

Table | derads mawimants in thi e 3 unlisted security Balances.

Table Unlistad
Telstra Group 5

Dpaning balance 1 July 2018

Burchasas 1

Remaasurement recognisad in-othar comprahensve

1
ncama {net of tax)
Contributicen to Telsira Veniuras Fund L LP. 11}
Closing balance 30 June 2018 18

hi remeasufemant rectgnisad in other comprabeniass (Moo in
L insciad year 20718 relatled 10 investments held by Telstra
Wantures Pty Limited

During the financial yesr, we have not received any dividands from
oL iFvBETmEnTS m thess aquity instrumants and thers havis bsan ng
tramefars tood fram aguity e relation to thags irsestments

Haher to nate 2.7 Tor further infarmatian an contrbution (o Telstra
Vanture Fund I, LP.

Our borrowings as ped Taole Cin note 4.3.2 are classified as isvel 1 in
the faer walus fsrarchy

We ariginate trade recanables from contracts with custimers as

partol our ordinary aclraliss. Sattlamenia of those recenvables from
part of the receipts from customnmans in the oparaling cash flowa. Mo
matafial revaluation @ik Or iS58 warns Neco@nises during theyear

lelstr Corporaten Lemfied and comnolied onbties | 198
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SEEtiuﬂ 'ﬂl-.. Dur Capital and riSk manﬂgEmEﬂt {conteiued)

4.4 Financlal instruments and risk management [continued)
&.4.6 Dffsatting and netiing arrangemants

Tabie J presants fing Al assats and tmancial labildes subgect (o
offeatting, onfgroaable master netting arrangemants or gimidar
agreamants. Foliowing th i
for revanue fram cor
respaciea i wrms hi
[TableJ

Telstra Group

Trida and othar resenablss and

coftract dasste a8 i s
Trade and othar payables (4730 (133 (3400 54)
walig mancsl assats 2,262 - 2,262 a7
ivi fimancial liabilities fas0 {3400 3an

Total 1,278 = v =

r racRivables and

0 548 51

r payakles (11 (2600 51]

nricial aesais 1,872 S0

Clerreative financial liabilies (389 370
Total = 1.1 =
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o B32

(1%}
0 1,861

EEL

ffset n §
hiat are ngt otharwise

Gross am
of finmng

ancial instrumants n
L, gur rights of sat-g

included in column B, related ta

ariff Hrrangermants with s
ing partners, whermwe h
low thie natting of mm
i cessation o con
stomera, whong wa have oxeguted Cugtomar
pmpnts that allow for the netting of amounts

1 g urmstancas whare fhedg
oS ar on tho aspiration or

= gurinter-operat

} o LI o
payabia and

ouar ceriva v 0
mastor nettin
Darrvatias As

SrreriEs., wwihare vk hee o

tn undor our Int al Swn

praamants, These i e
piryabla pnd recetrable by us or the
it of default ora crodit ewent, |
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Section 5. Our people

We are working to attract and retain employees with
the skills and passion to best serve our markets. This
section provides information about our employes
benefits obligations. It also includes details of our
employee share plans and compensation paid to key
management parsonnal.

5.1 Employee benefits
5.1.1 Aggrogate employes banafits

Our employes related obligations include:

« Labilities for wages and salanes and related on-costs (presanted
within current trade ard gther payobies]

anmal laave, long service leave and employes incenthes
{prasantod withn employes banefits) and

currant redundancy provisions (peasented within othar
provisians),

We apply estimates and judpement in maEsuring our prosisons for
arnplayos banafits

Tables & provices a sumemiany of all thosa omployes obiigatians,

Table A
Telstra Group

| Currerit employee bonafits

| Man-cumrant employee benafits 158 167
| Current redundanoy pvisons 1 o
| Accrued labour and on-costs B Al
| 1,607 1,528

Maaophad management pedgemant 1o
datormine tha fallowing key
aspumptions used in the calouation of
tong service leave antitlermants

Long service
leave provision

« &0 porcont {H018; £,5 porcont)
weightnd avarage projected
INCQseEs im Shiares

« 2.7 porcent (018 2.9 por cent]
discaunt rate

The discount rate used to calculatnthe
prasant valug has baen determingd by
rfienenca to markes yields at 30June
2019 on 10 year (2018: 10 year] high
guality carporate bonds which have
dus dates similar to those of our
linbalitien

EDINETOOOO
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Far the amaurts of the provision presented as curment, we do not
harve an unconditional nght to dafer settlement for any of these
nhllgn‘.n'ln:_ Howayer, based on past axpasence, wa donat axpect all
amployess to lake the full amaunt of accrued leave of reguire
paymant wikhin tha rout 12 months. Amounis diszlesed in Table B
hares bisan dat armined in accorcancs wth an actuareal assassmaent
and reflect lawe that ks nat expected o be taken or paid within the
naxt 12 montha

Table B
Telstra Group

Leave obligations expacioed Lo be
aotticd aftor 17 monthg

5.1.2 Recognition and messuremant

The liabilstizs for employes benaefits relsting to wages and salares,
annual ieave and othes current employes benafits are accreed at
thair nominal amounts. These asecabeulated based on remuneration
rates espected to ba current at the settlamant gate and include
ralated sosts

Cartain employeas wha have been employed by Telstra for at least 10
years ane entitled to Long senvice leave of thres months jor mone
depanding on the actual length of employment], We sccrnus Labiites
forlong senvice laave not expactad to be paio or sattled within 12
rranths of reporting date at the presant vabuss of future amaunts
expactad to be pa'd. Thisis based on progecied increases in wagaand
galary rates over an avaraga of 10 years, sperience of employes
departuras and paricds of service.

Provisions are recognised when

the Talstra Growp has 8 present legal or constructive obligation to
maka a future sacrifice of economic benafits &8 a result of past
transactions or evants

it is probable that a future sacr fice of ecanomic benefits will anse
& raliable estimate can ba mada of the amaunt of the obligation,

W recognise a provision for redundancy oosts when a detailed
formal plan for the redundancias has been developed and & valid
axpactation has bean created that the mdundancias will be carrian
out In respect of those employees likely to be affectad
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5.2 Employee share plans
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e hanve & number of employea share plans that are avadlable to exmcutves and employess as part of ther remuneraton packages,
Active share pians ame conductod through the Telstra Growthshare Trust (Growthshare), Telstra wholly owns Telstra Growthshare Py
LLad, tha corparate trugtes for Growthshare (tha Trusteal. The msults of the Trustes are congolidated into our Talstra Group Finanzial

Repart.

Atransoction will bo clossified asshare-bosed compensation whino tho Groug recoves sorvices from

and pays for thagse

omployoes
mither in shanas or similar equity instrumants o in cash but the amownts dus are basad on the prica of tha equity instrumants.
This note summarises the primary employes share plans conducted through Growthshare and the key evants in the share-based

paymant amangemants during the financial year,

Ve have granted the following types of equity ingtruments as part of
our adquaty-snttled plang;

+ resircted shares

& parfoomancs rights

« ratentson rights,

Ristrcted shanes aro Telstra shares that are subject ta o restriction
pirind,

Perfarmance rights are rights to Telasira shares subject to the
satisfactiono! certain performance measu res and servicg conditions
el & defingd performance period

Raotention rights arg ngntato Tedatra shares of tha relention righ'l'.u
WIS

Telatro rotaing the floxibility to sottlc porformanca nghts granted
undir thn Exacut v Yarinbla Remuraration Pian (EVP) ard retantion
rights in o cosh armount equivalent to the value of thie shares that
would otherwise have been provided on vesting of tha rights,

& summary cf the key terms of aur maln equity-settied plans is
prasentad in the tables below, Further information can be found in
nate 5.2,1,

Thir b below provides a surmmary of The restnicled shares that
werg gutstanding at any tima during the finangial year,

Financial year Restriction period Number of restricted
granted shares allocated and
outstanding at 30
June 2019
EVP restricted shares Fa 1 to 2 years from the end T74 304
aif this initind perfarmance
perad
Fri9 2 years from the end of The restricted shares for
:mmm[mrfm FY18 will b allocated at
perad the start of FY20
Short-term incentive (STI) restricted FY18,.F¥17,Fr18, Fr19 1 o 3 years from the 5453091
shares affectiae allocation data
Employwse Share Plan (ESP) restricted FY18.F¥17, F1a A ywars from the mctual 2713,300
shares allocation date
GE Telstra Wholesale restrictod shares F¥i? 3 years from the effectie 86,185
allncation date
TESOP 949 restricted shanes Fraa, P00 Lintil the taan has bean 2.803,300
paid = full

An etfpctive slocation date s 1 July immedsatsly after the financisl
year when the resiricted shares were granted.

T | Ietstra Corportson Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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Hotwa B0 tha Finamcial statoments fcontinued) Telatra Frurcial Roport 1010
Section 5. Our people wontinued)
5.2 Employee share plans (continued)
Table balow provides a summary of the performanca rights that
sisted at ary time during the financial year
Financial Date of testing Performance Subsequent Number af
yoar againgt hurdles restriction porformance rights
grantied poFfarmancs priod oRce allacatiod and
hurdles the outstanding at 30
ce June 2019
rights have
became
restricted
shares
EVP performance Frig 50r3% 30 Jun 2021 Relathe Total e 1,161,520
rights 0% 30 Jun 2022 Sharehalder
Return (RTSH)
fiat Bath FY 18
Frig 30 Jun 2073 and Y19 The perfarmancs rights
{ar F¥ 19 will ba Allaeatad
A khe slast of FY20
Exmcutive Long- Fri7 30 Jun 2019 Fros Cash Flow 1 yoor Thio posfarmaonca rights
term inconthoe Raturn cn Lagpad
(LTI} performance Imvestment (FCF
rights RO
RTSR {not
applicable to
formge GE
Teistra
Wiholesate)

Thia deslinitioris of RTSR and FCF BOLare st oul in the Remuneration
Report Gioasary.

5.2.1 Description of share based payment amangements
{al Retention rigits fequity-settiod)

Dring tita yoar, Telstra ssund ong-off retention rights to eligible
ernployees. As ot 30 June 2018, 12,002,150 retention rights ware
cutstanding.

Thia rstenbion righis wes allocated in Novembes 2009E i Gwa
tranzhas — &0 par cont of tho retontion rights will vest an 31
Decwmbie 2019 ared the rermain ing GO per camt will vest on 30 June
021, Thue petiention righls are ndd subject 1o perfonmenge hurdles.
Thiont will be no dividerds ar dividend equivalont armdunts poed
dhering thi varsteng period If tha holdar loaves Tolatra athar thn for a8
perrnitied reason before the gnd of the relevant vesting period, Lhe
ritantion nghts sro forfoited,

() Executive Varioble Remuneration Plan (EVF)

Thie EVP was implemented for the CEQ and othor ofigible senior
iUt in inancal year 7018, Lindar the EVP, the amount e
Loy ar) pmecutive is detesmined al Uhe end of @ inilis] orees PR
perfarmance period based on Telatra's parfod mance against certain
precetenmined parfarmancs msasu res and subpect to Board
discretion Lo adjusl based on ils assessment ol mdimdual
porformance and whother thi proposed outcoms s approprinta in
i cartaat of Tiatre's phrfodmanos, Cuttomisr foparibhos
shaeholder enpecizlions, Acompodien ol the amount earmied weder
tha EVP is prowided in restncted sharas and o componant in
pariormance fights.

Tha first allocation of restncied shores and performance righls
under tha EVP wao mada in financial year 2010, Sharcholdor
apprival wdl ba saught st tha 2010 Anmual Geneead Hn!ing for tha
CED's EVP squity grant.

fi) Restricted shares foquity-sstéled)

FY19 EVP restrictod shares arg subject 10 b Yo yalr restrction
period following the initial one yoar performance period (FY18 EVP

resirictod shares bad o resinction panod af 1 or 7 yanesl. No herthar

parformancd hurdles will apply once Chi restriciod shisnes are
allacated, During tha restriction period, guecutives are entitled 1o
wate and aarn divicdands on their mstricted shares from the actunl
allocation date, Howaar, Uhey are restrictod hoe daacing with the
shareg during this period.

I an executive leawes Telstra othar than for p permaed reasan {the
defiriticn of which ia.aat out in the Remuneration Repart Gloasary)
bafare thir end of the relevant restriction pericd, the restricted
shares will be farfaited. Restriciad shares may also ba forfeited if
certain clawback events occur during the restriction pariod,

(i} Parformance sights (equity-setthed)

Once allocated, the performance rights will be tested against a
Rutative Total Sharghobdor Return [RTSR] moasene ovor o i yar
perind (FY1E EVP: B0% ovar four yodes and 50% over T yiars)
mclunive of the initial cne year pérformance period.

Tha parfarmancd fights will ooly wist i Telatio's RTES tankea mt (ha
S0th percentile or grealis againgl a comparalor group Comprising
tha ASX100 [sesluding rescurce comganics] evor the perfarmanca
pariod i tha FTSHE maasue & nat satisfied, all of the applicable
prei fosrriaics g dn D refinanl U anche will (g,
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Section 5. Our people icantinued)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)
5.2.1 Description of share based payment arangemants
(eomtinued)

(&) Executive Varioble Remunevation Plan (EVP) (continued)

i} Perfarmance rights (equity-setiled) (cantinued)

No dividends ara paicl on parformanca rigits pricr to vesting, For
performance rights that do vest, a cash payment eguralant to
dividends paid by Telstraduring the pariod batween aliocaton of the
performance rights and vesting will be mada at or arowend the tima of

subject to applicable taxation. This cash entitismant |5 not
included in the grant date fair vilues of the performance rights as
this is secounted f2e separately.

{ifl} Cash rights (cash-settied)

Executres who ceased emplaymant for a permetied reason, before
the aliocation of the FY18 EVP mstricted shares and performance
rights wore granted cash nights in Bou of those restricted shares and
parformancae rights. Thosa Exscutives wore also ofigible for a pro-
rata Fy 19 EVP cutcorne based on the peoportion of time em ployed
during FY 18 and will be allocated cash rights inliey of FY13 EYP
restricted shares ard parformance rights,

These cash rights ime subject to the sami time conditions and
performance maasures as thoso applying 1o performange rights and
restrictnd shams (aycept the cash riﬂhl: g_-urmsd oWl Iru'ing
(formier GE Telstra Wholesale] in livu of parformance rights am not
subject to an ATSR performance condition due to censtraints under
thir Structural Saparation Undartakengs (S50

Wiy harve recorged o Liability o4 34 million as at 30 June 2078
portaining to the cash rights,

() ST restricted shores

Undgr the 5T arrangermants, 25 par cent of an eligitle sxecutive’s
actual 5T| paymant is providod as restricted shares with an effectiog
allocation date of 1.July sach financiad year immed iately a'ter the
ond of the performance periad. For tha CEQ and other sediar
edeulives wha participaled in these arangements, up to financial
yoar 2017, ha'f of these shares were restricted for 12 months and
half for 24 manths from thair sffectiva atlocation date, For othor
eupEULives who Continue Lo partci pate in thise drangecman 5. these
shares are restricted for thres years from thair effective aliccation
date,

P farrance tundies arg applied in determining the numiber of
restrictod shares allocated o exccutives. and therolore, restrictod
shanes are nat subjest ta any other periormancs hurdles onon thisg
b b allocated. During the restriction period, Trom the actual
grant date, éxgcutives are entitied lavate and aarm dividende en thair
restricted shares, However, they ar restricted from dealing with tha
shares during this period.

I an gocecyitieg leaves Telstra other than for & permitted reason
before the and af thi reddvant reatHction perio, the restricted
shares are forferled, Restricted shares moy also be forfeted if
crtamn clawhack evants socur duning the restriction period.

() LT shave baged payment arrangedments
(i) Emplaywe Share Plon (ESP) restriched shores (pquity-settied)

Restricied shires plovided under the ESP waste ellocaled to cerain
oligiblo errpleyons at no cost [ewscutives wers axcluded fram the
ESF).

Tigih || Tetstra Corpormtaon Limsted and controlied sntitss
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The restricted shares ana held by the Trustée on behalf of employees
until tha restriction period encse. For Austrelian based employess.
tha shates are raleased from trust on the earlier of three years fram
the-date of allocation or the date on which the participating
amployes ceases relevant employment. Although the Trustes holds
tha restricted shares in trust, the employess raten beneafical
ntarest (dividends, vating fights, bonus sssues and right sssuestin
thase shares until the end of tha restrictian panod,

Thera ara no perfarmance hburdles for thess restricted shares.
{if) Exacurtive LTI parformance rights (no longer offersd) fequity-

Exacutive LT parformance rights were offered up to financ!al year
2077 with the last allocation tested on 30 June F0149, Twe types of
pearformance rights were cutstanding « financial year 2019:

= ATSR parformance rights
= FLF ROI parformance rghts.

In raspect of the porformance rights, on executve has no egnd ar
beanaficial interest in the undarlying sharea, no entitlement to receive
disvsdand from the shares and navoting rights in relation tathe shares
unlass the performance rghts becams restricted shams which
happenad if the parformance hurdle was satisfied at the end of the
applicabls performance pariod. The restricticn pariod appbying o the
restricted shares is approximately one year,

Aithough the Trustee holds the restncted shares in trust. the
awecutive ritains the beneficial interest [dividends, vating rights.
bonus issues and rights insues) in thess shares until they vest and
ara transferred to them, on the first day aftar the and of the
restriction geriod that the exscutive is able to dsal with the shares
under Telstra's Securities Trading Policy (undess forfaited),

Adl the FY17 LT performance rights lapsed fully because the RTSR
performance hurdle was not mat at the date of testing and, aloait the
target would hava baen mat, the Board apgpliad its discreteon not to
vast the FCF ROl componant,

{u) Gther equity plons

(1] GE Telstro Wholesole restricted shares (na longer offersd)] foquity-
settiod)

Due 1o the 554U ansing from the non transaction. the executive
fulfilling the GE Telstra Wholasale role was prehibited from
participatingin the LTI plans, A5 & msult, an alternative
remunaration arrangement was provided to that ssecutive.

The performance hurdles were applied in determining the numbes of
rasanictod shares alocated undar this plan, The last allocation was
mincla in Movember 2017,

Ir accardance with tha plan terms, GE Telstra Whalasale forfeited a
prorata numibar of restricted shores woon his degarture from Telstra
in financial year 2019,

i) TESQPES (aquity-settled)

As part of the Commonwaalth's sale of its sharehalding in the
financial years 1998 and 2000, Tolstra offered aligible employees the
apperiunity 10 by ordinany shares of Telstra with an interest-free
lzan from Telstra, The shares ane held by Telstra ES0P Trustee Pty
Lirnatad (TES0S Truestoa] on batialf of the employes until theloan kas
Bean repaid in full. The Telstra Employee Share Daneeship Plan il
(TEZ0P BE) has 2,903,300 cutstanding equity instrumarnts as at 30
Jung 3018 (2018: 2,983,600} with a total fair valwe of $11 million
(2018; 28 milliank This plan did net have & material fmpact o0 sur
results,
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Section 5. Qur people (continue)

5.2 Employee share plans (continued)

5.2.1 Description of share based payment armangemants
(continued)

fe] Other equity plans (continued)
{if) TESOPSS fequity-setilec] {cantinuad)

The employes share loanbalance as at 3 June 2019 was $10 milkon
(2078: 511 millan, tha weghted avorage loan bl to be repaid was
£1.39 (2018: $2.54) per instrument.

5.2.2 Fair value maasuramant
{a] Equity-settied awards

Tabla A providas a awﬂhrn'ln waraga of tha inputs used in mBASUTing,
tha Fadr walue of equity instrements at grant dite.

Table &

Cet 2018 Awg i0NB - Oet 2018

Maasurement dale

Share prsce an 3.08 B
Riak froe rate 226% 1.99% -
Dividand yisld B.0% 5%

Enpeestesd life in yearn 4.7 yeare 2.0 yoars

Expocted stock valatility 200

Fair value [§ §1.58 2.0 §2.95
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Telatra Frarcisl Bopor 1000

5.2.4 Recognition and measuremant

Foraach of gur equity-sattled share plans, we measura tha fairvalus

of tha equity Instrurmant at grant data and recognise the axpensa
over the relevont veating period in the incoma statoment with o

cofvesponding increase in aquity (e, share capital). The expanss i

adjusted to refiect actual and axpected levals of vesting

Grant data s the date when there & a shared understanding batwean
amployees and Telstra of the terms and conditions of the plan and
tha employses have sccepted the offes, This oftenoccurs prioe to the

allacation of equity instruerments to tha employess.

The fair values of our equity instruments are calow'ated by taking into

account the terms and conditions of the individus! plon and as

follows:

Equity instrument

Fair value approach

The expoctoed ostook volatility is o messung of tho amount by which tho
price is sspoctad to flictunte slurlnf_ a period, This ie based onan
arwiglised historicel dasy wolatibity of Closing sthare prices oo
cortain period to the measurament date,

{b) Cash-settied owards

Table B proviges o woightod averagoof tha inputs usod in measuring,
th Lair walud of cash-sattied squity instruments at gant data

Table B
Maasuremant date
Share prce

Riah lree rate
Diividend yield
Expected lifa in years 2.4 years
Expascted s1ock valatility it
Fair value (8) 8104

Restricied sharas Mlarket value of Talstra's
shandut grant dateaxcluding

TN TIETH estimated dhidends lost
batwean the grant date and
tha ollocatson dote

Parformance nghts Black-Schias mathodalogy

and ulilises Manto Carta
simulations

Fair value of thoss Instremants was remaasured as at 1he end of the
reparting period.
5.2.3 Expense recognised in profit or loss

For dotails of the related employoe benodit exponses, refer to note
23

A Lintikity is recognised for the fadr valus of cash-settied
transactons. The faer value is measwred initially and at each

reportingdate up to and incleding tha sattlement dats, withchanges
In Fair value recognised in employes berafits axpanss in tha incoma

statement.
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Section 5. Our people (continued)

5.3 Post-employment benefits

W partichipate in, or sponsor, daefined benafit and defined
gentribution schemes for our omployoos. This note provides
datails of our Telstra Superannuation Schamea (Telstra Supar)
dafined bongfit plan.

Qur empleyar contributions 1o Talstra Super am basad on the
recomemendations from the actuary of Telstra Super inline with
any lageslative reguirements. The net defined banefit asset’
{lnbility) at balance date s also affected by the valuation of
Telstra Supor's imsestments and our obligatsons to mambaers of
Telstra Super.

5.3.1 Net defined benefit plan asset/{liability)

Table & detaids our nat dafined benafit plan assat/Aliability)
recognised in the statement of financial position

Table &
Telstra Group

Fair value of definad banefit plan
AESALE

Prasant valusa of thi def ned benedis

stligatian 1884 gm0
Mot defined benafit asset 224 243
Attributeble to:
| Telstra Supar Fld 260
| Other L1=0 17
] 226 243

5.3.2 Telstra Superannuation Scheme (Telstra Super)

Thi Telatra Entity partscipatas in Telstra Super, 8 ragulated fund in
Becofdanca with the Superannuation Industry Superveion Aot
Eovarned by the Austratian Prodential Regulation Authority.

Telatra Supes's board of directors operates and govesns tha plan,
Including making investmeant decisions.

Talatra Super has both defired banafit and defined comtribution
divisiors, The dafined benefit deesions, which e closad 1o new
members, provide banefits bassd on years of servioe and final
avarage salary paid a8 a lump sum, Post-employment benefils donat
include paymants for medical costa.

On &n annual basks, we argage qualified actuares (o caleulate the
presant valus of the dafined benefit obligations.

Conteibration [Evals made ta the defined benalit diksions are
datarmined by Telztra after obtaining the sdvice of tha actuaryand in
consultation with Talstra Swpar Pty Lid (the Trustee). These areg
ocesagried to @nsure tha: benefits Bccruing 1o members and
beneficiaries ara fully fundad as they fall dus. The banafits receved
Ly mermibers of each defined benafit division @bke into sccount
factors swch as sach emplayee's length of service, final averags
ealary, and amployer ant employes contributons.

Telstra Super ks axposed to Australla’s mflation, credit risk, liquidity
rigk and markat rigk. Markat risk includes interast rate rish, eguity
price risk and Toreign currency risk. The strategic investment policy
of the fund is to build B davarsifiad portfolio of assets to match the
projected abilites of the defined benefit plan.

il | leistra Corporbon Lemsted amd controllad enlibes
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(o) Reconcitiotion of chamges In folr value of deffned benedTt plan
oEpets

Table B provides & reconciliation of fair value of defined benefit plan
assats from the opening to the closeng balance,

Table B

Telstra Super

Fair value of defined benefit plan

assets at beginning of year it 2,588
Emplayes contributions n &0
Meomber contrigutions 28

Iﬁ:;;e‘ne. pald (includsng contributions [4E5] )
Plan axponses aftor bax N [451]
Intereat incoma ¢n plan assets 8z &7
Actunl psset gain a8 i
Fair value of defined benafit plan

assots at end of year Sl ZA

(b) Reconciliation of changes in the present valus of the whaolly
funded defined benefit abligation

Table C prowidas a reconcitiabon of the prodent walug of defined
bariit abligation bom the apening b the chosing bacancs,

Table C

Telstra Super

Prasent valus of dafined benalit 2423
obligation at beginning of year

Currant sarios cost B5 |
Interast coat L aa
Mamber cantrioutions 13 14
Paar service (zredit) e =
Bianafits paid [4BE] (334
Actusrial |ossAgain; dus ta chengs in 2 Tt
firancial assempLions

.J.J:tuurira. @n.'r'lu:wm:hanp_u in o] (=
darmggraphic assumptions

actugnal lnssAgain) dus ta axpenience 26 =1}
Prosant value of wholly funded

defined benefit obligation at end of 1,878 2,17
yoar

Tha aectusd retumn on dafined banelit plan assats was 1.7 par cent
(H018; &.& par cantl.

Hat actusrial loss recognised in other comprahanase mcoma fer
Tetstra Super amounted 10510 million (2018: $112 millian net gain)

A% & result of restructuning program, we settied the defined banefit
plan coligations ratatng to the employees impacted by the
redundancy and recogriead 8 510 mdlion gasn on sattlamant. This s
raflacted in thi Dast sandcs credit.
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Kotes B0 Eha fingncial statoments foontines

Section 5. Qur people ieantinues)

5.3 Post-employment benefits (continued)
(o) Centegovies of plon ossets

Table D datalls the weighted svorage allccation &5 a percentage of
tha fasr valus of total defined benefit plan assets by class based on
thair nature and rigks.

Table D

Telatra Super

Asset allocations

Equity instruments

Australian oquity " ) 113
| nternational equity * ] [

| Private equity k] &
| Dbt instruments

| Floeed iritiareps * B3 46
]ﬁmmw g 7
| Cash and cash equwalents 11 4
[ithar & 5
J 100 100

1 Thasse st haved CUCT8] Do in Boiive markesia.

i) Reloted porty discloswres

As At 30 June 2019, Telstra Super owned §1, 180,285 (2078
41,973,318} shares in the Talstra Entity st a cost of $146 millian
{2018 5166 millian] and & market value of $187 midlion {3018; $110
million), All these ehares wene fully paid at 30 June 2079, In the
fimancial year 2019, we paid & divicend to Telstra Swoper of §8 mellion
{2018 510 millian). Wa cwn 100 par cent of tha equity of Telstra
Supar Pty Ltd, tha Trustes of Telstra Supasr,

Talstra Supar also holds promissory notes and bonds isaued by the
Telstra Entity. As at 30 June 3010, these sacurities had a costof $14
million (201 8: $81 million) and a market valua of 15 million (2018
£57 millipn)

Al purchases and sales of Teistra shares, promissory notes and
bonds by Telstra Super are on an arm's length basis and are
datermined by the Trustes and/arits investmant mansgers on behall
of the mambrers of Talstra Supar,

Telatra Frarcisl Bopor 1000

() Actuariel essumptions ond sensitivity analysls

Defined benefit
plan

Managament judpemant was ussd 1o
detarmang the follewing sy
assurnplsons used in (e calculation of
our defined benefit oblgatione

= 25 par cent (2018: 3.0 per cent)
average evpected rate of increase in
future salaries

« 24 parcant (2018: 3.7 per cant)
discount rata.

W have used an eight year (2078:
eight yaar] high quality corporate bond
rate to determna the discount rateas
the term matches ciosast ko tha term
aof tha defined benafit cbligations.

Ouwr assurngtion for the salany infistion
rate fos Talstra Super reflects our long
term expactation for selary increases

I the astimatas prove to be diffarent to
actusl saperignce, this may matenially
affect balances in the naxt regorting
e,

Table E summarises how the dafined benefit obl gation a5 at 30 Juna
0% woula hiwe increased (decreasad) as a result of @ change inthe
reapective assunptions by one percontogo point {1pp),

Table E

Telstra Super

Desecunt rate

Expectad rate of increase m future
alaries

(&) Employer contributions

Duning the yeisr, v paid conlributions atailing 331 millsn (2018
S60 millsan) ak tho ovoraga ratd of gight por cont (20182 16 por cant)
e st datridd banah! divitiond, 16llokweng resemmendatiang rom tha
actuary of Telstiia Super,

Wi et bo contribute at the rate of fne pad cant to owr defined
beanitfit dhyvigaons for the financial yaar 2030, This comribution rate
oould changs dapending on markst conditiona wnd actuarinl revies
during tha fingncin! yasr 2020,

leisir Corporaten Lemfied and coniroled onbities | 16/
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Section 5. Our people (continued)

5.3 Post-employment benefits {continued)
(@) Employer contributions (continued)

Tabis F shows the axpected proportion of benefits pald from the
dafined banafit cbligation in future years,

Table F

Telstra Super

Within 1 ymar T 13

Betwesn 1 and & years 24 5

Botween § and 9 yeors 23 4

Betwesn 10and 19years a2 33

After Hyoars 7 B
100 104

Thi warighted average curation of the defined banefit plan
obligations at the erd of the reporting period was nine vears (2018:
wsight poars),

5.2.3 Dther defined benafit sch

Our cortralled entities adeo participate n soth funded and unfunded

defined benefit schemes, which ans individually ard in aggregate

immiatsrial,

11‘“’%“%

() Defined contribution ploms

Thir eammitmant 16 datined contribution plans is Limidid to Making

comributions in sccordencoes with ow minimom statutory

requirgmants and athar obligations. Tha contributons ane recondod

ek Ar P in tha anoorm atatiement an Theay becoma payable. We
e o lability when we e regquired to miidke future paymants

as aresult of employes servces pravided.

() Defined benefit plons
(il Telstra Superaanuetion Schame

Wi curtantly Spansor a past-employrment delingd Banplit plen undar
the Talstra Suparsniuation Sthema,

At riaparting date, whats this Filr vibues o 1 plan aseeis 5 4 than
L presenit walue of Lhe defined benelil obligatons, Lh ret delcil s
recegmised as o iabdity, |0 the revtrs gituation, the net duralus s
recognined ms bh ARSRT W recognise the assat only whan v hawe
L alnbily 1o conti ol Uhis surplos 1o genedate fulure luinds that will b
awailable 1o us intha tarm ol reduections s future contributions or as
i cash nafund

The actuaries use the prapected unit credit method to estimats the
present value of the defined benefit abligations of the plan. This
method determines each year of serdoe as giving rise [oan
additanal unit of benefit antitlamant. Each unit is measuresd
separately to calculnte the final ohigation. The present viue (s
dacermingd by discounting the stimated futune cash outhiows using
ratas based on high qualty carporate bands

We racagniss A7) our dalingd bensht costa in 1he inCome Stalesment,
wilh the enceplion of actushal geimd and [osses Ehal ars recdinesed
dll’E-Gl'.:.l I e ks Somps ehensivE INcame,

Actuarial gains and losses are basad on an sctussial valuation of
each definsd barefit plan at s reparting dete. Actuaral gasns and
Ioxazs reprasant the differences batween previous Botuarial
g=sumptions of future outeomes and theactual suloomss, in additon
to the affect of changas in actuarisl assumptions.

Tl | Teistm Corpombaon Lemsted amd conirolied entites
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5.4 Key managemant personnel compensation

Koy managemant parsonngl (KMF) rafer to those who have

authority ond responaibility for planning. directing and

cantrolling the activities of the Tedstra Group, KMP are desmad

1o include the follgwing:

= tha non-executive Directors of the Telstra Entity

= certain axecutiees in the Chief Executive Officer’s (CEQ's)
senior lpadarship team, including the CEQ.

Thig note surnmarises. thi aggrogate compensaton of gur KWP

during tha financial years 2018 and 2018, anvd provides

miormation about othar transactions with cur KMP and thair

reiated parties,

5.4.1 KMP aggregate compensation

During the financial years 2018 and 2018, the spgregate
compansation of our KMP was:

Telstra Group

Short-term employes benefits
Pest-amplaymant Banefits
Other long- term banafits
Tarmunation banalits
Share-based payments

27,568

Rafar tothe Remuraration Report, which forms part of the Directors’
Rueport for further details regarding KMP remuneration,

8.4.2 Other transactions with cur KMP and thelr related parties

Buring tha financial years 2015 and 2018, agart from transactions
trnaal and domestes in nature and on ronmid commercial terms and
conditions, thers wene nd other transactions with our KMP and thair
rolated parties,
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Hotns Eo Eha fingncial statoments foontines)
Section 6. Our investments

This section outlines our group structure and includes
information about our controllad antities, joint
venbures and associated entities. It provides details of
changes to these investments and their effect on our
financial position and performance during the financial
year. It also includes the results of our matarial joint
ventures and associated entitias.

st of our controlled entities is available online at
- s, taloirg v shor
£.1.1 List of gur investmants in controlled antities indahorria il 1o

6.1 Investments In controlled entities A complate

Table A sats out our matesial opevating controlled entites as at 30
Jung 201 3Hor ownorship changes to such entities) basod ona
percantage of earmings bafors interast, incoma tas expansa,
dupreci ond arrartisation (EBTDAL The canership percentages
ropresent tha rebovont percentago of oguity hold by the subsidiany's
immadiate and ult-mate parmnt, respect vely.

Tabla &
Telstra Group

Mame of entity

Ultimate pansnt entity

Teistra Corporaticn Limited Australis

Controlled entitles

Az Giohal Crossing Finance Go, Lid Bermuia 100.0 1000 100.0 1000
Asan Metcom Pacrot (Irefand! Limeted frolond 100.0 1000 1000 1000
Bridge Paint Communications Pty Lid Aypstrafin 100.0 1030 100.0 LEAN
Cloudhted Pry L1d Australia 100.0 1030 100.0 Q0.0
Telstra Haadth Pry Led Australin 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0
Fred IT Growp PryLg 7 Australia 50.0 500 530 E0.0 |
Mato E-Commearca Sedutions Fry .Ltd-: Australie 674 86.9 G674 E6.9 |
02 Matworks Py Ltd Austrolin 1000 190,40 100.0 100.0 |
Dovelda AR ® Sweden 100 wr.0
Dovala Holdings Inc. % United Siates 100.0 97.0 100.0 g7.0
Dioyaa Ing, 0 Unitad States 57.0
Pacific Business Solutions (China) " ** Chhiinay 0.0 50O EOu
Pacnet Cabla Lumited Bormuda 100.0 10,0 1000
Paerat Intartet U4 P Ltd Al 1KLD LN o0
Pacrmat Internet (HE) Lirmitad Hani Kang 104.0 100.0 100.0

Bariat Limitad Barmuda 1300 100.0 1000

Facnet Netwark (Fhilipgines! ine. Fralipoings 100.0 1000 1000 1000
Pacnat Kotwark {LIK) Limited United Kingdom 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0
Pacnet Matwark Limited Bermisda 100.0 100.0 1000 1000
Pacnist Serdcos (A Pry, La Aupstealin 100.0 10,0 100.0 1000

lelstr Corporaten Lemfied and comrolied onbties | 149
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keotes ko the finencial statomants fcontinued)

Section 6. Qur investments continued)

6.1 Investments in controlled entities [continued)
E.1.1 List of cur i t5 In cantrolled antities (continued)

Table A {continued)
Telstra Group

Pacnet Sarvices (Jopan) Corg, ! i 100 ) 100.0 |
BT Teltranat Aplikas Solus 1.4 ndoriign 9.0 9.0 &30 &30 |
Tilsurd Broadcast Services Py Limifid Agstradia 100.0 1000 1000 oG
Telstra Cable (HE) Lemited Hang Kang 100.0 1000 1000 100.0
Talstra Global (HK] Lirmiced * Hang Kang L0 1000 100.0 1000
Teistra Holdings Pry Led Pupstralia 100.0 1000 1000 100.0
Tetstra Ing United States 100,10 1000 1000 100.0
Teistra Infernaticnal (Baes] Limited Australin 100.0 1000 1000 000
Tetutri Imlernuational Limited Hony Kang 100,0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Tetatra Internatisnal Palippsnas Inc. Pralipgings 100.0 100.0 1000 1000
Telstra intarnet (5 Fre Lid =Mgaparne 100.0 1000 B
Tetatra ivision Pry Lid Australia 100.0 100.0 gl el
Telstra Japan .M Jagarn 10400 100.0 Co.g !
Telstra Limited United Kingdom 100.0 100.0 oo |
Tedatra Multimedia Pty Limited Aapstrodia 100.0 100.0 100.0 100G |
Telstra Pay Ty Pty Ltd Aestradia 104.0 100.0 100.0 000
Telstra ReadyCare Pry Lid ! Aysrradla 100.0 30,5 100.0 BOL5
Telstra Sarvcas [Tamwan] Ine VA 100.0 1000 1000
Telstra Services (LS4) Inc United States 100.0 100.0 1000
Telstra Services daia Pacific (HK Lemited * Hang Hong 1000 100 1.0 TL0UE
Telstra Singapose Pre Lid SIMEAROE 100.0 100 1000 1000
Sapio Pry Loz (fermarly Tetatra SHP Monitoring Py Lo} | Australia 51.0 51.0 1.0 51.0
Talstra Telecommysn cations Private Limited India 740 T T4 740 |
Talstrs Wab Holdings Inc. # Phiflippinas B0 B, 0 a0 a0 |
il RO oot LIVl 3l P Gl o RO il ARy 5% D I

P S1TLLNS e asdted, Fowineat Bl Oy Readit o

3 Tra irparsirsnt i Theos Conpanie MJANAE CT I perTEntage reflecIod mDnesatn T Lilima i owsaEshio by Telaire Corpormton. Lamined

4 Tt ot havm o 31 i o | rewtertwvbich ha & 37 Marer e ling Aate
& W incraams Do e WE Jorg tha s

€ Wty 1 ol i

T W traraterred the cwnershep of Shese eeistes from Pocnet Cetle Lmsted nrd Pecnet Sorvcen Corporation Lemited o Telsira mosrmai onsl Lesine

T | Tetstra Corpormban Lemsted and cortrolied entitss
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Kotes B0 Eha fingncial statoments foontines Telatra Frarcisl Bopor 1000

Section 6. Qur investments (continued

6.1 Investments in controlled entities (continued)

6.1.2 Deed of cross guarantas e
Closed Group
Telatra Corporatian Limded and sach of the wholly-awned
subsidienes sel out below logether the Closed Group, are
party toa deed of cross guarantes [Deed). as defined in ASIC
iegialatie instrumant: ‘ASIC Carparatons (Wholly-owned furant atpsty .
Compariies) instrument 2016/785 (ASIC Mstrumen]. Cashand cash equivalents B4 582
The effect of the Deed Is that each antity i the Closed Greup T:ﬁ‘,’fﬁ;"‘;;;‘; DG vakoe-and 4597 4,789
Ruarantzes the payment in full of all debis of the ather entitizs o
i the Closed Group in the event of thesr winding up. Datarrad conract costs a6 fa
Pursuant o the ASIC Instrument, the whelly-owmed iovinicrids: o 3¢
subsiciaries within tha Closed Group are relisved from the Darivatie financial asseis 178 i\
requiramant to prepara and lodge separate firancaal Prapayrrants W2 a4
statements, directors’ reports and suditors’ reports. Tatal current assots 8,258 6,378
The statement of comprenanaive incams and siatement of Non-current assets
financial positon disclosedin thia section present consolkdatad Trade and other recoivaties and
results of the Closed Group. contract assots oy iy
Defarred contract costs f.za2 1.180
Thix fallawing @ntities &fd porty 10 thi Doed and part of the Closed It Bt 35 18
_—— Irvestmants - controlled antities 2587 2,750
o Talstra Corporation Limitad I =, | : ey
» Bridpe Poeit Corminumsatsons Ply LLQ m}m&u:mnmﬂ o g 1308 1.228
« DCA cHealth Sodutions Pty Ltd
+ iCaraHmaltn Py | tel Iriastmants = other ik a2
+ Kloud Solutions (Nationall Pty Limited Proporty, plant and oguipmont 21,245 20,0901
+ Hloud Balutions Pty Lid Intnngible assets 570 BBa7
= bAabile Tracking and Data Py Lid Derivative financial assets 2.083 1,837
¥ HISG Mobility Py Ll Defined banefit asset zas 250
+ WATOwa Mosdirgs Py Ltd ; b
+ Matwark Desgn and Canstructian Limited Total non-current assets 35,509 15,638
+ 02 Matworks Pry Lud Total assets 41,767 42,014
« Pacnat internat [A) Ply Lid Current llobilities
v Telstrs Broadeast Senicss Py Limited Tradeand oth fro 129
o Telstrs Cormifiumicalions Lirmded rade and other payabies b e
+ Telstra Digital Innovation Group Pry Ltd taemaerly Seadify Pry Ltg) | EMployes Banetis 740 a2
« Telatra Health Pry Lid Other provisions 102 ]
+ Telstra Holdings Pty Lid Ha 43 77980
« Tolstra Intornational (Aus) Limited '.’“"‘f"“; P 3' ]
+ Telstrs iVisinn PryLtg Dernativa fingncisl liabilites 57
+ Telstra Multimedia Pty Limited Current tax payables 26 118
« Talstra Poy TV Py Ltd Controct linblities ond other revenie 1,578 1422
« Talstra Plus Pty L1a racaived in advance o e
« Telstra Services Salutions Holdangs Limited Total current iabilities 9,057 8,980
» Telstra Software Group Pry Lid W FTaBilih
« [glstra Ventunes Pty Limited
+ Virtual Machne Technalogy Pry Lid Other payabies 68 62
Avavocation cesd, which was lodged with ASIC in the 2018 finansial | EMPlayee bencfits 167 158
year to revoke and release Prantice Managermant Consulting Piy. Other prosisions 145 156
Lud., Helzone Py, Ltd., Geodwin Enterprisss (VC) Py, Lid. and The Barrowings 14,332 15,155
Silver Lining Consulting Group Pry Ltd from the Dead, tock effecton | perivative finamcial liabilites 8% 188
18 Decamber 2018 atwhich point these entitias ceasad being Defurend tux Gabiliti 1,481 1,464
members of the Closed Group, &M':m :I“bilt:l II:::I . L
othear
Thefe &re no ather members of the Extendzd Closed Group (as reom‘:rm ;ﬂm!‘:i‘! e 60 1114
dafined in the ASIC Instrumant). Telstra Fenance Lirmited is trustes
ureder the Daed, Howevar, T ks not a membsar of the Closed Group or Total non-current labilities 17,708 "'#‘E_
tha Extended Closed Groap. | Totai liabilities I
The consalidated statement of financial pesition and staterment of ot assets Ll 14859

comprehangive incoma of the entities that are mambars of tha
Closed Group are prasented in Tables B and C respectively. This
aciipdes Talstra Finance Limited, All tranzactions batwaean
members of the Closed Group have besn eliminated

lelstra Corporisteon Lenied and connolied entities | 161
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Section 6. Qur investments continued)

6.1 Investments in controlled entities [continued)
6.1.2 Deed of cross guarantes (continued)

Table C (continuad)
Closed Group

Itema that will not be reclossified to
the Clased Group Ineome statemant
Retained profits

Actianal “EIS-E-]-'EEII“ on defined banalit
plans

Incomm tax an actunrial loss)/gain ar
dofinns] berwfil plans

Fair value of equity instruments
FRBRAE

Gain/Aloss) from myest mants ineguity
instrumants desgnated at fair value
threwgh athor comprehendingg income
Share of other comprahense ncome
of equi 1y acCOunbed enliligs

Incomie tax o Fair walue moverrents for
irestments n oguity ingtrumonts

Iterns thot may be subsequentiy

reclaseified to the Closed Group
income stotement

Movernents in cash fiow hadging
TEsare

INncome tax en rmgreeEments in the cash
fow hiddging resan

Changes in tha valua of tha foraign
currency basis spread

Income Lax on s ements i the

o g cumrgncy badis spraad reasnis

22

4]

]

{13)

Total ather comprahensive incoma for
the Closed Group

27

Total comprehenshve Income for the
year for the Closed Group

1,857

Table B (continued)
Closed Group
| Equity
Sharo capital 4 44T 4,478
Flesarves (47 [84)
Rotained profite 9,704 10,200
Equity avallable to the closed group 14,104 14,538
Table C
Closed Group
| fncome
Ryt {eecluding fnancs incoms) 23,803 25 578
Cithar incomea 2,534 2,887
| 28,327 27,616
| Expanzes
Ladwur & BgY &, 706
Geocs and sarvices purchased B.307 7,005
Meal impairmeant losses an hnascs -
iy s” 178 202
Cther cxpenses 5.BBE 483
18,015 17 el
Ghare of nat profit/{loss) from joint B (28]
vantures and associated entities
19,007 17,&E5
| Eamnings before intorest, incoma tax
axpanss, depreciation and 7,330 5,950
amartisation (EBITDA)
Depraciation and amartSa1an 3,885 &,101
Eamings before interest and income
F it s
Firid oS A 2l 275
Finance cosis BO4 T4
Mat finance costs 563 518
Profit before income tax exponse 27T B.230
|NCOMME tEN BEpEnse Ba&l 1611
| Profit for the year 1,830 3,619

T | leistra Corpormbon Lemsted and controlled enlibes
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Kotes 6o Eha financial statoments {tonkines)

Section 6. Qur investments (continued

6.1 Investments in controlled entities [continued)
6.1.2 Deed of cross guarantas (continued)

Tabile D provides a reconciliation of retained profits of the Closed
Group from tha gpening to the clesing balgnca

Table D
Closed Group

Retained profits at the beginning of
the financial year avallable to the
Closed Group

Effect on rataingd profits from addition

= il
of gntities to the Clesed Group 3
Effiect on retaines profits arlsing from .

S8 D L

Total comprobangive inaom .
rocnpnised in matained profts 1,823 2597
Dividand (2.254) (3150
Retained profits at the end of the

financial year available to the Closed B,T04 10,200

Group

6.2 Investments in jolnt ventures and assoclated entities

Wa account for joint ventures and associaied antities using the
equity method, Under this mathiod, we recognise the
imvpstrmant ot cost and subsoquently adjust it for owr shorg of
profits or Inssag, whicharo '\sr.':aris.qrj inthencome statermant
and pur shars of other comprehans ive nooma, which s
recognesod in the statemont of comprohensive incoma
Ganarally, drvidend recaived reduce ihe camying vilus of the
imvastmant

M movements in tha Calmying Bmosnt of equity sccoumed
IraSITmEnts i Ot joe] veiviulas and assoculed entities ang
sumsmarsed in Table A

EDINETOOOO
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Telata Frurcial Roport 1010

Table A
Telstra Group

Carrying amount of invastrmaents at beginning of year
Additiors

Dispoeals

Contribticen (o Telstra Veniures Fund I, LP.

Mal iImpairmant ioes recogndsed in the income stetemant

Share of net profy
Sharn af ¢

i
atributions

Share of resarves
Carrying amount of investrmionts at end of year

(35) - T [1:1] |
b 38 |
348 296 a50 ] |

lelstr Corporaten Lemfied and comrolied orbtes | 153
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keotes ko the finencial statomants fcontinued)

Section 6. Qur investments continued)

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and asscciated entities

[continued)

On 28 Juna 2018, Telstra entered into agreement with HaropourVest
(global private eguity) to form o now fund, Tetstra Ventures Fund 1
L. P, &5 part of the sgresment, Telstra contributad a majority of

Tel

o5

Vanturas Pty Limited's imvestmants into the new fund, This
ftod in o 825 millign fodr vabaa gain recognised in othar income

and a 853 million fair volue loss recognisad in other comprehensiva

INCCRTH,

On3 April 2018, Talstra and News Corporation merged the praviously
shared joint vanture Faxtel, with Fos Sports Australia, whick was
ownpd 100 por cent by Mews Corporation, As a resdlt of the
tramgaction, Telstra contributed its shares in Teisira Meda Pty Ltd in
suchanga for a 35 per cant intares? in NXE Australia Pty Limited.

which is the newly formed head sntity

of tha merged groue of Fastsd

and Fox Sports Australia Thig resuited in a 5361 millsan gain

recognised inother income.

Vo howo appliod judgament and deterrmingd that we hove significant

influencs ovar our imestmant in WMXE &

alin Py Limited

Share of reserves ncludes 268 million [2078: 328 millien) of our

share of athar comprabenshe income.

B.2.1 Liut of our investments in joint ventures and associnted

entities

Table B shows a list of ourirvestrmants in joint vantures and
associpted antdses, thair princigal FI._'.:-!- of sinesafcountry of

incorporation and gur ownership mtarest

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO000DO000DO000DOdn(Eossss)
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Table B
Telstra Group

ma of entity

Jolnt ventures
Raach Limited La)
3GI5 Pry Ltd

Frolua Pty Lid

Talstra Verdures Fundll, LP
Azeociated entities

Australin-Japan Cable Heldings Limited (a)

Telstra Super Pty L
Projoct Sunshing | Pty Lid

anspath (Group Holdings) Pe Lid (a)

Pharmx Py Ltd

Azia Matcom Fhilpmnes Corporation (al

Dacom Crosging Corperation (m)
Dimtel Crassng Inc. (a)
Pruatal Labs Sydney Pty Ltd ol

MME Australia Pry Limited (b}

Principal actvities

Inlernatisnal commsctivty Sarvices

Managamant of former 3GI5 Partrar-
ghip (non-operating]

Digetal masketplace fod sinall busi-

Venturo Capita

Metwork cable provider
Suparannuation tnustes

Holding ontity of Sensis Pty Lid (doc
tory soreos]

Tradong turret ard calling saftwars
pronvider

Infernet based ordering gateway
Lwirershup of physical propary
Matwork cabla provider
Talacommunication serdoes
Saftware devalopmant

Pay tebewizson

Barmuds

Australia
Australia

Guernsey

Bermuds
Australia

Australia

Singapohe

Ayptralia
Philiggines
Korea
Philippines
Auntralia

Australia

&0.0 enn
E0.0 E0.O
450 80.0
625 G628
6.9 it

1000 100.0
a0 0.0
81 BH1
150 160
40.0 400
40 &0
48,0 4B.0
20.0 200
35.0 350

T | leistra Corpormbon Lemsted amd controlled enlibes
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Section 6. Qur investments (continued

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
(continued)

6.2, 1 List of gur investments In joint ventures and associated
entitios (continued)

EIEI'Il‘ﬂGHI'It Woagpliod management judgement to
daterming that wa do not cantrol
influence over Telstra Super Pty Ltd evan though we
OUr | own 100 per cont of itn aquity. Tolstra
Investments | Super Piy Lrd is o trusten far the
Telstra Superannuation Scheme, We
do nat consalidate Tolstra Supar Pty
L1d s we da ot control thi board of
directors, The board of direciors
congigts of an equal numbes of
emiployar A membor ropresenatives
and an ndependént chairman. Our
wDling povelr ovar thio relovant
aCtivities 15 44 par cend, which ig
equivalent toour representationon the
board, Thoantityis thoraforo classified
&3 0n pasociatod enlity 85 wa hove
significant mfluence over it

EDINETOOOO
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Telatra Frarcisl Bopor 1000

(b} WXE Australia iy Limited

Telstra has a 35 percent inferest n NXE Australia Pty Limitad, an
aszaciate which provides subscription T services, Telstra's interest
inMXE Australa Pty Limited is accounted for using the squity method
in tha consalidated financial statements. Fimancial information of
MOE Australia Pry Limited and |ts controlled antities for the 2016
finangiol yoar is summarised in Tabde G based on their consolidated
rmanagement financial statements prepared in accordance with
Australian Accounting Standards. Tha infarmation disclosed reflacts
tha armounts presonted in the financiol stotorments of MXE Australia
Pty Limitad and not Telstra's share of those amounts. The
managament financial informaticn has been adjusted to reflect
adjustrronis mode by Tolstro whon eoing the eguity occounting
mathod, including fairvakee adjuestmants and modifications for
difierencas in aocouwnling policy.

(a) Joint ventures ond associated entithes with different reporting
[

Severalof our joent veniures and assocaated entities hove reporting
dates that differ froem aur reparting dats af 30 June for tha finsnsial
year 2010 as follows:

Haath Lamited - 31 December

Australia-Japan Cabls Holdings Limited - 31 Decermber
Azin Matcom Philippines Corporation - 31 December
Dacom Crpssing Corporatan - 31 Decamber

Digtel Cragsing Inc. = 31 Decembar

= anapath (Group Hobdngs) Poe Ltd - 31 March

Proatal Labs Sydney Py Ltd - 31 January.

Tha differencee in reparting dates are dus 1o ptisdictonal
requirements. Financal repodts prepared as at 30 Juna gre used for
equlty accounting purposes. Our ownership intenest in jpént veniures
and associated entitkas with differant reparting dates is tha same at
that reporiing cate aa at 30 June unless otherwise roted

Joint control of | Weappbied management judgement to

our daterming that wao hove jaint control of

oair inyegtment in Tedstra Vantures

investments | Fund i, Le. While we hold 62,5 par
cent of tha portnorship interostona
fully committed basis. key decisions
for thie entity reguite the unanimows
approvel of tho Advisary Committeg, on
vihich we hald ona of the o seats, or
o majarity of at least 75 per cant of the
Fully committod capital.

Table C

MNXE Australla Pty Limited

Current agsets FET FE]
Nisfi-currafl AshmE B34 5194
Current baksl ities (1,1E5) (1,324
Nen-current liabilithes [2.6Z8) {2, 2B4)
Equity 2,244 2,249
Telotra's shara m oguily 35% (2018:

e Fas Ja7
Purchase price adjustmants L] 13
Telstra's carrying amount of the

Investment e o
Revanue 3,078 1420
Operal g Bapisnspg (3,087 11,661
Loss before tax ) [341)
IREomE TAx Expes b a 31
Loss for the year (8) (99
(iher comprahansive income tah a3
Total comprohensive Incoma for the

o -
Purchase price adjustrmsnts [Fr] [EE]
Adjusted loss far the pariod LFati] LELy
Telstra's share of loss for the

&%) AP (10) (28)

Rwvanue includes share of profits from associalad entities

The finmnciol yoar 3018 hos been regtatod to refloct the finod
halances as par tha NXF Australia Pty Limited financial statemanis

llstra Corporisten Lenied and conroled antities | 155
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keotes ko the finencial statomants fcontinued)

Section 6. Qur investments continued)

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and asscciated entities
[continued)

6.2.2 Othar joint ventures and assoclated entities

Cuir share af the REErogate fimanczal information (ingluding jaint
ventures and sssociated entihies whare equity accounting has bean
suspanded] is presented in Table D

Table D
Telstra Group

amount of
ml 268 208 950 a4
Group's share of!
Peafitloes (i3] 14} i
Cithear
comgrahenswe 61 3z n (1}
FCOMTS
Total
comprahansive 1] 1® 18 (1}
Income

EDINETOOOO
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6.2.4 Transactions with our jolnt ventures and assoclabed antities
Tabkle F datails transactons with owr joint vertuees and associabed
antities recordad intha incoma statamant and staternant of financia
poaitian,

Table F
Telstra Group

6.2.3 Suspension of equity accounting

Table E prosants aur ur ireOghisad share of prefis/lloeses) far the
perkod and cumulatneely hor our entibies whang equity Bccounting has
ceased and the investment i récondad at 2aro dus Lo losses made by
thisa antitses andi'or redugbicns in the equity Bccounted carmying

B Rl

Table E
Telstra Group

Jalat vantures
Ruach Limited 1 BT} 2 (B4}
Associated entitles
Agsrealia-Japan
Cabla Holdmgs | [E) [} 71}
Limitad

L] 8 (619

T | Tedstra Corpornban Lemsted and cortrolied entites

Incame

Sale of goods and services il | 248

Interast incarmea froem boans to

vantures and associated entitins

Expenses

Purchasa ol goads and sanacas ERG a7

Incéreat expanae an loans fram pint

varnivres and azsocigted entities

Total amounts recelvable os ot 30

Jdune

Current

Joirt vertunes and associnied ontitios
recarnables

Non-current

Joart weritures and asscointed entities

- |loans

4 38

oo
=l

Allswance far amaunts dwed By joint

;1] ih
veniures and assocated entities !

Movemant in alfowonce far amounts

owed by jolnt ven tures and ossockrted

entities

Opening balance m m
Feraign eurrency exchanga differences (1

Closing balance {8 m

Totol amounits poyoble os ot 30 June

Current

Jort vertures and associstad antites

- payables

MNov-current

Jont veritures and asseciatad antitss
loans

Hi3 a2

o
=)
=
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Section 6. Qur investments (continued)

6.2 Investments in joint ventures and associated entities
(continued)

6.2.4 Transactions with our joint ventures and assoclated entities
{eentinued)

(al Sole ond purchose of goods and services

Wesold and purchased goods nnd serices, and recaived and paid
intasast fromito our joint ventures and associated entities. These
tramsactions ware in tha ardinary course of busiress and on normal
commercial terms and conditions,

Deatails of indrddually significant transactions withour joint ventures,
and associated entities during the financaal yoar 2078 wore as
Fallowes

* wi purchased pay television services smounting to $777 mellion
(Z00E: 870 million) from Faxted, Tho purchasas wene 1o enobie the:
resala of Foxted®* servicas, including Pay TV content, ta aur
existing customies as part of our ongaing product bundling
nitagkros.

« wo mads sales 10 Foxted for our broadhand system sendices of 536
rmillion {2018; $61 millon) ard wholosale servdoes of 256 milkon
(2078; $58 million],

{b] Loons to joint ventures ond associoted entitios

Loans peovided 0 joant vantunes and associatod ontitios reloto to
Raach Limitad of 8 millian (2018: &7 million t0 Arach Limdtod),

The lgan provided to Reach Limited is an intarest-free loan and
repayabie upon the gring of 12 monthe’ notice by bath PCCW Limited
and us, Vo e fulky pravided for the non-recovernbality of the Loan
s wi do nat consider that Reach Limited is in a positson ta ba ablo to
ropay tha loan amount in the mediam tarm.

(e} Loans from jeint ventures and ossecioted entities

st 30 Jure 2019, wo had a lsan payable amount of $79 million
(2018 $80millian} under a loan agresment withan pssosinted ontity,
Preject Gunshing | Pty Ltd which includes copitalised interest. The
|pan hag an intorost rate of 0.5 par it por annum ard a maturity
dnte of 31 Decemnber 2020,

{d) Commitments

Wi et 10 Tarthadr purchiags Commitmonts Lo Projct Sunshing | Py
Ltd for advertaing sannicas (2000 3 million],

6.2.5 Recognition and measurement
(i} Investments in joint ventures

& jeari! rifune 1% A Jaint armngamant wiviraty Uhd pletes that Riom
Joint contral of the armangement b righis (o e net assely ol tha
nrrangormant. Dur inténests s jaint wartures ard accountod fod uing
thir equity rrat hod al accsunting,

[} Investments in ossocioted entities

Thisen i mwERtMETTR 10 @it 2es ovhi which we ki tha ablity 16
enpigize signilrcan mflusnce bul we do ot control U decisions of
tha entity. Cur interestis in assocaiod ontities an sccountad for
uming the squity method of aecounting,

EDINETOOOO
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Telatra Frurcial Roport 2010

(c) Equity method of eccounting

Irvvastmants in associnted entites and jent venturss are camied in
tha consolidated balance sheet at cost plus post-acquisition
changes inour shareof the investment’s net asaets and net of
impabmment loss. Goodwill relating to an imvestment in an associated
antity o joint venture is included in the carnying value of tha
Ivestmant and is not amartesed, When Telstra's share of lossas
axceads pur pwestmant in an assnciated entity or joint venture, the
camying amount of the investmant is reduced to nil and no further
losses are recognised,

Tha equity accounted Imvestment in NXE Australia Pry Limited is
assassad for impakment on an annual basie or when thare are
impairment indicators. Yea apply managament judgement to
daterming tha recoverable amount of the investment wainga waluein
use' cakoulation for our impal rment assessmant, Thass judgements
incluge selection of tarminal growthrate and discount rate based on
past expaTiEnce and our expectations for the future,

lipladtran Lo Lemied and entities | 10
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Section 7. Other information

This section provides other information and disclosures
included in the ather sections, for example our axtarnal
auditor's remuneration, commitments and contingencies,
parent entity disclosures and significant avents
after reporting date.

7.1 Other accounting policles

7.1.1 Changes in accounting policies on adoption of the new
accounting standards

We nate the following new siondords and amondmaents to tho
accounting standards which we hava adopted in the financial yaar
Fitll-H

= AASE B {301 4F; Financial Instrements’ impairment sectlons

= AASH 1E Revenue from Contracts with Custcmars”

« AASH N1E-5 Amendments 1o Australian Accounting Standards -
Classification and Measuramant of Share-based Payment
Transactions

There was no mignificant impact on gur finoncial results ansing From
AASE TDE-5

Adoption of bath AASE 15 and AASE § (201 4} hed a significant offect
onour financial results. A summary of the key impacts and
rastatomant of the financial statements oreviously reportod are
included in note 1.5,

Ky chamges in tha accounting poleties resulting from the adapt ion of
thr rigw acoounting standsrds ane delailed below ang relale o
rovonug recegnition. dofared contract costs and impairmant of
financial aseata. These changees impached our msasuramant,
recoginition mnd presentation of the relevant balances and
transactions,

{a) Gur controcts with customers

ARS8 15 impacts ditfer dopending on the type of cuctomaer contract.
Haler ta nate 2.7 for details about our contracts with customant

() Changes in the ting policy forr from controcts
with customars

AA5H 15 establshes principles for reporting the natung, smount,
timing and unsertainty of rovenua and cagh fows anging from an
antity's contrachs with customent, and rédquinis rinsanus 2o b

recop e inm mpnnet thal depi:ta the ransfer of promised goods
OF Services i 8 custamser and al an amownt that reflects the
condidoration sxpected in axchangs for trangferning thoss goods or
servious. This is achievid by apolyeng the following fnas STeps:

fantify th contract with the cus1OmMar

dantify the performanse abligations in thi: cantrset

determine the transacian price

allacate the tracsaction price to the pérformance obligatons in
1w contract Dased an thair ralatnve standalons selling prices
TECORniSE Mvanus when for as} performanos oibligations ara
satsfied,

Reler to ndle 2.2.3 Tor out Bcosunting palicy for revanwes resogilbon
and maasursment under AASE 150

AASH 15 also provides guidancad relating 1o the treatmant of cantract
costs which areé nat in Scope of other sccounting standarda, Le
incramental costs of sbitaining & contract and coste to fulfil the
comract,

Fator to nate 3.8.1 for our acoounting palicy for recognition and
MmsAsaTENL 6F CONTAST SoATE undar AASH Th

Tl I Teistra Corporabaon Lemsted amd conirolied entitbes
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The acoption of the new mvenue standard resulted in & number of
accounting policy changes, a financial impact to cur opening
ratained earnings as at 1 July 2017 and restatement of tha financial
parformance for tha year ended 30.June 7018,

Idgntified impacts primarily related totha timeng of revenua
racognition, the defarral of costs to obtain a contract witha
customar, axpansing somea-of the previously defarrea expenditere to
fulfil a contract and changes in the classificetion of revenus and
related itams in the financial statements, These changes ane
summarized balow,

(1] ifentifying customer controcts, their combinetions ond
modifications

AASE 15 focuses on lagal rights and obligations included ina
cantract (which may ba a combined contract) whean determining tha
cantract vl and its term for accounting purpeses. AASHE 16
guidance also asswmes that the contract will not be cancalled,
ranewed or modified. Establishing tha contract term for accounting
purpases impacts detarmination of pedfarmanca obligations and the
trangaciion price to be allocated fo goods and senvicas. Tharafare,
tha timing and amount of reverue recognizad may b impacted

Qur mobile long-term contracta often offer a bundie of hardware
(deltvared upfront] and services (deliverad ovar the contract tarm],
wihare the customer pays a monthly fee and rocaives a discount,
whichisllscated batween the hardwore and services based on thoir
ralative salling pricas. Whan determining the customnae: contract,
AASH 15 requires ws 1o assess the combsination of two or more
contracts entered inbo ot or near the samo timo with the same
customar, As & msult, we hava dsqnqu the accounting traatment cf
custoemer contracts sold vin our deales channol, wheethe previcusty
applied substarce ovar form principle has bean ovarridden by the
rew cortract eombirmtsan nides, This precluded us from combining
suparate logal contracts, Lo, withithe dealar for hardware and the
custemor for senvices, Congegquontly, no discounts have been
allacnted to hardwan sald via daaler channel, which rosulted in a
highar harcwarg reveriue at the tirre of its recogniton ond |owar
SeNACes mevanue avar tho customer controct term,

Chur nibn Diafinitive Agroermants inbn DAS) and mlated arrangements
nclude & numter of separate legal contracts with both nbnog ard
tha Commanwealth Govennment (Daing retatod parties honce traated
as tha sam customer for peoounting purpeses] which hivve boen
negotinted together with 8 commaon commarcial objective, The nbn
O ware nriﬂlnnt:yilgnqd in 2011 and subsagquently modified in
2014 and 2015, These Separato legal contracts hiave baen combined
undes the AASE 16 assessmant. Howeyver, the combined nbn DAs
and related arrangamants include a numbesr of ouk of scope
glemenis

Thig includes Talstra Univerzal Servico Dbligation Porformanco
dgrearmant and tha Retraining Deed, which b both bean
separalely priced and continue 10 b accounted for as government
grants, The Subscriber Agrooment also centinues to be soparatoly
accountad for As ather Bcoma giaan tha nbn discannection fess de
not reelate ba gur ordinary sctvities and theee is ng price dependency
ongthar nkn D
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Section 7. Other information (continwed)

7.1 (ther accounting policies (continued)

7.1.1 Changes In accounting policles on adoption of the naw
accounting standards (contineed)

() Chonges In the aoccounting policy for revenue from controcts

(i) identifying customer controcts, their combinations and
muodifications {continwed)

On the othar hand, the additional paymant received under tha
Infarrmation Campaign and Migraticn ICM) Dead for the build of nbn
redated infrastructure, has bean combined and accounted for
together with the Infrastructura Services Agresmant 05AL 154 also
includes payrmants for gabe of our infrastructure assets, which ana
reat in scope of AASH 16, howenar. the timing af control transfer far
thaose assots and the amount of consideration 1o ba included in the
raat gain on their disposal have bean datermined by refarance to tha
AA58 15 principles. The comibined accounting contract comprised of
ribe DAs and rolated arrangements has a minimum fooed term of 30
yoars for aceounting purposes,

Priaf to tha transition date, gur accownting, was largely aligned 1o the
legad torm of the contacts, which insomo casos only provided genoral
tirrmsand cangiticns lincluding price lists) under which customers

could crgar grods and secvices in the futwee, On adoption of AASE 15,
the eontract torrr For accounting purposes has changoed foranumbar
of ouranterprse and governmant conbracts, our wholesala contracts
o commaicinl contracts with nbin go, This s because the five stops
oppdy to goods or senaeces ardened undor cach valid purchase order

or & ftatwmant of wark fisad undar tha tarms af thasa agraamants.

AAS3 16 grves for groater detail on hew to account far contract
modifications than the prioe revan ue accounting princples. Changes
must beacoountied for gither 0% a retrospectie cumulative changs
to revenue (creating @ither a catch up or daferral of past revenues for
oll parfarmance obligaticng in the original cantract), o prospective
change to rnvenug with a roallocation of revenues amongst
rempining performance obligations in the eriginal contract, as o
separate contract which will net roguire any realiocation 1o
performance abligatkons in the original contract, of bath o
cumulative change and prospective change to revenue in the original
contract.

Priof bo the transiLon dile, we accounted for any chianges inour
rtail rmass markat contracts prospoctiealy, Undor ARSE 15, wo do
rot eapedct matenind impacts fram modifications of thiss contracts
bercaiutie Uhe stardard berms and conditiors of ous homogeroue
mass marked contracts ane normally not re-negoatiated and tha
customan’ rights 1o mews wp And down withen tha plan fumily am
includhec in ach cantrect froem il inceplion,

Hecwmatryir, Our Despoki contracts with small busness, enterprese and
wholisals customers &fé viritd of re-nogotrated from Limae to thme.
Frior to the transdon date, degending on the nature and legal farm
of the negotinted changes, we have considered the specific facts and
circumstances and wir have datermined 1he approsrinte accounting
treatmant using the accgunting principles that exsted at the tima,
Sines transition to AASE 15, the new mules impact any bespake
conract ra-negatiations from financial year 2018 onwiards. This s
because w have clected to apply o tranaition practical eopedient
and raflected the aggregate offect of all of the moddheations that
havs ocewrred before 1 July 2017 when arriving at the retainred
earnings adjustments, Far the r want of the financial year
201 B, wr have not kdentifiod matarial adjustmants ansing from
coniract modificatons of our beapoks coniracts,

EDINETOOOO
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Telatra Frurcial Roport 2010

(i) identifying performance obligotions

AASH 15 provides guldance pn detarmiring if goods or servces are
distinct and therefara if revanue should be allocated and recognised
witan these goods have beandalivered or the senices performed (Le.
wihsain the customar controls tham). The new guidance has resulted in
S0me changes to our prios accounting policy of identifying
daliverables which havevales to the custormar on a standalons basis.

Under soma of our anterprise and wholesale armangements. wa
recaive customar and devaloper contributions to extend, relocate or
amand our netwaork assets ta ultimately enable dalivery of
telscommunication servicas to end users, Prior to the tranasion
date, the contributed retwark assets (o cash for natwork
canstrecticn sctivities) have bean recopgnised a8 8ales revenie over
tha pariod of tha netwark construction actrties if they were a
saparata delvarable under interpratation 18: Transfes of Assets
from Customers’, intarpretation 18 has been superseded by AASE 15
and we have changed aur accounting for these type o arrangaments.

Deperd:ng on whathar ongoeng telecomimanacalson services hayve
also bean purchasad under the gama arrangamant, these contracts
will bis accounted for in a different way on transition to ARSH 15,

Wheare tha counterparty makes a contribution for natwark
canstruction activities and purchases ongoing senices under the
same [or linked) contractis], the arrangament s within the scops of
AAGE 15, The upfront contribution s added 1o the total transactian
price of tha customer contract and allocated to the distinct goods.
and services 1o be deliverad under that contract. Compared to prior
accounting, this rasulted in a deferrel of sales revanue due to the
lang term nature of these contracts,

Howevor, whare the counterpory doos not purchost any ongoing
sarvicas undar the sama (or linked) contract(s), the amangamant is
nimither within the scope of AASE 15 nor covered by any specific
accounting gudance, Therefore, we continue to account for them
consistently with our provious accounting treatmant

Teistre Corporateon Lemfied and canrolied enbbies | 158
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Section 7. Other information tcontinued

7.1 Other accounting policies (continued)

7.1.1 Changes In accounting policles on adoption of th naw
accounting standards (continweed)

() Changes In the accounting policy For revenue from controcts
with customers {continued)

(i} identifying performance obligations {contineed]

Angthar change to priod accounting relates 1o matenal nights. Le.
separate parfarmance cbligations in a customer contract which
gives tha customaer an option to scquire additional gocds or sendices
at adiscount ar for free, Le. thesa rights are baneficial. In principle,
this-concept is largety consistent with our pricr sccoenting policy for
nan-cash sales incantives treated as separate dolvarables.
Hgwesyer, datermination ard measurement af matarial rights
(inchuding accounting far thesr braakage) diffars from our past
practice, A5 a regult, revenus has bean allecated to soma of the
goods and sereces wa offer for free in our mass market plans or as
part of the small busiress and anterprise loyalty programs and
tachnglogy funds, Hawaver, wa hane not identified matsrial
adjustments on trarsition to AASE 15 becavse the value of material
rights is wsuadly insignificant companed 1o the total contract value,

Finalty, within the nbn DAs, the build of nbn related mirastructum
unddar thie ICW Deod is not congaiernd a separate porfoomancs
cbligation. As o result, on trangsticn to AASE 1B, the payment
recaived, far which revenus Aad already been rnpqanit-d batwmen
tha financial yoars 2012 ang 2014, has insbead bean treated as.an
advance recei: for parformance obligations transferod gaver the 1SA
avarage contractad pariod of 36 yaars, loading to an cpening retained
warnings adpstment on transition of our nbn DAs and relabed
arTangoImants.

(i} Determining and alfocoting the trensoction price

AASE 16 rempved the requiremant for a contingent consideration
actoambing palicy, Pror t the transition dote, in the arrangemonts
with multiple deliverables, we limiled newneg to the amaunt that
wag not contingant wpon tha delivary of addrtional items or meating
other spacifing parfarmancs conditians (nan-contingent aTount
Becawse our mobile long-temm contracts, which offer o bandle of
hardwarg and sanvicos, caomprisg of bwo logal contracts and under
thie tirmis of thass contracts, tha Mlocated hardwians amount was
ot contingent on delreny of future services, nthe past we
reccgniged the hardware ravenuo on doelvary of the handset.
Tharotore, on adoption of AASHE 15, wae did not idertily an
cewtaration of handama e revenug in our mobnles business duo 10 the
remgval of the eontmgent considenation rules, Alsa, v did not
idintity rraatedind acjestrriants to arnll Dukiness, anterpria or
wholbisale contracts o garneally they hove nol been impacied by Lhe
cﬁfﬂiw considarabon rules.

In geme of ur mass marset contracts, the amaunt of cangidertation
can vary, resulting in varinble consideration unger AASE 15, because
of a price concesson slfered whien & customer agreas to an early
upgraceof thiir contract. Howewer, wi R nat identificd o materisl
adjustmant for vanable considenatian in thoss contracts on
tramsition o AASE 16

Saire of aur contiacts oller Sustomens Lhe ability Lo fovs u and
dawnwithin the plan family under prodefinad terme, in which case at
eontract moeption wirahould anly aloente thi [owes amaunt we can
coviractually enforoe and account for any excess amownt when il is
oarned. Howdver, dua te thelow volumaeaf plan changes, wa have nat
idantidiad material adjustments resulting Trom this accaunting
change on trangalicn o AMSE 15,

T Tetstra Corportson Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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if & customer receives any discount{s! when purchasing a bundia of
Boods o BervicEs Under one BCcounting contract. AASH 16 requires &
proporticnal allocation of the discountis) to all performanca
obligatsans, unless the exception allocation criteria ane met, inwhich
case the discountls] can be allocated 1o only one or some but not all
parformance obiigations. This differs from our prior policy which
allacated cash salas incantives 1o goods of BEFHCes contributing
tawarde the earning of the incentives, Meating tha allocation
exemption criana |5 empected to e rare. On transition to AASE 15,
war identified some changas in timing of revanue recegnition and
product allocations mowr mebidle and fixed mass market contracta
and product allocations in our wholesals cortracts.

AASE 15 also provides new guidance on how to detarming
standalone selling prices, by reference 1o which the total transaction
peioe gots aliocated to goods and senvices within a contract. Despite
tha fact that oor prior secoenting policy uaed relative salling prices
as an allocation basis. |8, 8 concept similar to standalone selling
prices, AASE 15 requimes consideration of similar customer
circurnstances. As  ressult, we have identified an adjustment related
to gur mass markat mobile contrects whare a higher hardware
revenue is recognised at tha time of dellvary of the hardware, and
lewar services revenua pvar the customar contract tarm,
Furthermare, reverus allocation between the products in & bundle
hag changed.

For cur baspake contracts, no matanal impacts on transition 1o
AASH 15 have been identifiod because in general, negotiated prices
ara aligned with the standalore salling prices of distinct goods and
sarvices promisad under the contracts.

Under soma of our mixss market contracts, customers obtaina
handoot ar another dovice on o dovios repaymant plon, ia. within
dafertad payrmant terms, Under AASH 15, Telstra is considerad 1o
provide financing to the customar, AASE 15 reguines saparate
accounting for o significant financing component, measured ot
contract incaption wsing a discount rata that would reflect the credi
characiaristics of the party receiving the financing in the contract,
Lo, the oustomar, For gur mags markot customess, this rote s
significantly highar than our past practice of using Talstra's
imgrarmantal borrowing rate. This changs has resutted ina reduction
of hordware revenuo and o higher intorest incemie being rcognitaed
over the contract tarm

AASE 15 has also intreduced accounting for a significant finanging
alament for arrangermants whare custarmars pay for goods or
sarvices in sdvance of recenving tham (.o, Telstra recanves financing
from the customer), In those circumstances, reenus recogrised
aver the contract torm excoeds the cash payments receivd in
advance of performance as intetes! experse has to be recorded, This
change has impacted accounting for some of our domastic and
imtarnaticnal bespaka network capacity agreaments, e
Irchafeasible Right of Lise, which include upfront prapaymants and
have an averagn legal cantract term between 10 and 33 yoars,

AASH 15 requirss accounting for a fmancing companent only if it &
mssesvod o signifent in the conted of o contrect as o whole As o
regult, wo have coased to account for the financing comipanent in owr
abn DAs and reintad arrangemants bacause financing has nat boan
congchered ssgnificant in these agrewments as o whole

AAEE 18 dafines a concapt of a sale with a nght of retum and
prividies cloar guidance for accounting for refund Liasitities and
recognition of the products expected to be returned, W hawe not
idantified matersal impacts for this change but some of our contracts
mcludi & right of return ang thilir reverud FICOgNitian, measuramant
and presantation on the balance sheet have been impacted.

406/459

Oooooood



Kotes B0 Eha fingncial statoments foontines

Section 7. Other information (continwed)

7.1 Other accounting pelicies (continued)
7.1.1 Adoption of the new accounting standards (continued)

(b} Changes fn the occounting palicy for revenue from controcts
with cugtomens {continued)

(i) Controct costs

AASE 15 provides nocounting guidance for incremantal costs of
cbtaining & contract and costs bo fulfil a contract: Prior to tha
transition date, we sccounted for these costs under gur internal
palicy kasad on the Interpratition 10432 Subscribar Acquisstion
Costs In the Talacommunications industry’, which has been
supersoded by AASE 1B Contract costs which maet AASE 1 Scritera
to be recognised as an asset must be amortiaed on o basis
congistant with tha transfer of goods and sarvices to which those
costs relateunder existing and anticipated customer cantract{s} (for
mample, the custamar can ranew the contract for the samae or
subset of same goods and sanicasl,

Under pror accountng, incremental cogts teobtain o contract, auch
s directly attributable sales cormmissaons, have baen recognised as
easets indoforrod exponditure and mmcrised on a straight line basis
ool the mvorage customer contract term. Under AASE 16, we hove
idantified @ Aot increass in these capitalisnd costs dus to a
combination of factors, We have axtended the amariisation periods
for sales commessiong paid on acquisition of the initiol sentract
whara thasa commissions ane nat commansurate with recontracting,
commuigsions, Therofore, the amartesalion poriod for the imitad
commissions reflocts the cxpacted customer life rather than just an
initial contract term. This impact has Been partly offset by
odpustmerts o sarly turrninated contracts and commessions
rodated to shart tarm contracts L9, ano year or lessh which have begn
moponesd as incurmd under tha practical acpodinnt allosesd by A8SH
15 Unger AASHE 15, thede cosly ome presoribed in the statement of
fimancaal pogition as doférred contract costs instead of intangible
nmGMS,

We have dentified impacts in relation to costs to fulf a contract. On
adoption af AASHE 16, we have cxporged two major classes of
coferrod egpenditure which wor privicusly Included in o
intangible assats. Those wore costs associnted with connection and
activation pctivitien related to ow fmed natwork cantracts and
rirediation costs relatod 1o our nbn DAS ond related arrangements,
Thess coals are assessed under ARSE 118: ‘Property, plant and
equipment’. W continue o recognise as assets and amortise over
thir contraGt tarm certain set up cosds thal relate Lo our large
enterprisa contracta, Howeves, these costs ang presented inthe
statormant of financaal position as doferred contract costs instead of
intnngibl assats,

Our deforred expenditure alss included eetain balances related ta
cash and non-chsh sales incentives which nove been grantad mainty
Lo o small business, enerprise and wholesale cusiomens ol
eontract incoption, Undor price accounting. bath typos of incentives
reduced saled ravinle deed Tha term af this custamar contract on n
stralgh line basis, Under AASE 15, Lheése armounts eilhs repressnta
diccount that should reduce the transacgtion pricg [if the incentve is
canhlor o ratenial right 1o ndditionnd goods or ssnacis G the
inceninme i non—cash), whch represents 4 separale perfomance
obligation in the custormar contract. Gaon our prior socoEnting is
Invrgaty alignesd with TR new rdquireTn L, 1hare are na matenaal n-
measutement sdjustments related (o these types of dafened
opendituse. However, they R now beon prosanted as part of a
coniract A55at or coniract linhility under AASH 15,

EDINETOOOO
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(v} Presentation ond clessiffcotion

AASH 15 adoption also required changes to prasantaton and
classificathan of [tems in the statement of firancial position ana in
tha incorme statement This includes presantation in the statement
of financial position of a contract asset or contract liability at the
contract level, saparate presantation of delerred contract costs and
appropaate current and non-current clossification of all relevant
balance shaet line itema. On adoption of AASE 15, a nember of
axisting ling items in the statement of financial position have been
raplaced by the new presentation of contract aesats and contract
linbilities and new ling ltems have been created fo.g, refund
Linbitities},

AAS5E 16 also requees disclesure of diaggregated revenue which
hak bean included in our sagment disclcsures in note 21,1

W have reviaed presentation of multiple ling iterna in the statemant
of financial position in order to comply with AASH 15 and best
present the financial position going forward. The key presentation
changes arssummarized in tha falkowing toble.

Tl Corporisten Lenied and conroled ontities | 167
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Section 7. Other information fcontinged)

7.1 Other accounting policies (continued)

7.1.1 Changes In the accounting podicies on adoption of the new
accounting standards (continweed)

() Chonges In the aoccounting poticy for revenue from controcts
with customers {continued)

(v} Prosentotion and clossification (continwed)

Rewanuerecenved m
Advancs

Contrect rabilies
and athe ravisnue
recamnad in advance

Previous pres= New presentation Change
entation
Trade and ather Trada and othar Astrucd ravenug ansang from contracts with customes has boon presentod as
ricivablea recanables and DONCrRCE ARSATL
caritract assety
Imantories wantones Fight o recover products sold with @ right of raturn has boon added to the
"imventorias’ line
Irmeantonies Tracle and othar Construction work in prograss for leng tarm construction contrects which
Prepaymants recahvablas ard excasded progress billinga has been reclassified fram imentofies to cantract
¥ cantract asssats ansats.
Dederred contract Costs of 8 serace prosder relateng to the satksfaction of future parformance
coets abligateans included in aur Irvantory of orepaymant balancas have baan
reclassified to daferred contract costs,
Intangible assets Delerred contrack Delerred axpenditure, & class of intangible asset, related (o costs to obteinor
Goets fulfill & contract has been reclissifind to daferrad contract costa.
Tradm and athor Cantract habiltas Canstruction wark in pmgrﬁslnramg tarm construchion contriscts whers
payables and gtfier revenue progress billings exceeded congtruction work in progress has been reclassified
received in advance from gthar payables to contract liaslitics,
Cithar payablos ralatng ta loyalty funds allowing customers to sbtain our geods or
sarvices for free have bedn reclassified to contract labilities.
Trade and ather Trade and othar Relund liabilites have bean adoed &s part of “rade and othar payables' line.
payables DayRDES

Revanue recened in advance aaagirng from contracts with customers has bean
prosantad &8 contract liambitiea

Cantract lakilities are separately disclosed fram revanue received in advanoe
ariaing freem other tyses of arrangemants (g8 poevernment grants] in note 3.8,

(&) Changes in the occounting policy for impatrment of finoneial
oEsets

ARSE S requines us 10 estimate the expected credit insses for our
fimancial assats massured Bt armartsed cost or &t falevalue through
other comprenarsive incams, except for invastmants in equity
Irstrumants, repiacing the incurred credit loss moded that we used
presiously. The new accounting pollcy has baan disclosed in nots

332
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Section 7. Other information (continwed)

7.1 (ther accounting policies (continued)
7.1.2 Forelgn currency translation
(a) Transections ond bolances

Forsign curmancy transactions are translated into the relevant
functional currercy at the spot exchange rate at trarsaction dats, At
tha reporting date, omounts recenvablo or payobio donominated in
foraign currencies ane translated info the relevant functional
currency at market exchange rates at reporting date, Any currency
translation goins and loases that arise am included in our ncomo
statarmant

MNon-moratary items denominated in foreign currency that are
measurad at fair value (e, cartain equity instrurments not neld far
trvding]} ara translated using the axchangs rates ot the diato when the
fair valum was datermined. Tha differences arsing from the
tranglation arp reperted as part of the fair value gain or lossin line
with the recognition of the changes in the fair value of the non-
moratary item,

(b} Finoncial reparts of foreign operations that have a functional
currgncy thot Is not Austrelion dollors

Tha finarcial statemonis of sur foreign oporations ano translated
it Australinn dollars [our presentation currancy) using tha
Tollowing method;

Foreign currency amount Exchange rate

Asgats and labilities Tha reparting date rala

including goecwill and fair

walua adjustmants arising on

consalidation

Equity rterrs The initial investment gate
rate

InenmiE slatamesms fnrags rate (or (he
ranssction date rate for
significant identifiabla
transactang)

The axchangs differences arising from tha transtatian of financial
statemants of foreign operations are recognised in other
comprohangive incomae,

7.1.2 How accounting standards to be applied in future reporting
periods

Tha accounting standards that have not been early adopied for the
financial your 2099 but will be sppticable 1o the Telstra Group in
Futura reparting poriods aro dotailed bolow,

fa) New Iposing standord

In February 2016, the AASE issuwod AASE 16 'Loases’, which roglaces
AASE 11T Lanses”, Intarpratation & Tetarmining whatiier an
Arrmngemund contmins o Lsase’, inlerpretation 115 Dperating
Laoges - Incentives and Interpretation 127 Evaluation tha
Substancn of Transactions invalving tha Lagal Form of nLsasa’. The
gy standond will apply bo us from 1 July 2078,

EDINETOOOO
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The new standard requires the lessee to recogn:se its leases in the
gtaternant of financial position as an assset (tha right 1o ues the
leased itaml and a liability refiacting future leasa paymaents.
Depreciation of the right-of-use asset and merest on the leasa
linhility will be recognised over the lease term. The lessea can utilss
tha practcal expedients ralated to short-term and low-value leases.
howevar, assats that are subject to sublenses or are enpected to be
suhisased do nat qualify for the low-val s excaption,

AASH 18 substantially canries forward the lessor accounting,
requiremants of AASE 117, Accordingly, o leasor continwes to
classify its [aases and account for tham as oparating or financa
leases,

A5 8 l@sses, wa hove a sgnificant rumbar of long-tarm non-
cancallable property oparating leasas for our office buildings and
natwork sites which wil have a material imgact when recognized in
tha statermant of finangial positon, Wa also have o large volume of
low value leases for mabile kandsets which are subleased to our
consumar and small buginess customaers undar cur moblle bundies
and which will also result in a material impact on ransition to AASE
16. Dther operating leases include moter vebicles, vidoo
canferencing equipment, parsanal computers and multifunctional
dendices, Qur finance leases mainty relate to customar premise
equipment which ks subleased to our customers under sales typa
finarce leases,

Leasa liabilities recognised on adopticn of AASH 16 will differ from
our cperating leasa commitments disglased in note 7.4.2 to the
financial statements. The differences mostly arise from the offecta
of discounting the future lsase paymants and judgements regarding
wisaithes options 1o continus leasing the assels ane reasonably
cartain, Dur oporating loase commitmaonts inclede commitmants for
taases ingally commancing after the transition date of 1.July 2009,
sormar of which e also boen included in the lease liability estimate
as at the trangition date bocause they represent a modifscation of a
transitioning loasa contract.

W will ndopt AASE 16 from 1 July 2018 and apply the standard using
a modified retrespectve approach, Appiying this mathod, the
comparitie infarmation for tha 2019 financiad year will nat ba
rastated in our 30 June 2020 financial statemontas {or in 31 December
2019 hatf-year inancial statements), Instoad, the cumulatve effect
af mitaally apolying this standard will be adjusted os at 1 July 20719 t0
amand 1ha apening balance of retained aarnings and the respactive
Lira items in the statament of fenancial pesition,

W hivow applsed thie rediel provigions and vwe e not roasssseoed
whathor a contract is, or containg, @ ooz at the dote of initial
application af 1 July 2018 As such this standard will b appliod o ail
apan contiacts thal have bean identified o5 bases under AASB 117
and Intcrpratation 4 bofoene of as at 30 June 2010 (refarred ta as
"transitioning cantracts’,

Whare Telatra Group is a besses in the tronsitioning contracts, for
loases currentty classihiod as fenance lkases the carmsng amaunt of
e right-of-use 5501 and 19 biase kokility at 1 July 2019 will equal
the carrying amownt of the |ease psast and lease liability
immadintaly belore that dote measursd by applang AASE 117,

Wimires Tazlsitra Gtr.lup i Iﬂm iy Wi Lrintigalioning contracts, for
loases currenthy ¢l fiod as of vt will recognise a
Lo Linbality frnamsured an pruﬂnt witlusn of th rnaining lass
paymenty, discounted using our incramental borrowing rate es at 1
Jully 2078) and an equal amount of o fight-of-use assot. When
plisvnnd, et el Also mejusd this raght-of -use assat By Tha amount of
any prepaid or sucrued lease payments nelaling to thoue kases and
recogaised in he statemant of firancial position ag ot 30 June 2018,
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Section 7. Other information fcontinged)

7.1 Other accounting policies (continued)

7.1.3 Now accounting standards to be applied in future reporting
perlods (comtinued)

{a) Mow leaging standord (continued)

When estimating the right-of -use assat and tha leasa Linbilityas at 1
SJuly 7018 for gur transitioning opersting leoses whosa Telstra Group
is & lessea, we have used the following practical expedients for all
simillar lpases on @ consistent basis (as opoosad 1o ona lease-by-
Iease basis as allowod by the standard);

= wa have applied a sirgle aiscount rate to portolios of leases with
characteristics which wa have assessed to be reascrably similar
wa hava slecied to refy on our assessmant of whather loases are
anerdus undar AA53 137 'Prosesicons, Contingon: Liabilities and
Cantingert Assets' o2 at 30 June 2018 instead of conducting an
ITRRiTTEnt rgview

for leases of pur persanal computers and muitifurctional deveces,
for which the underying assets are of low walue. we hane not made
any adjustments an transition and as a result the lease payments
under thase contracts will ganevally continue to be recognisad on
o straight-line basss over the lease term as other operating
PGS

« wat huve na iritial direct costs included in the measurement of tha
right-of-use assots ot mitial application of the standard

w hiaviy elected to utiliss hindsight in determining the lease term
for contracts that contain options for ectenesion or termination of
tha loasa,

Basad on cur transition approach and the practcal mepadisnts used,
th initial application of ASSE 16 as af 1 July 2075 is expected 1o
regult in roccrding in the statement of financial pegition right-of-usa
assnls and laase liabilitbes ranging from 336 billion to 538 billian for
ur operating leeses whore Telstra Group is o lessew, This estimals
includes more than 30,5 bilion related to |aase payments arising
Frorn rubwy Bingal contracts aaecutod bat o 30 June 7018 but affectme
ofter that date, which b been roated b bsase modificataons for
accounting purpases {rafer to Tablo Bin nate 7.4.2 ta the financial
stat mmants for maturdy profileof our oparating mass commitmsnts)
Thig right-of-use sasels will siso be adusied torflect any prepaid
andior sccrund leaso paymanta. Mo adustments hawvg Boon
idantifed for tur financs lasss whard Talstra Groop it 8 essea.

Where Telstra Groug is an intermediate lessar we hove reassesssd
our oparating laases and identified thase that on 1 July 2019 will be
recognised &s fnance leases, Mo sgnificant ad ustments have Deen
eatimated.

Ne adjustmsnts have bean idantifiod for our aparating or firance
lensis where Telstra & & lessor oiher thae those related to
intefmodiat e lesser descrisod above.

Thix transition e4timates have béen caloulated based on dur curment
interpratation of the rew accaunting réguerenents. However, there
I8 sbill an ongoing global debate in regard to certain aspects af tha
nppbcation of th e standand and our Tinal sgjustments mby diffar
freem the currert estimates should a diffenent consensus be agreed
glabally.

Weconlinue 10 assess the impact of the pew lsasing standard on our
futwre financial regults, in partcul ar how the new leasae identfication
rguinsmants will chan g acoountmng for niw contrects antarsd info
after 1 July 20718, We alsg continue to identily changés to our
metounting policsis, intarnal and axtemal raparting requirémantsa, T
systama, Busineas processes and cortrols which will be *ully
epenalionalised during the financial year 2020,

Tt || Tetstra Corpormtson Lemsted and controlied sntitss
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(B Qther

InBarch 2018, the International Accowntng Standards Board (the
LASE) issued a revised Conceptual Framewoek far Financial
Raporting { Framewark) 1o ba used immadiately by the IASBE but
affectre for Talstrs from 1 July 2020, Wea do notespect the practical
consaquences of the new Framewark to be ssgnificant in the short
tarm. Howeewer, our assessmant of the impact arising from tha
amandmants i3 GIRSING.

e oo not expect any other recently isswed accownting standard or

amandmant to have a material impact cn owr financial results upan
adoption,

7.2 Auditor's remuneration

Our axternal auditor of tha Group is Emat & Young (EY), In
mcdition to tha audit and riview of cur fingncial regorts, EY
provides other sarvices throughaut the year. This note shows
tha 1atal foos 1o external meitors splt Batwoon audit, audit-

rolated pnd non-pudit sendces.
Telstra Group
Audit fees
EY fees for the awdi and review of the
Anancial repcrts 0.073 0.011
Assuronce sorvices
Al -ralared 2120 1.455
(Oaher assurnnce 1,465 L4
Total assurance services provided by EY 3.585 1.8346
Non-oudit services
Tax garsces 0070 QU065
AEDTY STV CES 0.087 CLOED
Tatal non-auwdit services provided by EY 0.137 0115

Budit-reduted Tows chargod by EY e for sensoes that ane nensonably
rolated 0 the perfarmanca of the audit ar review of gur finencial
raparts and fof other assurance angagemants Thasd servacns
mclude regulatory financial assurance srvioes, semaces over debt
raiging praspectuses, additional control aasessrmants, various
hl;:nt.u‘lling athnza and additoaa] audit sacvices rllatad to o
controlled entiths,

Other assurance fees charged by EY are for cthor assurance
angagemants, including IT segurity contred assessments.

‘o havd processos in place b maintain the independonce of tha
ot | guditor, insluding the mature af expenditura ar ron-aude
mrvices. EY pluo has specilic intened processes in place 1o ansung
auditar ndapendince
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Section 7. Other information fsontinged)

7.3 Parent entity disclosures

This note provides datails of Telstra Entity firancial
parformance and financial position a3 a standalone entity, Tha
raswilts include transactions with its controlled antities.

Tables A and B provice 8 summarny of the financial information tor the
Telatra Entity.

Table &

Tolstra Entity

Stotement of fnancial position

Total current assets 6,959 7,053
Takal ron-currsnt iEss J8,184 a8 215
Total assats 45,153 45,268
Tatal eurramt liabilities 13,378 12,780
Total nen-currant linbdities 17,625 18,4046
Tetal liabilitios 31,002 31,156
Ghare capital Pt &4lh
Canh flowe P gan resars (208} £211)
Forgign cummency basis speead resanve {21) {6
General resarve 201 2m
Retained profits 873z 8,700
Total equity 146,150 14112

Profit bor tha yoar
Tatal COMPrERansive ioome

2,368
23ar

3,584
3,547

Tatal faf-cwrtand Assats includs 8603 millan [(PD1R: SHE7 millaal
impatt ol ingairmint losses ecogiised duning, L yesr, Widlen that
armount, impainment lssad rn-lnurngl:mhn walug of cur investmanta
in, and this Armeuants owed by, our controfled antities amaunted ta
£104 inilhodn (2078 BHA5 milliaa) mivd Feiivia Begn elininaled on
consabsdation of the Tolstra Group, Reter 1o note 2,3 for imosairmant
lafaes e proparty, plant and eduspemont and softwarn

7.1 Property, plant and equipment commitments

Table C provides detals af our espend iiune commitmants lor the
vcgpuinition of poperty, plent ar eguipenemt, which have bean
oontractod for at batanca date but nat rocognised in the finangind
AEATITRALL

Table C
Telstra Entity

Total propary, plant and eguipesant
EnpEriiitLre commitmants
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7.3.2 Contingent Uabilitles and guarantess
(o) Comman low cloims

Cartain common law claims by employees and third parties ar yet to
b resalved. As at 30 Juna 7018, management believes that the
resolution of thess contingencies will nat have a sgnificant effecton
tha Tedstra Entity's financial results, The maximum amaount of thesa
cantingant liabilitis cannot be reliably estimatea

(&) indomnlties, performance guarantees and finonciol suppart

Wa have provided the Tollowing, indamanitias. parfoemance
guaranteas and financial support through the Telstra Entity:

= indernritios to finoncial institutions tosuppart bank guarantees to
tre valse of &390 million (2018 3189 millian] in respact of the
parformance af conracts
» indornritios 19 financinl nstitutions and sthar third partios in
raspact of parformancs and ather abligatsons of aur contralled
ankites, with the maximum amownt of gur contingamt Habidites of
$135 millien (2078: §133 millign)
lettars af comfort toindicatesu ppart for certaincontrol ed antities
to the armgunt necessary toonobi those entitios 10 meof D
chligations ag and when thoy fall due, subjoct to cortain conditions
lmchadiing that the antity remming our contredled antityd
Guring th financial yoar 1998, we resobved 10 provide |BM Global
Services Australia Limitod REMGSA) with guarcntecs issued ona
sovaral bivsis up to 5710 million as a shamshoddar of IBMGSA
Drurirsg, thar Finncind yaiar 3000, wao issuod o guirantes of 58
milfion on bahpkf of IEMMGSA, Durmgjhu finamncind your 2006, we
sild fur sharsholding kn thig antity, The $88 millisn guarantas,
provaiclesd (o supgart s contrscts wnbeoed into by IBMGSA and
third partsas, wos modo with |BWGSA bankors or dircgtly to
IBMGEA custamers. Asat 3 .June 2015, thes gunean tae romaing
wichongiod mng $142 million (3018; 8142 million) of this $210
millicn Ruarantoe facility remaing urusod, Upon salo of gur
sharshalding in IAMGRA and undar the desd of indarmnaty betwoan
shinreholdirs, our Robility uncher e porionmance guorantmss
kg oo indemnificd for all guaranioes that wone in place at tha
tirma of sali, Thanafone, (hs owsall rat eapasur 16 a0y (oss
wmssecinlod with o claim hues eff sty beon oflsel,

{e) Other

Frn piclition o U above mastber s, untities in the Telsta Group may be
rocigients of, ar dofondants in, cortam claims, regulatory or legad
procsndings andior complaints mada, commanoed o throabened, 1
A0 Jurix 3019, managesrieid Delasees thnl 1he nisoluton of thise
contingancies will not hovo a matorial offeot on the financial pesition
af thay Telsdra Groaug, or no notl at o stagnwhich ssepporti s
remsongblo evaluntion of the likely putcorms of the moiter.

7.3.3 Recognition and measurement

Thar wogouming polscicss Tor the Telstre Entily are consigtend with
thoga af tho Talstra Group, oxcopt for thosg natad bolcm;

& iarebar fur Ui heidit @ Ardangarmants, Amoenta mcavibile (o
payabile) recognised by the Telstra Entity lor the current tax
pﬁﬁbln{nwmwnhﬂ:l asswmed from cur Australipn whally-
craeraird i il e i botkond am currEnt assats or linbilites

i limenils o conbi ol led entities, Included wilhin fmon-cuiienl
asnels, oo rosordod a1 cost Loss smpasrmend of the imsastmsnt
it Ve vl el g Uhe value of our inasstmant in an ovirseas
combiplied entily, tw hiecgs is sccounted for in stoordance witli
oo 4.3, Refer 1o ot B.1 for dotails an our inveEtmanls i
confrmlisd enipa

our inlerests in assecialed entites ard pomnd vierlures, ncludng
partharships, ord accountad for using tha codt moethod of
Mo And ane | Rchetod within Mn-curmes ARsatd

-

-
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Section 7. Other information fcontinged)

744 Commitments and contingencies

This nabe provides details of gur cornmitmants for capital
grpenditure, oparating leases and finance ieases arising from
our contractual agreamants

This note also includes information about contingant liabilites
far which no provis'ons have been recognised due to the
uncartainty regarding the cutcoma of futura events and/or
innkility to reliably measure such [mbilities.

741 Copital expenditure commitments

Table Ashaws tha eapdtal axpanditure commitrments contracted for
at balance date but not racorded in the financiel statermsants.

Table &
Telstra Group

Prapaty. piant and equipment
Commitmants

| Intangitls assets commitmenis

Proparty. plant and equigment commétments include the Telstra
Entity capital expanditure commitmants of $471 million (2018: $635
million) as disclosed i1 note 7.3

7.4,2 Operating lease commitmaents

Table B shows future inasa payrments for non-cancellable operating
|masas (Tefstra as a lesses) not secorded in the financial statomants

Tabla B

Telstra Group

Wthan 1 year g&T 1.008
| Wivthan 1 to 5 years 1,455 1,467
| After & yaars 1,084 1,649
] 3,796 &, 1264
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Tabde C prowedas in‘ormaticn about the assets under our operating
leages and their weighted svarage lease tarms,

Table C
Telstra Group

Land and bulldings

Mot vohigles

hgr-[cnmm_elc-al veficl es (cargvan huts 4 Jod
and trailars)

Trucks and machanical aids and hoawy a-7 5.7

wcavation equepring
Audho visual communcatsans 8 5
Porsonal computers, |apiops, prnters and

othed telited pqulpment wsed in marn- a4 -4
communications plant actnaties
Mobile handsets 2 2

Tha abowve amounts neprésent contractual undiscounted futurecash
florees, whichwill not changse on adaption of the now laasing atandard
on 1 July 2019, However, a5 described inmate 7,1.3, for & number of
reasons leass liebiities recognased on adogtion of the new standard
will differ from aur operating lease commitrants as at 30 June 3019,

In partecularn, trangition provigions of A28 16 rmandate thie useof
Tolgtra'sincremontal borrowing rateas at 1 July 2008 todiscount tho
redniienong hituwne cagh fows, This duscown? rate i datisrminsd By
risfeience to marke! indices and peices aver which we have no
control

Fustharrnorg, wheng relevant, measeprermant of |Ease labilnigs will
reflect judgaments mads about discounted fulurg chsh Aows arising
frerm npasonably cartain estension options (nt Telstra's docration)
and [ease modifications, which must bé reassessad should the
cirpumstances changs. Such cash flows are not contractually
pyahils uritil th apti ons o badn legally eosrciged (f at all) and for
vt Thin EMECthad dares of Blraady dostuted ndw coNtracts (some of
which Fave effective dates Beyond 1 July 2070,

Tl | leistra Corporbon Lemsted amd controlled enlibes

The majority of our aperating loases relate jo iond and buildinga. We
Fansd ffviral [asias with htues minimemn |shss fecersable of 2331
rmillson Q2OTE: $4F millson) Tor the Telstta Growp. Dur phopsity
operating leasss gonorally cartain escalation clauses, which arg
Tinind incr o garially batvwasan thiss and e pes cont, or
Incrimses subjest 19 L consumer pice indioor mpikat fte. Wedo
nat kave any signdficant purchase aptions,

e also leass handasts which wa thin sublaase 1o our retEil
customens in & back-to-back arrangement

Table D sofs out gur futund mimimum |lense recesablas from retail
cuslomers under non-cancilabile opert gl laases Telstra as

Listne],
Table O
Telstra Group
Within 1 yaer
Within 1 10 6 vaars 1189 130
39 462

Awlar to notes 3.1 and 2.2 for gur lease accounting pelicy (Telstra as
tozseo ond Telstra o o bossor, reapectivedyl. The occounting palicy
descritad innate 3,1 apples to bath proparty, plant and equipmant
and other assets, including handsits
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Section 7. Other information fsontinged)

7.4 Commitments and contingencies (continued)
74,3 Finance loass commitmants

Table E includes financa lease cormmitmants of the Telstra Group as
o leasae,

Table E

Telstra Group

Finance lease commitments
| Winan 1 year a) 102
|'|‘|'|1I::n 1 toGyoars 135 76

After b yaars 1148 o5

Total minimum lease payrments 342 B11

Future finance charges on finance

P 51 (1486]

Present value of net future minimum

lease payments ik b

The present value of finance lease

liobitities is a8 follows:

Withan 1 yoar 78 Bt
| Within 1 to 5 yoars 1 114
|n!-1!er Gyoars 112 170
! Total finance |lease labllitles o 365

Takle F provides information about the assats unders gur financs
|mases and thair weightod sveraps remaining [sase terms.

| Table F
Telstra Group

| Praperty looses in our controlled entitics
Computer mainirames, socessing
| Bauiprent ard other related sauiprant

Wa laase computor mainframes, procassEng equipmant and othar
rilnted equipmant 10 cur custornes as part of the solutions
muanagomant and outsourcing, services, Refor fo note 3.3 for further
datails on thasa financs leases

Ratar to note 3.1 for our lease accocunting policy (Telstra o35 o lossen)
7.4.4 Commitrents of our associated antities

Infgrmation about aur shareof sur associnied entrtes’ commitmants
ig included in note 5,25,

7.4.5 Contingent labilities and contingent assets

Wa have no significant contingent assots as at 30 June 2019, Othar
than the abowe, cotalls and estimptod masximum amounts (wharge
reasonpble estimates can be made) of mnting\qnl liabilitias for the
Talstra Entity arg disclosed innate 7.3.2.

Other contingent lEbililies dentified for s Telstra Groug relnle o
thie ABIC dood of crogs guarnntoo. A ligt of the companics that ar
part af the deed ars incaudad m ot 1.7, Each of thess comganing
{pgirpt Talstrm Finmnoe Limited) guarantees the paymiend in full of
tha dinbts of the othor namod companaos in the evont of their winding
g
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Telatra Frarcisl Bopor 1000

7.5 Events after reporting date

Wa ara not aware of any matter or circumstance that has occurred
since 30 Juna 2018 that, inour opinion, has significantly affected or
mruy significantly affoct in future years:

» fur operations
= the results of thosa operatsons
= the state of cur affars

gthad than tha following
7.5.1 Final dividend

That detaits of the final dividend for the linancial year 2019 are
dimclosed in noto 4.1

leisir Corporateon Lemfied and conirolied enbities | 167
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7.5 7.5.1
2019
7.3.2
1998
IBMGSA
68
IBMGSA
IBMGSA
210

15

2004

IBMGSA

135

142
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2014 12 AASB  AASB AASB 2014
AASB  2014- AASB 2014 12

AASB 2014

AASB 2014 AASB

2018
( )
( )
12
( )
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2014 12
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AASB
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2018 3 30
AASB 15
4 1
12 2019 1
2016 AASB  AASB 117
127
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AASB 16
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(@) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2018 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2018 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2018

(iii) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.2.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.2.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

16 August 2018
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2018 and of its consolidated

financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia; and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Revenue recognition
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There are three areas where the Group exercises significant
judgment relating to revenue recognition:

saccounting for new products and plans including
multiple element arrangements;

eaccounting for large Network Application Services
(NAS) contracts; and

eaccounting for NBN revenue under the revised
Definitive Agreements (DAs) with nbn co and the
Commonwealth Government.

Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Note 2.2.

The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and services,
and the combination of products sold and price changes in
the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also considered
as part of the reliance on automated processes and
controls Key Audit Matter below.

\We evaluated the effectiveness of key controls over the
capture and measurement of revenue transactions across all
material revenue streams, including evaluating the relevant IT
systems.

\We examined the process and controls over the capture and
assessment of the timing of revenue recognition for new
products and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample
of new plans to supporting evidence.

\We stratified the population and tested a sample of NAS
contracts, focusing our work on those which we regarded as
higher risk because of the nature of the contract, its stage of
delivery or the quantum of the related assets, and then by
those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the appropriateness
of the assumptions and estimates underpinning the
laccounting for these major contracts as follows:

« We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate
across the contract life cycle for major contracts.
We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts, to identify the contracted revenues, key
provisions in the event of contract termination (such as
penalties or the ability for the Group to recover costs) and
other significant obligations.
We ensured the future forecasts reflected the contract
terms, testing any significant changes (such as new
services) to contract amendments or other supporting
documentation.
We tested a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions by agreeing them to supporting evidence,
which revenue included evidence of delivery and/or
customer acceptance.
« We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the
performance of the contract and the historical accuracy of
forecasting.
We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the
contract-specific assets and to determine if any contracts
required loss provisions.

\We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates underpinning the accounting for the revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper
and Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

\We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian

Accounting Standards.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Reliance on automated processes and controls
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A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of the:
» Complex IT environment supporting diverse business
processes
» Mix of manual and automated controls
» Multiple internal and outsource support arrangements;
and
« Complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and during
the year implemented new systems which were significant
to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls related to IT systems relevant to financial
reporting, including the recognition of revenue. When testing
control was not considered an appropriate or efficient testing
approach, alternative audit procedures were performed on
the financial information being produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significant to our audit. This included
assessing the design of relevant automated processes and
controls.

We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the new

systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances and non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an impairment
relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
involves significant judgment about the future cash flows
and plans for these assets and CGUs.

At 31 December 2017 an impairment charge of $242
million was recorded against goodwill relating to the
Ooyala CGU. Further disclosure regarding the Group’s
impairment testing can be found in Notes 3.2.

\We evaluated the Group’s impairment calculations including
the testing of the recoverable amount of each CGU where
there were indicator of impairment, or there were significant
goodwill or indefinite life intangible asset balances.

\We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal. Where we or the Group
determined indicators existed, we evaluated the Group'’s
calculation of the recoverable amount of each CGU.

We assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as well
as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow forecasts.

\We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions including the discount rate, terminal growth
rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also performed
sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of the cash flow
projections. Having determined the change in assumptions
(individually or collectively) that would be required for the
(CGUs to be impaired, we considered the likelihood of such a
movement in those key assumptions arising.

\We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had been
recognised during the financial year.

\We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation and asset lives
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There are a number of areas where judgment impacts the
carrying value of property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets and their respective depreciation and
amortisation profiles. These areas are as follows:

« the decision to capitalise or expense costs;

« the annual asset life review; and

« the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course

of construction.

Changes in these judgments have a significant impact on
the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered
a key audit matter.

Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of
assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2.

Our audit procedures included the following:

» Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls over
the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.

 Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation policies.

* Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the year to
determine whether capitalization was appropriate.

« Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
assets commenced being depreciated.

We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset life
review.
This included assessing judgments made by the Group on:

« the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and

« the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the

calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.

\We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in Notes
3.1 and 3.2

IAASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IAASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASB
15) applies to the Group from 1 July 2018. The adoption
of the new standard and the disclosure of the expected
financial impact is inherently complex due to the need to
apply the requirements of the new standard to complex
billing systems, the complex range of products and
services, and the combination of products sold, including
multiple element arrangements.

On the adoption of the Group will apply the standard
retrospectively to prior reporting periods from 1 July 2017.
The new standard will result in a number of accounting
policy changes and a financial impact on retained earnings
as at 1 July 2017, and on restatement of the financial
performance for 2018.

During the period the Group substantially completed the
analysis of this standard on the Group. Disclosure is
required of the expected financial impact on first time
adoption in the financial report for the year ended 30 June
2018. These disclosures can be found in Note 7.1.3.

We assessed the Group’s process for estimating the
expected impact of the new standard.

We assessed the analysis of the expected financial impact of
the new standard and the accounting policies, estimates and
judgements made in respect of the products and services of
the Group.

\We evaluated the effectiveness of key systems, processes
and controls to capture and measure revenue transactions in
accordance with the new standard, which were used to
determine the expected financial impact.

\We assessed the appropriateness of the methods used to
determine the estimated impact of the initial application of
IAASB 15 and assessed the accuracy of identified amounts
captured in the adjustment to opening retained earnings
calculated by the Group. We evaluated the adequacy of
disclosures included in Note 7.1.3.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2018 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to

oOoOooodn

be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the

Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.
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In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the

Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2018.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2018, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

16 August 2018
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DIRECTORS’
DECLARATION

This Directors’ Declaration is required by the Corporations Act 2001
of Australia.

The Directors of Telstra Corporation Limited have made a resolution
that declared:

(@) inthe Directors’ opinion, the financial statements and
notes of the Telstra Group for the financial year ended 30
June 2019 as set out in the financial report:

(i) comply with the Accounting Standards applicable in
Australia, International Financial Reporting
Standards and Interpretations (as disclosed in note
1.1 to the financial statements), and Corporations
Regulations 2001

(ii) give a true and fair view of the financial position of
Telstra Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group as
at 30 June 2019 and of the performance of Telstra
Corporation Limited and the Telstra Group, for the
year ended 30 June 2019

(iii) have been made out in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001.

(b) they have received declarations as required by section
295A of the Corporations Act 2001

(c) atthe date of this declaration, in the Directors’ opinion,
there are reasonable grounds to believe that Telstra
Corporation Limited will be able to pay its debts as and
when they become due and payable

(d) at the date of this declaration there are reasonable
grounds to believe that the members of the extended
closed group identified in note 6.1.2 to the financial
statements, as parties to a Deed of Cross Guarantee, will
be able to meet any liabilities to which they are, or may
become, subject to because of the Deed of Cross
Guarantee described in note 6.1.2.

For and on behalf of the board
John P Mullen Andrew R Penn
Chairman Chief Executive Officer and

Managing Director

15 August 2019
Melbourne, Australia
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of Telstra Corporation Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Telstra Corporation Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group),
which comprises the consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and the Directors’ Declaration.

In our opinion:

the accompanying financial report of the Group is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

a. Giving a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2019 and of its consolidated

financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b. Complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
that are relevant to our audit of the financial reportin Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial report as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report. The results of our audit procedures,
including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying
financial report.
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Revenue recognition
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[Australian Accounting Standard AASB 15 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (AASB 15) applied to the Group
from 1 July 2018.

Upon adoption of AASB 15, there are five areas where the
Group exercises significant judgment relating to revenue
recognition:

» accounting for new products and plans including multiple
element arrangements;

» accounting for large Network Application Services (NAS)
contracts;

= accounting for NBN revenue under the revised Definitive
IAgreements (DAs) with nbn co and the Commonwealth
Government;

» determination of standalone selling prices for products
sold in multiple element arrangements; and

» assessment of significant financing components.
Disclosures relating to revenue recognition can be found
at Notes 2.1 and 2.2 and disclosure of the impact of the
adoption of the new revenue accounting standard can be
found within Notes 1.5 and 7.1.

The accuracy and completeness of amounts recorded as
revenue is an inherent industry risk due to the complexity
of billing systems, the complexity of products and services,
and the combination of products sold and price changes in
the year.

The complexity of the billing systems was also

considered as part of the reliance on automated
processes and controls Key Audit Matter below.

We evaluated the effectiveness of key controls over the
capture and measurement of revenue transactions across all
material revenue streams, including evaluating the relevant
IT systems and new process and controls implemented
during the current year for the appropriate recognition of
revenue under AASB 15.

\We examined the process and controls over the capture and
assessment of the timing of revenue recognised for new
products and plans, as well as performed testing of a sample
of new plans to supporting evidence.

For all key revenue streams, we obtained supporting
evidence such as customer contracts, statements of work,
invoices and service detail records to test the occurrence and
measurement for a sample of revenue transactions.

For the major NAS contracts, we focused our work on those
which we regarded as higher risk because of the nature of
the contract, its stage of delivery or the quantum of the
related assets and those which were significant by size.

In performing this testing, we assessed the appropriateness
of the assumptions and estimates underpinning the
laccounting for these major contracts as follows:

* We tested the effectiveness of controls that operate across
the contract life cycle for major contracts.

* We obtained and read the relevant sections of certain
contracts, to identify the contracted revenues, key provisions
in the event of contract termination (such as penalties or the
ability for the Group to recover costs) and other significant
obligations.

* We ensured the future forecasts reflected the contract
terms, testing any significant changes (such as new services)
to contract amendments or other supporting documentation.
* We tested a sample of recorded revenue and cost
transactions by agreeing them to supporting evidence, which
for revenue included evidence of delivery and/or customer
acceptance.

* We compared the historical forecast results of certain
contracts with the actual results to assess the performance of
the contract and the historical accuracy of forecasting.

* We considered the future forecast profitability and the
contractual terms to assess the recoverability of the contract-
specific assets and to determine if any contracts required
loss provisions.

\We assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions and
estimates underpinning the accounting for the revised DAs
including understanding the timing of disconnections, the
progress of the NBN rollout and the transfer of the copper
and Hybrid Fibre Coaxial (HFC) networks to nbn co.

We assessed the Group accounting policies as set out in
Note 2.2, and the adequacy of disclosures for compliance
with the revenue recognition requirements of Australian
lAccounting Standards.

oOoOooodn
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Reliance on automated processes and controls
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A significant part of the Group’s financial processes are
heavily reliant on IT systems with automated processes
and controls over the capturing, valuing and recording of
transactions. This is a key part of our audit because of the:
» Complex IT environment supporting diverse business
processes
* Mix of manual and automated controls
» Multiple internal and outsource support arrangements;
and
» Complexity of the billing systems which result in
revenue being recognised.
The Group continues to enhance its IT systems and during
the year implemented new systems which were significant
to our audit.

Our IT specialists assessed the Group’s manual and
automated controls relating to IT systems relevant to financial
reporting, including the recognition of revenue. When testing
control was not considered an appropriate or efficient testing
approach, alternative audit procedures were performed on
the financial information being produced by systems.

Our IT specialists analysed the impact on our audit of new
systems that are significant to our audit. This included
assessing the design of relevant automated processes and
controls.

\We evaluated the effectiveness of the controls in the new
systems.

Impairment of the goodwill and intangible assets

Given the dynamic nature of the industry in which the
Group operates, there is a risk that there could be a
material impairment to goodwill, other intangible asset
balances, investments and other non-current assets.

Determination as to whether or not there is an impairment
relating to an asset or Cash Generating Unit (CGU)
involves significant judgment about the future cash flows
and plans for these assets and CGUs.

Further disclosure regarding the Group’s impairment
testing can be found in Notes 3.2.

\We evaluated the Group’s impairment calculations including
the testing of the recoverable amount of each CGU where
there were indicators of impairment, or there were significant
goodwill or indefinite life intangible asset balances.

\We evaluated the Group’s assessment of indicators of
impairment or impairment reversal. Where we or the Group
determined indicators existed, we evaluated the Group’s
calculation of the recoverable amount of each CGU.

\We assessed the reasonableness of the Board approved
cash flow projections used in the impairment models as well
as the reliability of the Group’s historical cash flow forecasts.

We involved our valuation specialists to assess the
impairment models and evaluated the reasonableness of key
assumptions including the discount rate, terminal growth
rates and forecast growth assumptions. We also performed
sensitivity analysis around the key drivers of the cash flow
projections. Having determined the change in assumptions
(individually or collectively) that would be required for the
CGUs to be impaired, we considered the likelihood of such a
movement in those key assumptions arising.

\We evaluated the adequacy of impairments that had been
recognised during the financial year.

\We evaluated the adequacy of the disclosures included in
Notes 3.2.
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Key audit matter How our audit addressed the matter

Capitalisation of assets, including useful lives, amortisation and impairment

There are a number of areas where judgments Our audit procedures included the following:
significantly impact the carrying value of property, plant +Assessed the effectiveness of the Group’s controls over
and equipment, software intangible assets and their the acquisition and disposal of fixed assets.
respective depreciation and amortisation profiles. These *Evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation policies.
areas are as follows: *Selected a sample of costs capitaised during the year to
+ the decision to capitalise or expense costs; determine whether capitalization was appropriate.
+ the annual asset life review *Assessed the appropriateness of the date from which
+ the timeliness of the transfer from assets in the course assets commenced being depreciated.

of construction; and
+ significant changes that have taken place duringthe  |We assessed the application of the Group’s annual asset life
period or are expected to take place in the near future, [review.
which will impact the extent to which, or manner in This included assessing judgments made by the Group on:
which, an asset is used or is expected to be used. + the nature of underlying costs capitalised; and
+ the appropriateness of assets lives applied in the
Changes in these judgments have a significant impact on calculation of .depreciation and amortisation.
the results of the Group. Accordingly, this was considered
a key audit matter. \We evaluated management’s impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment and software intangible
Disclosures relating to the capitalisation and write-off of  [assets. This included assessing judgments made by the
assets can be found at Notes 3.1 and 3.2. Group on:
* the nature and impact of changes on the business from the
Telstra 2022 (T22) strategy, including which specific assets
are impacted;
* the extent of the impact of these changes on the carrying
value
of identified property, plant and equipment, software
intangible assets; and
 the completeness of the listing of impacted assets.
We evaluated the adequacy of disclosures included in Notes
3.1 and 3.2

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Group’s
2019 Annual Report other than the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. We obtained the Directors’ Report that is to
be included in the Annual Report, prior to the date of this auditor's report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the
Annual Report after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and we do not and will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance opinion.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude

that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view in
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal control as the Directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the financial report. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in the Directors' Report for the year ended 30 June 2019.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of Telstra Corporation Limited for the year ended 30 June 2019, complies with section
300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based
on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

15 August 2019
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